
Writer's Direct Dial Number: (850) 521-1706 
Writer's E-Mail Address: bkeating@gunster.com 
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March 28,201 1 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Ms. Ann Cole, Clerk 
Office of the Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 090487-GU: Application for authorization to issue common stock, preferred 
stock and secured and/or unsecured debt, and to enter into agreements for interest rate 
swap products, equity products and other financial derivatives, and to exceed 
limitation placed on short-term borrowings in 2010, by Chesapeake Utilities 
Corporation. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Pursuant to the directions contained in Order No. PSC-09-0813-FOF-GU (Docket No. 
090487-GU), and in accordance with Rule 25-8.009, Florida Administrative Code, please accept 
for filing the enclosed original and three copies of the Consummation Report of Chesapeake 
Utilities Corporation regarding the issuance and sale of securities during the fiscal year ended 
December 31,2010. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this filing. If you have any questions 
whatsoever, please do not hesitate to let me know. 

Sincerely, - Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley & Sgwart, P.A. 
215 SouthMonroe St., Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 521-1706 
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March 24.2011 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee. FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No.090487-GU: Application for authorization to issue common stock. preferred 
stock and secured andlor unsecured debt. and to enter into agreements for interest rate swap 
nmrlicts aouitv araducts and other financial derivatives. and to issue short-term borrowings in .---_._, __I ___, - - ~ 

201 0, by Chesapeake Utilities Corporation. - CONSUMMATION REPORT 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (Chesapeake) respectfully files this Consummation Report 

(original and three copies) on the issuance of securities for the fiscal year ended December 31. 

2010 in compliance with Rule 25-8.009. Florida Administrative Code. This is a consolidated filing 

of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and Florida Public Utilities Company. In satisfaction of the 

Consummation Report requirements, Chesapeake sets forth the following information: 

1. On December 9. 2009, the Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) issued Order 

No. PSC-09-0813-FOF-GU, which authorized Chesapeake to issue up to 371.463 

shares of common stock for the purpose of administering Chesapeake's Retirement 

Savings Plan, Performance Incentive Plan, Dividend Reinvestment and Stock 

Purchase Plan, the conversion of Chesapeake's Convertible Debentures, Directors 

Stock Compensation Plan, and Employee Stock Awards Plan. The Order further 

approved the issuance by Chesapeake of up to $60 million in secured and/or 

unsecured long-term debt for general purposes. The Order also authorized 

Chesapeake to issue up to 3,828,537 shares of common stock and an additional $60 

million in secured and/or unsecured debt for possible acquisitions. Due to the nature 

of typical cash for stock acquisitions, the $60 million in secured and/or unsecured 

debt may be initially issued through a bridge loan in the form of bank notes or some 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
909 Silver Lake Boulevard . Dover. Delaware 19904 . 302.734.6799 . 302.734.6750: lax 



similar form d shortMenn obligations. Tho Order provide8 that tba Company can 

issw short-tsm, obligations in m amount not to excwd $100 mUkm in support d the 

bridge hancing. wbsequennlly mfinancsd as unsacurad long-term debt with an 

estimated rate of interest of up to 300 bash points above US. Treasury rstw with an 

equhdant average lifc In addition, the Order authornod Chesapeake to isfiua up to 

800,000 sham of common skck or M equity-liied instnmnt oquhlent in value to 

pmanently tin8nce the Company's ongoing capital expenditures program. 

Chasqaake was also authorized to iuua up to 1.000,OOO r h n s  of Chesapeake 

prafemd sto& for possible acqukitbnq financing transadbns, and other genaral 

Corpont. purposes. induding potsntisl distribution under the Company's 

Shareholder Rights Agmement adoptad by the Board of Dimctom on August 20. 

le00 and subsequanHy m o d i i  and extended by the Board of Directo~ on 

September 10.2008. Lastly, Chesapaake r d e d  authorintion pursuant to the 

-to enter into agmments for Interest Rate Swap producta in an mount in tha 

m a t o  notto exceed $40 million. 

2. Durhg 2010. Chesape- did not irwo  rad or unsecured Iong-Wm debt As of 

tha filing date, Chesqmka has CNO unsecured bank Mas of &it with two 

commombl lenders. Chasapwb currently maintains a total short-term bonowino 

Uno capadiy of $129,100.000. During 2010, the Company had committed 8hhOMerm 

borrowing mpacity of $8O.OOO.ooO (hdd through hnro mpnr8te lines of adit of 

536.oO0,000 with hvo bndels), nd uncommittad sholt-term bonowing cspacay of 
S40.OOO.OOO (held through two separate lines of credit of S2O.OOO.OOO with hw 

knd.n). On March 16.2010, the Company enbred into a new $29.1 milson credit 

fsdMywith oneof its conmmiai msers. mi aeafaciw~, mwasstructund in 

the form of a tarm note, wai utilized lo refinance FPUs 6.85 parcant a d  4.90 

pmcant First Mottgage Bonds that ware acquired as palt ofthe marper n October 

2009 and than redwmd in Januscy 2010. The Companyr#ehnd an advmcooftho 



full amount under the term note under the UBOR pricing option and hor bomMed 

under the term note for a ninemonth pedod, with the facility maturing in one year. 

Upon the nlrmnonth UBOR pricing option expiring, a 3-month UBOR option was 

executed. The term of the teaity was extended and is scheduled to expire in October 

2011. On June 30.2010 the Company entered into an agmem8nt with M.tropoditsn 

Lifa I w u m  Company to rocinence the hwo redeemsd F M  Moftgage Bond8 

mentioned above with unsecured senior notea to be drawn at the Compmny'r 

dkcmtkm botween June 30.2010 and June 30,2012. 

3. On Februsry 24. 2010, the Bosrd of D i i  approved an additions1 8oo.wO 

authorited snd un*urad shams of common stock of the Company for issuance 

under the Company's 4Ol(k) Retirement Savings Plan and possibly in the futurs for 

FPU'r 401(k) Pl8n to the extant matching contribution8 am funded by tha Company. 

T h  Company filed with the DPSC, per PSC Docket No.10-129. and was 

subsequently approved in Onjer No. 7769 dated May 4.2010. A of the ordw k 

athched homtosr Exhibit C. rnecompanynccived authacintion horn the FPSCto 

issue additiaral alums for the Rehment Savingr Plan in 2010 pursuant to 0rd.r 

No. Psc-090813FOF-OU, dated Demmber 9,2009. 

4. o f t h e ~ ~ e d ~  . ,andfortheLvJdve-monmpe&dendedDeermber 

31,2010. Chenpedce issued the following: 

(a) 27.795 Dhereo of eanmon stodc &we isduad far ths puQose of 

a d m i i  Chesapeake's Retirement Savings Plan. Tha avenge 

b8uana prke of those shams waa S32.45 por aham. Expenwa 

a8socWd with thnso iswames were n@igible. 



(b) 26.285 Shsrea of common stock wem issued for tho Peffommnce 

IncenWe Plan. The average issuance p k e  of these share8 wu $27.30 

per sham. Expense8 msmhted with these bsuancar were neglblbb. 

(d) 11.885 s h a m  of common stock vmm k e d  for the mnversion of 

debenturn. fh. avorage iswsm price ofthaw shams wu 517.01 per 

rhara. Expmaoa awmhted with these issuances ware negligible. 



the above securities have been previously filed with the FPSC under Docket Nos. 

931112-GU, 961194-GU, 981213-GU. 991631-GU. 030942-GU. 050630-GU, 

060728-GU. 070640-GU. 080635-GU. and 090487-GU and are hereby incorporated 

by reference. 

6. Signed copies of the Opinions of Counsel with respect to the legality of all other 

securities issued have been previously filed with the FPSC as exhibits to the 

Consummation Reports of Securities issued by Chesapeake Utilities, Docket NOS. 

931112-GU, 961194-GU. 97139743, 991631-GU. 030942-GU, 041263-GU, and 

050630CU dated April 1. 1994, March 27. 1998. March 29. 1999, March 29. 2001. 

March 22. 2005, March 28. 2006. and March 29. 2007, respectively, and are hereby 

incorporated by reference. 

7. A copy of Chesapeake's most current Form 10-K as filed with the Securities and 

Exchange Commission is attached hereto as Exhibit B. 

We respectfully submit this Consummation Report on the issuance of securities by Chesapeake 

Utilities Corporation, Florida Public Service Commission Docket No. 09W87CU, this 24th day of 

March 201 1. 

Sincerely, 

CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 

@kkJ%' &yi.d 
Beth W. Cooper 
Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer, 
Treasurer and Corporate Secretary 
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CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 
Summary of Exhibits 

Schedules showing capitalization. pretax intamst 
c27vmqeand d & t l u q q U ~ t s ~  of 
December 31.2010 

Form 104 for tho year ended Decembnf 31, 
2010 

Ddawm Public Sefvii Commission Order No. 
7769 damd May 4. 2010, authorizing tho 
issuulco of up to 600.000 sham of m m o n  
stock for tJm purpose of adminimtming the 
Compsnfs @an. 



EXHIBIT A 
PAGE 1 of 3 

TYPE OF CA PITA4 

CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 
Capilalization Rslios AcluaI & Pro Forma as of Oecembar 3 1 . 2 W 9  

STOCKHOLDERS EOUIM 

COMMON STOCK 

PAID IN CAPITAL 

RETAINEO EARNINGS 

ACCUMULATED OTHER 
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 

DEFERRED COMPENSATION 
OBLIGATION 

TREASURY STOCK 

PREFERRED STOCK 

TOTAL STOCKHOLMRS EOUIM 

DNG-TERM tyaZ 

FIRST MORTGAGE BONOS 

CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES 

SENIOR NOTES 

OTHER 

TOTAL LONGTERM DEBT 

TOTAL PERMANENT CAPITAL 

EURRENT PORTION OF L TD IQ) 

SHORT.TERM O w  

TOTAL CAPITALIZATION 

UNAUDITED 

ACTUAL PRO FORMA 
BEFORE ISSUANCE AFTER ISSUANCE 

AMOUNT %OF PROFORMA AMOUNT %OF 
OUTSTANDING TOTAL ADJUSTMENT OUTSTANDING TOTAL 

54.572.120 1.22% 563.213 54.635.333 1.21% 

5144.502.031 38.65% 13.656.888 1148.158.729 38.74% 

563,231,518 16.91% SO 553,231,518 16.53% 

(52.524.419) -0.68% SO (52,524.119) -0.66% 

5739.358 0 20% so 5739.358 0 19% 

(5739 358) -0 20% so ($739358) 4 1 9 %  

2 2 -  22 
55 82% S3.719.911 y13. 501,161 - 

519.183.167 

E1.520.030 

S78.090.909 

serree 
$98.814.106 

5308.595.356 

f35.298.993 

$30.022.982 

5373.917.332 

5.13% 

0.41% 

20.88% 

L)o1sb 

2513y 

82.53ox 

8,03% - 
lpeppsh 

$0 19,183.167 

SO 51.520.030 

so S78.090.909 

s!2 sx!,Qw 
s!2 598.814.106 

$3.716.911 $312.315.267 

[$29.l00.000~ $6. 188,995 

$33,935,018 563,958,WQ 

s.Lwu225382.472.261 
(.I 

5 02% 

0.4OVA 

20.42% 

w 

16 72% __ 
lB!lm% 

(a) Tln Compayrs shon-term bonowina increased In ZOCO as a resuit of nRNncing two FPU Flnl Yongap0 Bond. 10 
8hofl-term d.bl Md IncmU.d CrpUal expondilums. 
[b) The rsducUOn 1. me m u t  of me refinancing ot two FPU Flnt Mortsage Bond. to Shon-Tenn DabL 



EXHIBIT A 
PAGE 2 of 3 

CHESAPEAKE UTILTIES CORPORATION 

Notes to Capiilbrakn. Inme and 
Pretax Intared colmlgo sch.duks 

As of ~ k 3 1 . 2 0 1 0  

The toyowho adjustments have been made to capitel ion:  

1. Common Stcck - Number of shafas (129,881) times par value ($0.4867 per sham), 
with the shams b w d  for the folkwing pwpwecr: 

27.795 shms for the ReUrenmnt Savings plon 
26,265 s h a m  for UIO Pdormana Incentive Plan 
53.806 shares for the Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan 
11,665 shares for the convenion of datmtufes 
9.900 sham for tho Dimctws Stock Comparwrtian Plan 
2 5 0 s h a r e s f o r t h e ~ S ~ A w a 1 d P h  

2. Additional Paid in Capital - Tatal urh vduo bu the associated Common Stock 
amount for the following issuallms: 

27.7% shares at $32.45 per share 
26.265 s h m s  at $27.39 per sham 
53,806 s h a m  at $32.07 per sham 
1 1 . 6 6 5 s h ~ a t S 1 7 . 0 1  persham 
9,QW shares at $29.99 per share 
250 s h a m  at 530.41 per share 

3. Short-T~m Debt- 

Chesapeake's short-term bonowb'lg incmaad in 2010 as a reruk of en- 
into a new 529.1 miUiin credit M i t y  with one of its commcvdal lenders on 
March 16.2010. 



EXHIBIT A 
PAGE 3 of 3 

CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 
Statement of lnmme and Pretax Interest Coverage 

Actual8 Pro Forma for the Twelve Monlhs Ended Decembe r 31,2009 I@ 

UNAUDITED 

Annualized Twelve Monlhs 
Actual Pro Forma 
Before Pro Forma After 

Adiustment 

Statement of I n m e  

1 Opsmting revenues 5266,785,000 so $266.785.000 

2 OpraIing expanses before income lares 

3 Income laxer (including Deferrals) 

4 Operating lncoma (1-(2+3)) 

5 m e r  Inwne. Net 

6 Income Before Imerest Charges (4+5) 

7 lnlweet Charges (b) 

6 Income from Continuing Operations (87) 

9 Prefaned stock dividends 

10 Earnings available Io common equiIy (89) 

11 Pretax Inlererl Coverage ((3iSYr) 

$235,049,000 

s10.918.oQp 

922,818,000 

.$Jg!&g 

$22,983,000 

57.086.0-3Q 

S15,897,WO 

so 

S15.897.WO 

4.76 

so 

lELz!?a 
$35.763 

sp 
$45.763 

s!c!&Q 
($55,038) 

SO 

(555,038) 

NIA 

5235.049.WO 

810.882.217 

522.853.783 

523,018,783 

%7.176.820 

$15,841,962 

$0 

S15.841.962 

4.72 



UNITED STATES 
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 

Washington, D.C. 20549 

FORM 10-K 

ANNUAL REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF 
THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934 

For the Fiscal Year Ended: December 31,2010 Commission File Number: 001-11590 

CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 
(Exact name of registrant as  specified in its charter) 

State of Delaware 51-0064146 
(State or other jurisdiction of (I.R.S. Employer 
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registrant was required to submit and post such files). 
Yes[ ] . N o [ ]  

Indicate by cheek mark ifdisclosure ofdelinquent filers pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K ($ 229.405 ofthis chapter) is not contained hereih and will not be 
contained, to the best of registrant's knowledge, in definitive proxy or information statements incorporated by reference tn Pan 111 of this Form IO-K or any 
amendments to this Form IO-K [XI 

indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a iarge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reponing company. See the 
definitions of "accelerated filer," "large accelerated filer" and "smalle~ reponing company" in Rule IZb-2 of the Exchange Act. (Check one): 

Large accelerated filer [ ] Accelerated filer [XI Non-accelerated tiler [ ] Smaller Reponing Company [ 1 

Indicate by a check mark whether the registrant IS a shell company (as defined in Rule i2b-2 of the Act). Yes [ ] NO [XI 

The aggregate market value of the common shares held by non-affiliates ofChesapeake UliiitieS Corporation as ofJune 30, 2010, the last business day of ifs most 
recently completed second fiscal quarter, based on the last trade price on that date, as reponed by the New York Stock Exchange, was approximately $297.6 
million 

As of February 28.20 11, 9,529,333 shares ot common Stock were outstanding 

DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE 
Portions of the Proxy Statement forthe 201 I Anmal Meeting of Stockholders are incorporated by reference ~n Part I1 and Pan 111 
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GLOSSARY OF KEY TERMS 

Frequently used abbreviations,  acronyms, or terms used  in  th i s  report:  

Bravepoint 

Chesapeake 

Company 

ESNG 
FPU 

PESCO 
PIPECO 
Sharp 

Xeron 

Delaware PSC 
DOT 
EPA 
FASB 
FERC 
FDEP 
Florida PSC 
IASB 
IRS 
Maryland PSC 
MDE 
PSC 
SEC 

ASC 
ASU 
GAAP 
IFRS 
FASB 

Bravepoint@, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Chesapeake Services Company, which 
is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Chesapeake 
The Registrant, the Registrant and its subsidiaries, or the Registrant’s subsidiaries, as 
appropriate in the context of the disclosure 
The Registrant, the Registrant and its subsidiaries or the Registrant’s subsidiaries, as 
appropriate in the context of the disclosure 
Eastern Shore Natural Gas Company, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Chesapeake 
Florida Public Utilities Company, a wholly-owned subsidiary of Chesapeake, effective 
October 28, 2009 
Peninsula Energy Services Company, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Chesapeake 
Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Chesapeake 
Sharp Energy, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Chesapeake’s and Sharp’s subsidiary, 
Sharpgas, Inc. 
Xeron, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Chesapeake 

Delaware Public Service Commission 
United States Department of Transportation 
United States Environmental Protection Agency 
Financial Accounting Standards Board 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Florida Public Service Commission 
International Accounting Standards Board 
Internal Revenue Service 
Maryland Public Service Commission 
Maryland Department of the Environment 
Public Service Commission 
Securities and Exchange Commission 

FASB Accounting Standards Codification TM 
FASB Accounting Standards Update 
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles 
International Financial Reporting Standards 
Financial Accounting Standards Board 



AS/SVE 
BSISVE 
CDD 
Columbia 
DSCP 
Dts 
Dtsld 
FCG 
FGT 
FRP 
GSR 
Gulf 
Gulf Power 
Gulfstream 
HDD 
IGC 
Mcf 
MGP 
MWH 
NYSE 
PIP 
RAP 
S&P 500 Index 
Sanford Group 
TETLP 
Transco 

Qskc 
Air Sparging and SoiliVapor Extraction 
Bio-Sparging and SoiliVapor Extraction 
Cooling Degree-Days 
Columbia Gas Transmission, LLC 
Directors Stock Compensation Plan 
Dekatherms 
Dekatherms per Day 
Florida City Gas 
Florida Gas Transmission Company 
Fuel Retention Percentage 
Gas Sales Service Rates 
Columbia Gulf Transmission Company 
Gulf Power Company 
Gulfstream Natural Gas System, LLC 
Heating Degree-Days 
Indiantown Gas Company 
Thousand Cubic Feet 
Manufactured Gas Plant 
Megawan Hour 
New York Stock Exchange 
Performance Incentive Plan 
Remedial Action Plan 
Standard &Poor’s 500 Index 
FPU and Other Responsible Parties involved with the Sanford Environmental Site 
Texas Eastern Transmission, LP 
Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company, LLC 



PART I 
References in this document to “Chesapeake,” “the Company,” “we,” “us” and “our” mean Chesapeake Utilities 
Corporation andlor its wholly-owned subsidiaries, as appropriate in the context of the disclosure. 

Safe Harbor for Forward-Looking Statements 
We make statements in this Form 10-K that do not directly or exclusively relate to historical facts. Such statements 
are “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. You 
can typically identify forward-looking statements by the use of forward-looking words, such as “project,” “believe,” 
“expect,” “anticipate,” “intend,” “plan,” “estimate,” “continue,” “potential,” “forecast” or other similar words, or 
future or conditional verbs such as ‘hay,” “will,” “should,” “would or “could.” These statements represent our 
intentions, plans, expectations, assumptions and beliefs about future financial performance, business strategy, 
projected plans and objectives of the Company. These statements are subject to many risks and uncertainties. i n  
addition to the risk factors described under Item 1A “Risk Factors,” the following important factors, among others, 
could cause actual future results to differ materially from those expressed in the forward-looking statements: . 

. 

. . 

. . 

. . 

. 

. . . 

. . 

. 

. . 

. 

. 

state and federal legislative and regulatory initiatives that affect cost and investment recovery, have an 
impact on rate structures, and affect the speed at and degree to which competition enters the electric and 
natural gas industries (including deregulation); 

the outcomes of regulatory, tax, environmental and legal matters, including whether pending matters are 
resolved within current estimates; 

industrial, commercial and residential growth or contraction in our service territories; 

the weather and other natural phenomena, including the economic, operational and other effects of 
hurricanes and ice storms; 

the timing and extent of changes in commodity prices and interest rates; 

general economic conditions, including any potential effects arising from terrorist attacks and any 
consequential hostilities, other hostilities or other external factors over which we have no control; 

changes in environmental and other laws and regulations to which we are subject; 

the results of financing efforts, including our ability to obtain financing on favorable terms, which can he 
affected by various factors, including credit ratings and general economic conditions; 

declines in the market prices of equity securities and resultant cash funding requirements for our defined 
benefit pension plans; 

the creditworthiness of counterparties with which we are engaged in transactions; 

growth in opportunities for our business units; 

the extent of success in connecting natural gas and electric supplies to transmission systems and in 
expanding natural gas and electric markets; 

the effect of accounting pronouncements issued periodically by accounting standard-setting bodies; 

conditions of the capital markets and equity markets during the periods covered by the forward-looking 
statements; 

the ability to successfully execute, manage and integrate merger, acquisition or divestiture plans, regulatory 
or other limitations imposed as a result of a merger, acquisition or divestiture, and the success of the 
business following a merger, acquisition or divestiture; 

the ability to manage and maintain key customer relationships; 

the ability to maintain key supply sources; 

the effect of spot, forward and future market prices on our distribution, wholesale marketing and energy 
trading businesses; 

the effect of competition on our businesses; 
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the ability to construct facilities at or below estimated costs; 

changes in technology affecting our advanced information services business; and 

operational and litigation risks that may not be covered by insurance. 

ITEM 1. BUSINESS. 

(a) Overview 
We are a diversified utility company engaged in various energy and other businesses. Chesapeake is a 
Delaware corporation that was formed in 1947. On October 28, 2009, we completed a merger with Florida 
Public Utilities Company (“FPU”), pursuant to which FPU became a wholly-owned subsidiary of Chesapeake. 
We operate regulated energy businesses through our natural gas distribution divisions in Delaware, Maryland 
and Florida, natural gas and electric distribution operations in Florida through FPU, and natural gas 
transmission operations on the Delmarva Peninsula and Florida through our subsidiaries, Eastern Shore 
Natural Gas Company (“ESNG”) and Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. (“PIPECO’), respectively. Our 
unregulated businesses include our natural gas marketing operation through Peninsula Energy Services 
Company, Inc. (“PESCO); propane distribution operations through Sharp Energy, Inc. and its subsidiary 
Sharpgas, Inc. (collectively “Sharp”) and FPU’s propane distribution subsidiary, Flo-Gas Corporation; and our 
propane wholesale marketing operation through Xeron, Inc. (“Xeron”). We also have an advanced 
information services subsidiary, BravePointB, Inc. (“BravePoint”). 

(b)Operating Segments 
We are composed ofthree operating segments: 

Regulated Energy. The regulated energy segment includes natural gas distribution, electric distribution and 
natural gas transmission operations. All operations in this segment are regulated, as to their rates and 
services, by the Public Service Commission (“PSC”) having jurisdiction in each operating territory or by 
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“FERC”) in the case of ESNG. 
Unregulated Energy The unregulated energy segment includes natural gas marketing, propane distribution 
and propane wholesale marketing operations, which are unregulated as to their rates and services. 
Other. The “other” segment consists primarily of the advanced information services operation, unregulated 
subsidiaries that own real estate leased to Chesapeake and certain corporate costs not allocated to other 
operations. 

The following table shows the size of each of our operating segments based on operating income for 2010 and 
net property, plant and equipment as ofDecember 31,2010: 

N e t  Property,  Plant  

(in rhousonds) Opera t ing  Income & E q u i p m e n t  

Regulated Energy $ 43,509 84% $ 414,622 90% 
Unregulated Energy 7,908 IS% 35,658 8 Yo 
Other 513 1 % 12,477 2 ?4 

Total $ 51,930 100% $ 462,757 i 00% 

Additional financial information by business segment is included in Item 8 under the heading “Notes to the 
Consolidated Financial Statements -Note C, Segment Information.” 

(i) Regulated Energy 
Our regulated energy segment provides natural gas distribution services in Delaware, Maryland and Florida, 
electric distribution services in Florida and natural gas transmission services in Delaware, Maryland, 
Pennsylvania and Florida. 
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Natural Gas Distribution 
Natural gas supplies nearly one-fourth of the energy used in the United States. Due to its efficiency, 
cleanliness and reliability, natural gas is growing increasingly popular. With 99 percent of the natural gas 
consumed in the United States coming from North America, supplies of natural gas are abundant. Natural gas 
is delivered to customers through a safe and efficient underground pipeline system. As the cleanest-burning 
fossil fuel, increased use of natural gas can help address various environmental concerns today. 

Our Delaware and Maryland natural gas distribution divisions serve 52,686 residential and commercial 
customers and 177 industrial customers in central and southern Delaware and Maryland’s Eastern Shore. For 
the year ended December 31,2010, operating revenues and deliveries by customer class for our Delaware and 
Maryland distribution divisions were as follows: 

0 pe rating Revenues Deliveries 
lm IhousandS) (MCfS) 

Re~ident 181 5 46,041 57% 2,881,073 35% 
Commercial 27,896 34% 2,145,143 26% 
Industrial 3,766 5 Yo 3,020,907 36% 
Subtotal 77,703 96% 8,047,123 97% 
lnterruptible 655 1 % 2 3 2 ,6  5 3 3 % 

Other“’ 2,507 3% 
Total $ 80,865 100% 8,279,776 100% “’ Operating revenues from “other” include unbilled revenue, rental ofgas properties, and other miscellaneous charges. 

Our Florida natural gas distribution operations consist of Chesapeake’s Florida division and FPU’s natural 
gas operation, which was acquired in the merger with FPU in October 2009. In August 2010, FPU added a 
new division through the purchase of the natural gas operating assets of Indiantown Gas Company (“IGC”). 
On a combined basis, our Florida natural gas distribution operations serve 61,053 residential customers and 
6,314 commercial and industrial customers in 20 counties in Florida. For the year ended December 31, 2010, 
operating revenues and deliveries by customer class for our Florida natural gas distribution operations were as 
follows: 

0 perst ing Revenues  Deliveries 

Resident i d  5 27,742 35% 1,716,934 8 % 

Commercial 39,006 48% 4,451.4 14 20% 
Industrial 13,043 16% 15,582,234 72% 
Other 607 I Yo 12,723 
Total $ 80,398 100% 21,763,305 100% 

(I’ Operating revenues from “other” include unbilled revenue, conservation revenue, fees for billing sewices provided 
to third parties and other miscellaneous charges. 

Electric Distribution 
Our Florida electric distribution operation, which was acquired in the FPU merger, distributes electricity to 
30,966 customers in four counties in northeast and northwest Florida. For the year ended December 31, 
2010, operating revenues and deliveries by customer class for the FPU electric distribution operation were as 
follows: 
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Sumlies, Transmission and Storape 
We believe that the availability of supply and transmission of natural gas and electricity is adequate under 
existing arrangements to meet the anticipated needs of customers. 

Natural Gas Dislribufion- Delaware and Maryland 
Our Delaware and Maryland natural gas distribution divisions have both firm and interruptible transportation 
service contracts with five interstate “open access” pipeline companies, including the ESNG pipeline. These 
divisions are directly interconnected with the ESNG pipeline, and have contracts with interstate pipelines 
upstream of ESNG, including Transcontinental Gas Pipe Line Company LLC (“Transco”), Columbia Gas 
Transmission LLC (“Columbia”), Columbia Gulf Transmission Company (“Gulf‘) and Texas Eastern 
Transmission, LP (“TETLP). The Transco, Columbia and TETLP pipelines are directly interconnected with 
the ESNG pipeline. The Gulf pipeline is directly interconnected with the Columbia pipeline and indirectly 
interconnected with the ESNG pipeline. None of the upstream pipelines is owned or operated by an aftiliate of 
the Company. 

On April 8, 2010, our Delaware and Maryland divisions entered into a Precedent Agreement with TETLP in 
conjunction with TETLP’s new expansion project. Upon satisfaction of certain conditions provided in the 
Precedent Agreement, the Delaware and Maryland divisions will execute two firm transportation service 
contracts, one for our Delaware division for 28,986 Mcfs per day and one for our Maryland division for 9,662 
Mcfs per day, to be effective on the service commencement date of the project, which is currently projected to 
occur in November 2012. The new firm transportation service contracts between our Delaware and Maryland 
divisions and TETLP will provide us with an additional direct interconnection with ESNG’s transmission 
system and access to new sources of natural gas supplies from other natural gas production regions, including 
the Appalachian production region, thereby providing increased reliability and diversity of supply. They will 
also provide our Delaware and Maryland divisions with additional upstream transportation capacity to meet 
current customer demands and to plan for sustainable growth. In December 2010, ESNG completed its mainline 
extension to interconnect with the TETLP pipeline. Until TETLP’s expansion project is completed, our 
Delaware and Maryland divisions expect to utilize currently available capacity on a portion of TETLP’s 
existing pipeline. For the 2010 and 201 I winter season, our Delaware and Maryland divisions have contracted 
for 14,493 Mcfs per day and 4,831 Mcfs per day, respectively, from TETLP. 

The Delaware and Maryland divisions use their firm transportation supply resources to meet a significant 
percentage of their projected demand requirements and they purchase natural gas supplies on the spot market 
from various suppliers as needed to match firm supply and demand. This gas is transported by the upstream 
pipelines and delivered to their interconnections with ESNG. These divisions also have the capability to use 
propane-air peak-shaving to supplement or displace spot market purchases. 
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The following table shows the firm transportation and storage capacity that the Delaware and Maryland 
divisions currently have under contract with ESNG and pipelines upstream of the ESNG pipeline, including the 
respective contract expiration dates. 
I )P/"W"I@ 

Firm t r anspor t a t ion  Firm storage capacity 
capacity m a x i m u m  m a x i m u m  peak-day 

pcsk-day dai ly  ds i ly  withdrawal  
Pipe I i  ne  del ivers  bi I i ty  (Mcfs) (Mefs) Expiration 

Tra"SC0 20,699 

Columbia 17,836 

Gulf 850 

TETLP 14,493 

6,190 Vartousdatesktween 2012 and2028 

7,946 Various dates between 201 1 and 2020 

Explres m 2014 

Expues m 2012 

ESNG 64,602 4,006 Various dates between 201 1 and2027 

Mayland 

Firm tmnSpo i t s t i on  Firm storage capacity 
capacity m a x i m u m  m a x i m u m  peak-day 

peak-day dai ly  dai ly  withdrawal  
Pipel ine del ive ra bil i ty (Mcfs) (Mefs) Expiration 

Tra"SC0 5,921 2,909 Various dates between 2012 and 2013 

Coiwnhia 6,473 3,539 Variousdatestetween 2011 and2018 

Gulf 570 Expues m 2014 

TETLP 4,831 Enpuesm 2012 

ESNG 21,380 2,228 Various dates between 20 i 1 and 2027 

The Delaware and Maryland divisions currently have contracts with several suppliers for the purchase of firm 
natural gas supply in the amount of their capacities on the Transco and Columbia pipelines. 

Natural Gas Distribution- Florida 
Chesapeake's Florida natural gas distribution division has firm transportation service contracts with Florida Gas 
Transmission Company ("FGT") and Gulfstream Natural Gas System, LLC ("Gulfstream"). Pursuant to a 
program approved by the Florida Public Service Commission ("Florida PSC"), all of the capacity under these 
agreements has been released to various third-parties, including PESCO. Under the terms of these capacity 
release agreements, Chesapeake is contingently liable to FGT and Gulfstream, should any party that acquired 
the capacity through release fail to pay for the service. 

Contracts by Chesapeake's Florida natural gas distribution division with FGT include: (a) a contract, which 
expires on July 31, 2012, for daily firm transportation capacity of 17,175 Mcfs for the months of November 
through April, capacity of 14,695 Mcfs for the months of May through September, and 16,143 Mcfs for 
October; and (b) a contract for daily firm transportation capacity of 974 Mcfs daily, which expires in 2015. 
Chesapeake's contract with Gulfstream is for daily firm transportation capacity of 9,737 Mcfs and expires in 
2022. 
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FPU has the following firm transportation contracts with FGT: 
(a) two contracts expiring in July 2020 for daily firm transportation capacity of: 

January -April 
May -October 
November - December 

Dai ly  Firm 
Transportation C a p ~ c i t y  

(rn MCfS, 

April 24,156 
May -September 9,681 
October 10,210 

10,286 
4,360 

10,286 

(b) one contract expiring in February 2015 for daily firm transportation capacity of: 

Dai ly  Firm 
Transportation Capacity 

( in  McJs) 

(c) one contract for daily firm transportation capacity of 1,774 Mcfs with various partial expiration dates 
between 2016 and 2023. 

FPU also has a firm transportation contract with Florida City Gas (“FCG”), expiring in 2013, which provides 
daily firm transportation capacity o f  292 Mcfs on its Pioneer Pipeline, and a firm transportation contract with 
IGC, expiring in 2016, which provides daily firm transportation capacity of 487 Mcfs on its distribution system. 

FPU uses gas marketers and producers to procure all of its gas supplies for its natural gas distribution 
operations. FPU also uses TECO Peoples Gas to provide wholesale gas sales service in areas distant from its 
interconnections with FGT. 

Natural Gas Transmission 
ESNG has three contracts with Transco for a total of 7,045 Mcfs of firm peak day storage entitlements and total 
storage capacity of 278,264 Mcfs, each of which expires in 2013. ESNG has retained these firm storage 
services in order to provide swing transportation service and firm storage service to those customers that have 
requested such services. 

Electric Distribution 
Our electric distribution operation through FPU purchases all of its wholesale electricity from two suppliers: 
Gulf Power Company (“Gulf Power”) and JEA (formerly known as Jacksonville Electric Authority). Both of 
these contracts are all requirement contracts and they expire in December 2019 and December 2017, 
respectively. The JEA contract provides generation, transmission and distribution service to northeast Florida. 
The Gulf Power contract provides generation, transmission and distribution service to northwest Florida. 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 2010 Form 10-K Page 7 



ComDetition 
See discussion of competition in Item I under the heading “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Results of Operations - Competition.” 

Rates and Remdation 
Our natural gas and electric distribution operations are subject to regulation by the Delaware, Maryland and 
Florida PSCs with respect to various aspects of their business, including rates for sales and transportation to all 
customers in each respective jurisdiction. All of our firm distribution sales rates are subject to fuel cost 
recovery mechanisms, which match revenues with natural gas and electric supply and transportation costs and 
normally allow full recovery of such costs. Adjustments under these mechanisms, which are limited to such 
costs, require periodic filings and hearings with the state regulatory authority having jurisdiction. 

ESNG is subject to regulation as an interstate pipeline by the FERC, which regulates the terms and conditions 
of service and the rates ESNG can charge for its transportation and storage services. PIPECO is subject to 
regulation by the Florida PSC. 

The following table shows the regulatory jurisdictions under which our regulated energy businesses currently 
operate, including the effective dates of the most recent full rate proceedings and the rates of return that were 
authorized therein: 

Reeulated Business 
Regulatoly Effective Date of Allowed 

Jurisdiction the C u m e n t  Rates Return 

Chesapeake - Delaware Division Delaware PSC 9/3/2008 10.25%”’ 

Chesapeake - Maryland Division Maryland PSC 12/1/2007 10.75% ‘I’ 

FPU -Natural Gas Florida PSC 1/14/20IO ‘’1 10.85% ‘I’ 

ESNG FERC 9/1/2007 13.60%(2) 

“’Allowed return on equity 
‘ 2 ’ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ e d  overall pre-t;ui pre-interest rate of return 
‘”Effective date of the Order approving settlement agreement, which adjusted rates originally approved on June 4,2009. 

Chesapeake - Florida Division Florida P S C  1/14/2010 10.80% (‘1 

FPU - Electric Florida PSC 5/22/2008 1 1 .OO% ( I )  

PIPECO, which is regulated by the Florida PSC, currently provides service to one customer at a negotiated rate. 

On December 30, 201 0, ESNG submitted a base rate filing to the FERC. See discussion of regulatory activities 
in Item 7 under the heading “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of 
Operations - Rate Filings and Other Regulatory Activities.” 

Management monitors the achieved rates of return of each of our regulated energy operations in order to ensure 
timely filing of rate cases. 
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Repulalorv Proceedinm 
See discussion of regulatory activities in Item 7 under the heading “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Results of Operations - Rate Filings and Other Regulatory Activities.” 

Revenues from our residential and commercial natural gas distribution activities are affected by seasonal 
variations in weather conditions, which directly influence the volume of natural gas sold and delivered. 
Specifically, customer demand substantially increases during the winter months, when natural gas is used for 
heating. Accordingly, the volumes sold for this purpose are directly affected by the severity of winter weather 
and can vary substantially from year to year. Sustained warmer-than-normal temperatures will tend to reduce 
use of natural gas, while sustained colder-than-normal temperatures will tend to increase consumption. We 
measure the relative impact of weather by using an accepted degree-day methodology. Degree-day data is used 
to estimate amounts of energy required to maintain comfortable indoor temperature levels based on each day’s 
average temperature. A degree-day is the measure of the variation in the weather based on the extent to which 
the average daily temperature (l?om 1O:OO am to 1O:OO am) falls below 65 degrees Fahrenheit. Each degree of 
temperature below 65 degrees Fahrenheit is counted as one heating degree-day. Normal heating degree-days are 
based on the most recent IO-year average. 

For the electric distribution operations in northeast and northwest Florida, hot summers and cold winters 
produce year-round electric sales that normally do not have large seasonal fluctuations. 

In an effort to stabilize the level of net revenues collected from customers regardless of weather conditions, we 
received approval from the Maryland Public Service Commission (“Maryland PSC”) on September 26, 2006 to 
implement a weather normalization adjustment for our residential beating and smaller commercial heating 
customers. A weather normalization adjustment is a billing adjustment mechanism that is designed to eliminate 
the effect of deviations from average seasonal temperatures on utility net revenues. 

Delaware, like many other states, has been looking at ways to enable implementation of energy efficiency and 
considering revenue decoupling, which is a mechanism for separating the revenue needed to recover the fixed 
cost of delivery from the variable cost that fluctuates with the amount of natural gas consumed. Since March of 
2007, the Delaware Public Service Commission (“Delaware PSC”) has been investigating whether to implement 
a revenue decoupling mechanism for the natural gas distribution utilities. Recently, the Delaware PSC decided 
in response to a decoupling request by another Delaware distribution utility that it would need a further review 
of the implementation plan, including more customer education about decoupling and the greater awareness of 
energy efticiency programs, prior to approving the request. Our Delaware natural gas distribution operation is 
currently evaluating the feasibility of decoupling. In light of the Delaware PSC’s recent actions, it is uncertain 
as to when our Delaware natural gas distribution operation will file a request for decoupling or whether it will 
be required to file such request by the Delaware PSC. 

(ii) Unregulated Energy 
Our unregulated energy segment provides natural gas marketing, propane distribution and propane wholesale 
marketing services to customers. 

Natural Gas Marketing 
Our natural gas marketing subsidiary, PESCO, provides natural gas supply and supply management 
services to 2,486 customers in Florida and 1 1  customers on the Delmarva Peninsula. It competes with 
regulated utilities and other unregulated third-party marketers to sell natural gas supplies directly to 
commercial and industrial customers through competitively-priced contracts. PESCO does not own or 
operate any natural gas transmission or distribution assets. The gas that PESCO sells is delivered to retail 
customers through aftilialed and non-aftiliated local distribution company systems and transmission 
pipelines. PESCO bills its customers through the billing services of the regulated utilities that deliver the 
gas, or directly, through its own billing capabilities. For the year ended December 31, 2010, PESCO’s 
operating revenues and deliveries were as follows: 
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0 pe ra t i  n g Revenues  Del iver ies  

s t a t e  (in thousands) (McfV 
s 47,441 86% 8,236,014 84% Florida 

8,006 14% 1,538,898 16% 

Total rs 55,447 100% 9,774,909 100% 

Delmarva 

PESCO currently has contracts with natural gas production companies for the purchase of firm natural gas 
supplies. These contracts provide a maximum firm daily entitlement of 35,000 Mcfs, and expire in May 
2011. PESCO is currently in the process of obtaining and reviewing proposals from suppliers and 
anticipates executing agreements prior to the end ofthe term ofthe existing contracts. 

Propane Distribution 
Propane is a form of liquefied petroleum gas, which is typically extracted from natural gas or separated 
during the crude oil refining process. Although propane is a gas at normal pressure, it is easily compressed 
into liquid form for storage and transportation. Propane is a clean-burning fuel, gaining increased 
recognition for its environmental superiority, safety, efficiency, transportability and ease of use relative to 
alternative forms of fossil fuels. Propane is sold primarily in suburban and rural areas, which are not 
served by natural gas distributors. 

Sharp, our propane distribution subsidiary, serves 34,243 customers throughout Delaware, the Eastern 
Shore of Maryland and Virginia, and southeastern Pennsylvania. Our Florida propane distribution 
subsidiary provides propane distribution services to 13,857 customers in parts of Florida. For the year 
ended December 31,2010, operating revenues and total gallons sold by our Delmarva and Florida propane 
distribution operations were as follows: 

Opera t ing  Revenues Total Gallons Sold 

State (in thousands 
Delmarva $ 68,588 79% 32,617 82% 
Florida 18,728 21% 6,995 18% 

Total 16 87,283 100% 39,612 100% 

Propane Wholesale Marketing 
Xeron, our propane wholesale marketing operation, markets propane to large, independent petrochemical 
companies, resellers and retail propane companies in the southeastern United States. The propane 
wholesale marketing business is affected by propane wholesale price volatility and supply levels. In 2010, 
Xeron had operating revenues totaling approximately $1.8 million, net of the associated cost of propane 
sold. For further discussion of Xeron’s trading and wholesale marketing activities, market risks and 
controls that monitor Xeron’s risks, see Item 7 under the heading “Management’s Discussion and Analysis 
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations -Market Risk.” 

Xeron does not own physical storage facilities or equipment to transport propane; however, it contracts for 
storage and pipeline capacity to facilitate the sale of propane on a wholesale basis. 

Sumlies, TransDorfafion and Storape 
Our propane distribution operations purchase propane primarily from suppliers, including major oil companies, 
independent producers of natural gas liquids and from Xeron. Supplies of propane from these and other sources 
are readily available for purchase. 

Our propane distribution operations use trucks and railroad cars to transport propane from refineries, natural gas 
processing plants or pipeline terminals to our bulk storage facilities. We own bulk propane storage facilities 
with an aggregate capacity of approximately 3.0 million gallons at various locations in Delaware, Maryland, 
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Pennsylvania, Virginia and Florida. From these storage facilities, propane is delivered by “bobtail” trucks, 
owned and operated by us, to tanks located at the customers’ premises. 

Comuetilion 
See discussion of competition in Item 7 under the heading “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of 
Financial Condition and Results of Operations - Competition.” 

Rates and Reaulation 
Natural gas marketing, propane distribution and propane wholesale marketing activities are not subject to any 
federal or state pricing regulation. Transport operations are subject to regulations concerning the transportation 
of hazardous materials promulgated by the Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration within the United 
States Department of Transportation (“DOT”) and enforced by the various states in which such operations take 
place, Propane distribution operations are also subject to state safety regulations relating to “hook-up” and 
placement of propane tanks. 

Seasonalilv of Prouane Revenues 
Revenues from our propane distribution sales activities are affected by seasonal variations in weather 
conditions. Weather conditions directly influence the volume of propane sold and delivered to customers; 
specifically, customers’ demand substantially increases during the winter months when propane is used for 
heating. Accordingly, the propane volumes sold for this purpose are directly affected by the severity of winter 
weather and can vary substantially from year to year. Sustained warmer-than-normal temperatures will tend to 
reduce propane use, while sustained colder-than-normal temperatures will tend to increase consumption. 

(iii) Other 
The “other” segment consists primarily of our advanced information services subsidiary, other unregulated 
subsidiaries that own real estate leased to Chesapeake and its subsidiaries and certain unallocated corporate 
costs. Certain corporate costs that have not been allocated to different operations consist of merger-related 
costs that have been expensed and have not been allocated because such costs are not directly attributable to the 
business unit operations. 

Advanced Information Services 
Our advanced information services subsidiary, Bravepoint, is headquartered in Norcross, Georgia, and provides 
domestic and international clients with information technology services and solutions for both enterprise and e- 
business applications. 

Other Subsidiaries 
Skipjack, Inc. and Eastern Shore Real Estate, Inc. own and lease office buildings in Delaware and Maryland to 
affiliates of Chesapeake. Chesapeake Investment Company is an affiliated investment company incorporated in 
Delaware. 
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(c)Additional information about the Business 

(i) Capital Budget 
A discussion of capital expenditures by business segment and capital expenditures for environmental remediation 
facilities is included in Item 7 under the heading “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition 
and Results of Operations -Liquidity and Capital Resources.” 

(ii) Employees 
As of December 31, 2010, we had a total of 734 employees, 160 of whom are union employees represented by 
three labor unions: the International Brotherhood of Electrical Workers, the International Chemical Workers 
Union and United Food and Commercial Workers Union, all of whose collective bargaining agreements expire in 
2013. 

(iii) Financial Information about Geographic Areas 
All of our material operations, customers, and assets are located in the United States. 

(d) Available Information 
As a public company, we file annual, quarterly and other reports, as well as our annual proxy statement and other 
information, with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”). The public may read and copy any 
materials that we file with the SEC at the SEC’s Public Reference Room at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, DC 
20549-5546; the public may obtain information on the operation of the Public Reference Room by calling the 
SEC at I-800-SEC-0330. 

The SEC also maintains an Internet site that contains reports, proxy and information statements and other 
information regarding the Company. The address of the SEC’s Internet website is www.sec.gov. We make 
available, free of charge, on our Internet website, our Annual Report on Form 10-K, Quarterly Reports on Form 
IO-Q, Current Reports on Form 8-K and amendments to those reports, as soon as reasonably practicable after 
such reports are electronically filed with or furnished to the SEC. The address of our Internet website is 
www.chpk.com. The content of this website is not part of this report. 

We have a Business Code of Ethics and Conduct applicable to all employees, officers and directors and a Code 
of Ethics for Financial Officers. Copies of the Business Code of Ethics and Conduct and the Financial Officer 
Code of Ethics are available on our Internet website. We also adopted Corporate Governance Guidelines and 
Charters for the Audit Committee, Compensation Committee, and Corporate Governance Committee of the 
Board of Directors, each of which satisfies the regulatory requirements established by the SEC and the New 
York Stock Exchange (“NYSE”). The Board ofDirectors has also adopted Corporate Governance Guidelines on 
Director Independence, which conform to the NYSE listing standards on director independence. Each of these 
documents also is available on our Internet website or may be obtained by writing to: Corporate Secretary; c/o 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, 909 Silver Lake Boulevard, Dover, DE 19904. 

If we make any amendment to, or grant a waiver of, any provision of the Business Code of Ethics and Conduct 
or the Code of Ethics for Financial Officers applicable to our principal executive officer, president, principal 
financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, the amendment or waiver will be disclosed within 
four business days in a press release, by website disclosure, or by filing a current report on Form 8-K with the 
SEC. 

Our Chief Executive Officer certified to the NYSE on June 3,  2010 that, as of that date, he was unaware of any 
violation by Chesapeake of the NYSE’s corporate governance listing standards. 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 2010 Form 10-K Page 12 



ITEM I A .  RISK FACTORS. 

The following is a discussion of the primary financial, operational, regulatory and legal, and environmental risk 
factors that may affect the operations andor financial performance of our regulated and unregulated businesses. 
Refer to the section entitled “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of 
Operations” under Item 7 of this report for an additional discussion of these and other related factors that affect our 
operations and/or financial performance. 

Financial Risks 

The anticipated benefits of the merger with FPU may not be realized. 
We entered into the merger with FPU with the expectation that the merger would result in various benefits, 
including, among other things, synergies, cost savings and operating efficiencies. Although we have achieved 
significant synergies, cost savings and operating efficiencies since the merger, there can be no assurance that these 
benefits will be sustained in the future, or additional benefits will be achieved in the future. Failure to sustain these 
benefits or achieve additional benefits in the future will adversely affect our expected future performance. 

We are currently in discussions with the Office of Public Counsel and the Florida PSC staff regarding the benefits 
and cost savings of the merger, current and expected earnings level as well as the recovery of approximately $34.9 
million in purchase premium and $2.2 million in merger-related costs. If we fail to obtain the necessary approval to 
earn a return on the purchase premium and merger-related costs and treat the amortization as allowable operating 
costs, we may be required to expense the amortization of these assets without recovery, which will adversely affect 
our financial performance for the related periods. We may also be required to pass on to ratepayers, some, or all of 
the increased earnings generated from cost savings, resulting from the merger. 

InstabiIity and volatility in thefinanciaI markets couId have a negative impact on our growth strategy. 
Our business strategy includes the continued pursuit of growth, both organically and through acquisitions. To the 
extent that we do not generate sufficient cash from operations, we may incur additional indebtedness to finance our 
growth. Specifically, we rely on access to both short-term and long-term capital markets as a significant source of 
liquidity for capital requirements not satisfied by the cash flows from our operations. Currently, $40 million of the 
total $100 million of short-term lines of credit utilized to satisfy our short-term financing requirements are 
discretionary, uncommitted lines of credit. We utilize discretionary lines of credit to reduce the cost associated with 
these short-term financing requirements. We are committed to maintaining a sound capital structure and strong 
credit ratings to provide the financial flexibility needed to access the capital markets when required. However, if we 
are not able to access capital at competitive rates, our ability to implement our strategic plan, undertake 
improvements and make other investments required for our future growth may be limited. 

A downgrade in our credit rating could adversely affect our access to capital markets and our cost of capitaL 
Our ability to obtain adequate and cost-effective capital depends on our credit ratings, which are greatly affected by 
our financial performance and the liquidity of financial markets. A downgrade in our current credit ratings could 
adversely affect our access to capital markets, as well as our cost of capital. 

Debt covenant obligations, if triggered, may affect ourfinancial condition 
Our long-term debt obligations and committed short-term lines of credit contain financial covenants related to debt- 
to-capital ratios and interest-coverage ratios. Failure to comply with any of these covenants could result in an event 
of default which, if not cured or waived, could result in the acceleration of outstanding debt obligations or the 
inability to borrow under certain credit agreements. Any such acceleration would cause a material adverse change 
in our financial condition. 
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The continuation of recent economic conditions could adversely affect our customers and negatively impact our 
financial results. 
A continued downturn in the economies of the regions in which we operate, together with increased unemployment, 
mortgage and other credit defaults and significant decreases in the values of homes and investment assets, have 
adversely affected the financial resources of many domestic households. These economic conditions have slowed 
the growth in our customer base and cash flows. It is unclear whether governmental responses to these conditions 
will be successful in lessening the severity or duration of the current recession. As a result, our customers may use 
less natural gas, electricity or propane and it may become more difficult for them to pay their bills. This may slow 
collections and lead to higher than normal levels of accounts receivable, which in turn, could increase our financing 
requirements and result in higher bad debt expense. 

An increase in interest rates may adversely affect our results of operations and cashflows. 
An increase in interest rates, without the recovery of the higher cost of debt in the sales andlor transportation rates 
we charge our utility customers, could adversely affect future earnings. An increase in short-term interest rates 
would negatively affect our results of operations, which depend on short-term lines of credit to finance accounts 
receivable and storage gas inventories, as well as to temporarily finance capital expenditures. 

Inflation may impact our results of operations, cash flows andfinancialposition. 
Inflation affects the cost of supply, labor, products and services required for operations, maintenance and capital 
improvements. To help cope with the effects of inflation on our capital investments and returns, we seek rate 
increases from regulatory commissions for regulated operations and closely monitor the returns of our unregulated 
operations. There can be no assurance that we will be able to obtain adequate and timely rate increases to offset the 
effects of inflation. To compensate for fluctuations in propane gas prices, we adjust our propane selling prices to the 
extent allowed by the market. There can be no assurance, however, that we will be able to increase propane sales 
prices sufficiently to compensate fully for such fluctuations in the cost of propane gas to us. 

Our operations are exposed to market risks, beyond our control, which could adversely affect our financial 
results and capital requirements. 
Our natural gas marketing and propane wholesale marketing operations are subject to market risks beyond their 
control, including market liquidity and commodity price volatility. Although we maintain a risk management 
policy, we may not be able to offset completely the price risk associated with volatile commodity prices, which 
could lead to volatility in earnings. Physical trading also has price risk on any net open positions at the end of each 
trading day, as well as volatility resulting from: (i)  intra-day fluctuations of natural gas andlor propane prices, and 
(ii) daily price movements between the time natural gas andlor propane is purchased or sold for future delivery and 
the time the related purchase or sale is hedged. The determination of our net open position at the end of any trading 
day requires Xeron to make assumptions as to future circumstances, including the use of natural gas and/or propane 
by its customers in relation to its anticipated market positions. Because the price risk associated with any net open 
position at the end of such day may increase if the assumptions are not realized, we review these assumptions daily. 
Net open positions may increase volatility in our financial condition or results of operations if market prices move in 
a significantly favorable or unfavorable manner, because the timing of the recognition of profits or losses on the 
economic hedges for financial accounting purposes usually does not match up with the timing of the economic 
profits or losses on the item being hedged. This volatility may occur, with a resulting increase or decrease in 
earnings or losses, even though the expected profit margin is essentially unchanged from the date the transactions 
were consummated. 

Our energy marketing subsidiaries have credit risk and credit requirements that may adversely affect our results 
of operations, cash flows andfinancial condition. 
Our energy marketing subsidiaries extend credit to counterparties and continually monitor and manage collections 
aggressively. Each of these subsidiaries is exposed to the risk that it may not be able to collect amounts owed to it. 
If the counterparty to such a transaction fails to perform, and any underlying collateral is inadequate, we could 
experience financial losses. These subsidiaries are also dependent upon the availability of credit to buy propane and 
natural gas for resale or to trade. If financial market conditions decline generally, or the financial condition of these 
subsidiaries or of our Company declines, then the cost of credit available to these subsidiaries could increase. If 
credit is not available, or if credit is more costly, our results of operations, cash flows and financial condition may be 
adversely affected 
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Current market conditions have had an adverse impact on the return on plan assets for  oar pension plans, which 
may require significant additional funding and adversely affeci our cashflows. 
We have pension plans that have been closed to new employees. The costs of providing benefits and related funding 
requirements of these plans are subject to changes in the market value of the assets that fund the plans. As a result 
of the extreme volatility and disruption in the domestic and international equity and bond markets in recent years, 
the asset values of Chesapeake’s and FPU’s pension plans have fluctuated significantly since 2008. The funded 
status of the plans and the related costs reflected in our financial statements are affected by various factors that are 
subject to an inherent degree of uncertainty, particularly in the current economic environment. Future losses of asset 
values may necessitate accelerated funding of the plans in the future to meet minimum federal government 
requirements. Downward pressure on the asset values of our pension plans may require us to fund obligations 
earlier than originally planned, which would have an adverse impact on our cash flows from operations, decrease 
borrowing capacity and increase interest expense. 

Operational Risks 

We may be unable to successfully integrate operations after the merger. 
The merger between Chesapeake and FPU involves the integration of two companies that have previously operated 
independently. We began the process of integrating operations, both geographically and organizationally, 
immediately after the merger and this process is still on-going today. While significant progress has been made in 
integration, we continue to combine and enhance various systems, facilities and personnel deployment. Throughout 
the integration process, we are subject to employee workforce factors, including loss of key employees, availability 
of qualified personnel, collective bargaining agreements with unions and work stoppages that could affect our 
business and financial condition. Continued integration efforts may divert management’s focus and resources from 
other strategic opportunities. The diversion of management’s attention and any delays or difficulties encountered in 
connection with continued integration activities could result in the disruption of our ongoing businesses or 
inconsistencies in standards, controls, procedures and policies that adversely affect our ability to maintain 
relationships with customers, suppliers, employees and others with whom we have business dealings. 

Fluctuations in weather may adversely affect our results of operations, cashflows andfinancial condition. 
Our natural gas and propane distribution operations are sensitive to fluctuations in weather conditions, which 
directly influence the volume of natural gas and propane sold and delivered. A significant portion of our natural gas 
and propane distribution revenues is derived from the sales and deliveries of natural gas and propane to residential 
and commercial heating customers during the five-month peak heating season (November through March). If the 
weather is warmer than normal, we sell and deliver less natural gas and propane to customers, and earn less revenue. 
In addition, hurricanes or other extreme weather conditions could damage production or transportation facilities, 
which could result in decreased supplies of natural gas, propane and electricity, increased supply costs and higher 
prices for customers. 

Our electric operations, while generally less seasonal than natural gas and propane sales as electricity is used for 
both heating and cooling in our service areas, are also affected by variations in general weather conditions and 
unusually severe weather. 

The amount and availability of natural gas, electricity andpropane supplies are difficult to predict; a substantial 
reduction in available supplies could reduce our earnings in those segmenfs. 
Natural gas, electricity and propane production can be affected by factors beyond our control, such as weather, 
closings of generation facilities and refineries. If we are unable to obtain sufficient natural gas, electricity and 
propane supplies to meet demand, results in those businesses may be adversely affected. 
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We rely on a limited number of natural gas, electric and propane suppliers, the loss of which could have a 
materiaIly adverse effect on our financial condition and resulls of operations. 
Our natural gas distribution and marketing operations, electric distribution operation and propane operations have 
entered into various agreements with suppliers to purchase natural gas, electricity and propane to serve their 
customers. The loss of any significant suppliers or our inability to renew these contracts at favorable terms upon 
their expiration could significantly affect our ability to serve our customers and have a material adverse impact on 
our financial condition and results of operations. 

We rely on having access to inferslate natural gas pipelines’ transmission and storage capacity and eleclric 
transmission capacity; a substanrial disruplion or lack of growth in lhese services may impair our ability to meet 
customers’ exisling and future requirements. 
In order to meet existing and future customer demands for natural gas and electricity, we must acquire sufficient 
natural gas supplies, interstate pipeline transmission and storage capacity, and electric transmission capacity to serve 
such requirements. We must contract for reliable and adequate delivery capacity for our distribution systems while 
considering the dynamics of the interstate pipeline and storage and electric transmission markets, our own on-system 
resources, as well as the characteristics of our markets. Our financial condition and results of operations would be 
materially and adversely affected if the future availability of these capacities were insufficient to meet future 
customer demands for natural gas and electricity. Currently, FPU’s natural gas is transported primarily through one 
pipeline system. Any interruption to that system could adversely affect our ability to meet the demands of FPU’s 
customers and our earnings. 

Commodity price changes may affect Ihe operaling costs and competitive positions of our natural gas, electric 
and propane dislribulion operalions, which may adverseIy affect our resulls of operalions, cash flows and 
financial condition. 
Natural GasiElectric. Higher natural gas prices can significantly increase the cost of gas billed to our natural gas 
customers. Increases in the cost of coal and other fuels can significantly increase the cost of electricity billed to our 
electric customers. Such cost increases generally have no immediate effect on our revenues and net income because 
of our regulated fuel cost recovery mechanisms. Our net income, however, may be reduced by higher expenses that 
we may incur for uncollectible customer accounts and by lower volumes of natural gas and electricity deliveries 
when customers reduce their consumption. Therefore, increases in the price of natural gas, coal and other fuels can 
affect our operating cash flows and the competitiveness of natural gas and electricity as energy sources and 
consequently have an adverse effect on our operating cash flows. 

w. Propane costs are subject to volatile changes as a result of product supply or other market conditions, 
including weather and economic and political factors affecting crude oil and natural gas supply or pricing. Such cost 
changes can occur rapidly and can affect profitability. There is no assurance that we will be able to pass on propane 
cost increases fully or immediately, particularly when propane costs increase rapidly. Therefore, average retail sales 
prices can vary significantly from year to year as product costs fluctuate in response to propane, fuel oil, crude oil 
and natural gas commodity market conditions. In addition, in periods of sustained higher commodity prices, declines 
in retail sales volumes due to reduced consumption and increased amounts of uncollectible accounts may adversely 
affect net income. 

Our propane invenlory is subjecl lo inventory risk, which may adversely affect our results of operations and 
financial condition. 
Our propane distribution operations own bulk propane storage fac es, with an aggregate capacity of 
approximately 3.0 million gallons. We purchase and store propane based on several factors, including inventory 
levels and the price outlook. We may purchase large volumes of propane at current market prices during periods of 
low demand and low prices, which generally occur during the summer months. Propane is a commodity, and, as 
such, its unit price is subject to volatile fluctuations in response to changes in supply or other market conditions. We 
have no control over these market conditions. Consequently, the unit price of the propane that we purchase can 
change rapidly over a short period of time. The market price for propane could fall below the price at which we 
made the purchases, which would adversely affect our profits or cause sales from that inventory to be unprofitable. 
In addition, falling propane prices may result in inventory write-downs as required by US.  generally accepted 
accounting principles (“GAAF’”) if the market price of propane falls below our weighted average cost of inventory, 
which could adversely affect net income. 
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Operating events affecting public safety and the reliability our natural gas and electric distribution systems could 
adversely affect the results of operations, cash flows andfinancial condition. 
Our business is exposed to operational events, such as major leaks, mechanical problems and accidents, that could 
affect the public safety and reliability of our natural gas distribution and transmission systems, significantly increase 
costs and cause loss of customer confidence. The occurrence of any such operational events could adversely affect 
the results of operations, financial condition and cash flows. If we are unable to recover from customers, through the 
regulatory process, all or some of these costs and our authorized rate of return on these costs, this also could 
adversely affect the results of operations, financial condition and cash flows. 

Our electric operation is subject to various operational risks, including accidents, outages, equipment breakdowns or 
failures, or operations below expected levels of performance or efficiency. Problems such as the breakdown or 
failure of electric equipment or processes and interruptions in service which would result in performance below 
expected levels of output or efficiency, particularly if extended for prolonged periods of time, could have a 
materially adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations. 

Because we operate in a competitive environment, we may lose customers to competitors which could adversely 
affect our results of operations, cash flows andfinancial condition. 
Natural Gas. Our natural gas marketing operations compete with third-party suppliers to sell natural gas to 
commercial and industrial customers. Our natural gas transmission and distribution operations compete with 
interstate pipelines when our transmission and/or distribution customers are located close enough to a competing 
pipeline to make direct connections economically feasible. Failure to retain and grow our customer base in the 
natural gas operations would have an adverse effect on our financial condition, cash flows and results of operations. 

Electric. While there is active wholesale power sales competition in Florida, our retail electric business through FPU 
has remained substantially free from direct competition. Changes in the competitive environment caused by 
legislation, regulation, market conditions or initiatives of other electric power providers, particularly with respect to 
retail competition, could adversely affect our results of operations, cash flows and financial condition. 

Our propane distribution operations compete with other propane distributors, primarily on the basis of 
service and price. Some of our competitors have significantly greater resources. Our ability to grow the propane 
distribution business is contingent upon capturing additional market share, expanding new service territories, and 
successhlly utilizing pricing programs that retain and grow our customer base. Failure to retain and grow our 
customer base in our propane gas operations would have an adverse effect on our results of operations, cash flows 
and financial condition. 

Our propane wholesale marketing operations compete with various marketers, many of which have significantly 
greater resources and are able to obtain price or volumetric advantages. 

Changes in technology may adversely affect our advanced information services subsidiary’s results of operations, 
cash flows andfinancial condition. 
Bravepoint participates in a market that is characterized by rapidly changing technology and accelerating product 
introduction cycles. The success of our advanced information services subsidiary depends upon our ability to 
address the rapidly changing needs of our customers by developing and supplying high-quality, cost-effective 
products, product enhancements and services, on a timely basis, and by keeping pace with technological 
developments and emerging industry standards. There is no assurance that we will be able to keep up with 
technological advancements to the degree necessary to keep our products and services competitive. 
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Our use of derivative instruments may adversely affect our results of operafions. 
Fluctuating commodity prices may affect our earnings and financing costs because our propane distribution and 
wholesale marketing operations use derivative instruments, including forwards, futures, swaps and puts, to hedge 
price risk. In addition, we have utilized in the past, and may decide, after further evaluation, to continue to utilize 
derivative instruments to hedge price risk. While we have a risk management policy and operating procedures in 
place to control our exposure to risk, if we purchase derivative instruments that are not properly matched to our 
exposure, our results of operations, cash flows, and financial condition may be adversely affected. 

Changes in customer growth may affecf earnings and cushjlows. 
Our ability to increase gross margins in our regulated energy and unregulated propane distribution businesses is 
dependent upon growth in the residential construction market, adding new commercial and industrial customers and 
conversion of customers to natural gas, electricity or propane from other energy sources. Slowdowns in these 
markets may adversely affect our gross margin in our regulated energy or propane distribution businesses, earnings 
and cash flows. 

Our businesses are capital intensive, and the costs of capitalprojects may be significant. 
Our businesses are capital intensive and require significant investments in internal infrastructure projects. Our 
results of operations and financial condition could be adversely affected if we do not pursue or are unable to manage 
such capital projects effectively or if full recovery of such capital costs is not permitted in future regulatory 
proceedings. 

The risk of ferrorism and political unrest and the currenf hostilities in the Middle Easf may adversely affect the 
economy and theprice and availabilify ofpropane, refined fuels. electricify and naturulgas. 
Terrorist attacks, political unrest and the current hostilities in the Middle East may adversely affect the price and 
availability of propane, refined fuels and natural gas, as well as our results of operations, our ability to raise capital 
and our future growth. The impact that the foregoing may have on our industry in general, and on us in particular, is 
not known at this time. An act of terror could result in disruptions of crude oil, electricity or natural gas supplies and 
markets, and our infrastructure facilities could be direct or indirect targets. Terrorist activity may also hinder our 
ability to transportltransmit propane, electricity and natural gas if our means of supply transportation, such as rail, 
power grid or pipeline, become damaged as a result of an attack. A lower level of economic activity following such 
events could result in a decline in energy consumption, which could adversely affect our revenues or restrict our 
future growth. Instability in the financial markets as a result of terrorism could also affect our ability to raise capital. 
Terrorist activity and hostilities in the Middle East could likely lead to increased volatility in prices for propane, 
refined fuels, electricity and natural gas. We maintain insurance policies with insurers in such amounts and with 
such coverage and deductibles as we believe are reasonable and prudent. There can be no assurance, however, that 
such insurance will be adequate to protect us from all material expenses related to potential future claims for 
personal injury and property damage or that such levels of insurance will be available in the future at economical 
prices. 

Operurional interruptions lo our natural gas transmission and natural gas and electric distribution activities, 
caused by accidents, malfunctions, severe weafher (such as a major hurricane), u pundemic or acts of terrorism, 
could adverseIy impact earnings. 
Inherent in natural gas transmission and natural gas and electric distribution activities are a variety of hazards and 
operational risks, such as leaks, ruptures, fires, explosions and mechanical problems. If they are severe enough or if 
they lead to operational interruptions, they could cause substantial financial losses. In addition, these risks could 
result in the loss of human life, significant damage to property, environmental damage and impairment of our 
operations. The location of pipeline, storage, transmission and distribution fac es near populated areas, including 
residential areas, commercial business centers, industrial sites and other public gathering places, could increase the 
level of damages resulting from these risks. Our natural gas and electric distribution, natural gas transmission and 
propane storage facilities may be targets of terrorist activities that could disrupt our ability to meet customer 
requirements. Terrorist attacks may also disrupt capital markets and our ability to raise capital. A terrorist attack on 
our facilities, or those of our suppliers or customers, could result in a significant decrease in revenues or a significant 
increase in repair costs. The occurrence of any of these events could adversely affect our results of operations, cash 
flows and financial condition. 
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Our regulated energy business will be at risk iffranchise agreements are not renewed. 
Our regulated natural gas and electric distribution operations hold franchises in each of the incorporated 
municipalities that require franchise agreements in order to provide natural gas and electricity. Our natural gas and 
electric distribution operations are currently in negotiations for franchises with certain municipalities for new service 
areas and renewal of some existing franchises. Ongoing financial results would be adversely impacted from the loss 
of service to certain operating areas within our electric or natural gas territories in the event that franchise 
agreements were not renewed. 

A strike, work stoppage or a labor dispute could adversely affect our results of operation. 
We are party to collective bargaining agreements with various labor unions at some of our Florida operations. A 
strike, work stoppage or a labor dispute with a union or employees represented by a union could cause interruption 
to our operations. If a strike, work stoppage or other labor dispute were to occur, our results could be adversely 
affected. 

Regulatory and Legal Risks 

Regulation of our Company, including changes in the regulatory environment, may adversely affect our results 
of operations, cash flows andpnancial condition. 
The Delaware, Maryland and Florida PSCs regulate our utility operations in those states. ESNG is regulated by the 
FERC. These commissions set the rates that we can charge customers for services subject to their regulatory 
jurisdiction. Our ability to obtain timely future rate increases and rate supplements to maintain current rates of 
return depends on regulatory approvals, and there can be no assurance that our regulated operations will be able to 
obtain such approvals or maintain currently authorized rates of return. When our earnings from the regulated 
utilities exceed the authorized rate of return, these commissions may require us to refund the excess earnings or 
reduce our rates charged to customers in the future. 

We are required to detail known benefits, synergies, cost savings and cost increases resulting from the FPU merger 
and present the information in the “come-back” filing to the Florida PSC by April 29,201 1 (within 18 months of the 
FPU merger). We also intend to seek for the recovery of the purchase premium and merger-related costs from the 
FPU merger. We are currently in discussions with the Office of Public Counsel of Florida regarding the “come- 
back” filing and the recovery of the purchase premium and merger-related costs. The outcome of such discussions 
or the ultimate outcome of the “come-back filing, are unknown at this time. 

We are dependent upon construction of new facilities to support futuregrowth in earnings in our naturalgas and 
electric distribution and natural gas transmission operations. 
Construction of new facilities required to support future growth is subject to various regulatory and developmental 
risks, including but not limited to: (a) our ability to obtain necessary approvals and permits from regulatory agencies 
on a timely basis and on terms that are acceptable to us; (b) potential changes in federal, state and local statutes and 
regulations, including environmental requirements, that prevent a project from proceeding or increase the anticipated 
cost of the project; (c) inability to acquire rights-of-way or land rights on a timely basis on terms that are acceptable 
to us; (d) lack of anticipated future growth in available natural gas and electricity supply; and (e) insufficient 
customer throughput commitments. 

We are subject to operating and litigation risks that may not be fully covered by insurance. 
Our operations are subject to the operating hazards and risks normally incidental to handling, storing, transporting1 
transmitting and delivering natural gas, electricity and propane to end users. As a result, we are sometimes a 
defendant in legal proceedings arising in the ordinary course of business. We maintain insurance policies with 
insurers in the amount of $ 5  I million covering general liabilities of our Company, which we believe are reasonable 
and prudent. There can be no assurance, however, that such insurance will be adequate to protect us from all 
material expenses related to potential future claims for personal injury and property damage or that such levels of 
insurance will be available in the future at economical prices. 
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We have recorded significant amounts of goodwill and regulatory assets prior lo obtaining a rate order. An 
adverse nutcome could result in an impairmen1 of those assets. 
The merger with FPU and the purchase of the operating assets from IGC resulted in approximately $34.9 million in 
purchase premium which i s  currently recorded as goodwill. We intend to seek regulatory approval to include the 
purchase premium and approximately $2.2 million in merger-related costs in future rates in Florida. Other utilities 
in Florida, including Chesapeake and FPU in the past, have been successful in recovering similar costs by 
demonstrating benefits to customers attributable to the business combination. The ultimate outcome o f  such 
regulatory proceedings wi l l  depend on various factors, including but not limited to, our ability to demonstrate the 
benefits of the merger, the regulatory environment in Florida and the results o f  our Florida regulated operations. If 
we are not successful in obtaining regulatory approval to recover these costs in future rates, we wi l l  he required to 
perform impairment tests o f  goodwill and regulatory assets, the results of which could be an impairment o f  all or 
part of the goodwill and/or regulatory assets in the future. 

We may face certain regulalory andfinancial risks related to climate change legislation. 
A number of proposals to limit greenhouse gas emissions, measured in carbon dioxide equivalent units, are pending, 
or at least being considered, at regional, federal and international levels. These proposals would require us to 
measure and potentially limit greenhouse gas emissions from our energy operations and our customers or purchase 
allowances for such emissions. While we cannot predict with certainty the extent o f  these limitations or when they 
wi l l  become effective, these actions could: 

increase our costs related to operations, energy efficiency activities and compliance; 
affect the demand for natural gas, electricity and propane; and 
increase the prices we charge our energy customers. 

The occurrence o f  any such legislation could adversely affect our results o f  operations, financial condition and cash 
flows. If our regulated energy operations are unable to recover from customers through the regulatory process all or 
some o f  these costs and our authorized rate o f  return on these costs, this also could adversely affect our results o f  
operations, financial condition and cash flows. 

We may face certain regulatory andfinancial risks related lo pipeline safely legislation. 
A number o f  proposals to implement increased oversight over pipeline operations and increased investment in 
facilities to inspect pipeline facilities, upgrade pipeline facilities, or control the impact of a breach of such facilities 
are pending at the federal level. Additional operating expenses and capital expenditures may be necessary to remain 
in compliance with the increased federal oversight resulting from such proposals. While we cannot predict with 
certainty the extent o f  these expenses and expenditures or when they wi l l  become effective, the adoption o f  such 
legislation could adversely affect our results o f  operations, financial conditions and cash flows. If our regulated 
natural gas operations are unable to recover from customers through the regulatory process all or some of these costs 
and our authorized rate o f  return on these costs, this also could adversely affect our results of operations, financial 
condition and cash flows. 
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Environmental Risks 

Costs of compliance with environmental laws may be significant, 
We are subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations governing environmental quality and pollution 
control. These evolving laws and regulations may require expenditures over a long period of time to control 
environmental effects at current and former operating sites, including former manufactured gas plant (“MGP”) sites 
that we have acquired from third-parties. Compliance with these legal obligations requires us to commit capital. If 
we fail to comply with environmental laws and regulations, even if such failure is caused by factors beyond our 
control, we may be assessed civil or criminal penalties and fines. 

To date, we have been able to recover, through regulatory rate mechanisms, the costs associated with the 
remediation of former MGP sites. There is no guarantee, however, that we will be able to recover future 
remediation costs in the same manner or at all. A change in our approved rate mechanisms for recovery of 
environmental remediation costs at former MGP sites could adversely affect our results of operations, cash flows 
and financial condition. 

Further, existing environmental laws and regulations may be revised, or new laws and regulations seeking to protect 
the environment may be adopted and he applicable to us. Revised or additional laws and regulations could result in 
additional operating restrictions on our facilities or increased compliance costs, which may not be fully recoverable. 

Pending environmental matters, particularly with respect to FPU’s site in West Palm Beach, Florida, may have a 
materially adverse effect on our Company and our results of operations. 
We have participated in the investigation, assessment or remediation of environmental matters with respect to 
certain of our properties and we believe our Company has certain exposures at six former MGP sites. Those sites 
are located in Salisbury, Maryland, and Winter Haven, Key West, Pensacola, Sanford and West Palm Beach, 
Florida. We have also been in discussions with the Maryland Department of the Environment (“MDE”) regarding a 
seventh former MGP site located in Cambridge, Maryland. The Key West, Pensacola, Sanford and West Palm 
Beach sites are related to FPU, for which we assumed any existing and future contingencies in the merger with FPU. 

The site with the most potential exposure is the former West Palm Beach MGP. In November 2010, we presented a 
new proposed strategy with an aggressive remedial action plan to expedite remediation of this site, and the Florida 
Department of Environmental Protection (the “FDEP”) agreed with the proposal to implement a phased approach. 
In February 2011, FDEP approved the interim Remedial Action Plan (“RAP”) for the east parcel of this site, 
contingent upon certain conditions, and we are currently implementing the plan. Our current estimate of total 
remediation costs and expenses for the West Palm Beach site based on the most recently proposed remedial action 
plan is between $5.1 million and $13.3 million. This estimate does not include any costs associated with relocation 
of our operations from the site, which is necessary to implement the remedial action, and any potential costs 
associated with re-development ofthe properties. Actual costs may also be higher or lower than the range of current 
estimate based upon the final remedy required by FDEP. 

As of December 31, 2010, we had recorded $358,000 in environmental liabilities related to Chesapeake’s MGP sites 
in Maryland and Winter Haven, Florida, representing our estimate of the future costs associated with those sites. 
We had recorded approximately $1.3 million in assets for future recovery of environmental costs to be received 
from our customers through our approved rates. As of December 31, 2010, we had recorded approximately $1 1.6 
million in environmental liab es related to FPU’s MGP sites in Florida, primarily related to the West Palm Beach 
site. Such amount represents our estimate as of December 31, 2010, of the future costs associated with those sites, 
although FPU is approved to recover its environmental costs up to $14.0 million from insurance and customers 
through approved rates. Of the approximately $ 1  1.6 million recorded as environmental liabilities related to FPU’s 
MGP sites in Florida as of December 31, 2010, we have recovered approximately $7.8 million of environmental 
costs from insurance and customers through rates, and have recorded approximately $6.2 million in assets for future 
recovery of environmental costs to be received from FPU’s customers through approved rates. 
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The costs and expenses we incur to address environmental issues at our sites may have a material adverse effect on 
our results of operations and earnings to the extent that such costs and expenses exceed the amounts we have 
accrued as environmental reserves or that we are otherwise permitted to recover from customers through rates. At 
present, we believe that the amounts accrued as environmental reserves and that we are otherwise permitted to 
recover from customers through rates are sufficient to fund the pending environmental liabilities previously 
described. 

ITEM IB. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS. 

None. 

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES. 

(a) General 
We own offices and operate facilities in the following locations: Pocomoke, Salisbury, Cambridge and Princess 
Anne, Maryland; Dover, Seaford, Laurel and Georgetown, Delaware; Lecanto, Virginia; and West Palm Beach, 
DeBary, Inglis, Indiantown, Marianna, Lantana, Lauderhill, Fernandina Beach and Winter Haven, Florida. We rent 
office space in Dover, Ocean View, and South Bethany, Delaware; Fernandina and Lecanto, Florida; Chincoteague 
and Belle Haven, Virginia; Easton, Maryland; Honey Brook and Allentown, Pennsylvania; Houston, Texas; and 
Norcross, Georgia. In general, we believe that our offices and facilities are adequate for the uses for which they are 
employed. 

(b) Natural Gas Distribution 
Our Delmarva natural gas distribution operation owns over 1,127 miles of natural gas distribution mains (together 
with related service lines, meters and regulators) located in our Delaware and Maryland service areas. Our Florida 
natural gas distribution operations, including Chesapeake’s Florida division and FPU in its service areas, own 2,45 I 
miles of natural gas distribution mains (and related equipment). In addition, we have adequate gate stations to 
handle receipt of the gas in each of the distribution systems. We also own facilities in Delaware and Maryland, 
which we use for propane-air injection during periods of peak demand. 

(c) Natural Gas Transmission 
ESNG owns and operates approximately 396 miles of transmission pipeline, extending from supply interconnects at 
Parkesburg, Pennsylvania; Daleville, Pennsylvania; Honey Brook, Pennsylvania; and Hockessin, Delaware, to 
approximately 80 delivery points in southeastern Pennsylvania, Delaware and the Eastern Shore of Maryland. 

PIPECO owns and operates approximately eight miles of transmission pipeline in Suwanee County, Florida. 

(d) Electric Distribution 
The Company’s electric distribution operation owns and operates 20 miles of electric transmission line located in 
northeast Florida and 1,128 miles of electric distribution line located in northeast and northwest Florida. 

(e) Propane Distribution and Wholesale Marketing 
Our Delmarva-based propane distribution operation owns bulk propane storage facilities, with an aggregate capacity 
of approximately 2.4 million gallons, at 42 plant facilities in Delaware, Maryland, Pennsylvania and Virginia, 
located on real estate that is either owned or leased by our Company. Our Florida-based propane distribution 
operation owns 24 bulk propane storage facilities with a total capacity of 642,000 gallons. Xeron does not own 
physical storage facilities or equipment to transport propane; however, it leases propane storage and pipeline 
capacity from non-afiliated third-parties. 
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(f) Lien 
All of the properties o w e d  by FPU are subject to a lien in favor of the holders of its first mortgage bonds securing 
its indebtedness under its Mortgage Indenture and Deed of Trust. FPU owns offices and operates facilities in the 
following locations: West Palm Beach, DeBary, Inglis, Indiantown, Marianna, Lantana, Lauderhill and Fernandina 
Beach, Florida. FPU’s natural gas distribution operation owns 1,659 miles of natural gas distribution mains (and 
related equipment) in its service areas. FPU’s electric distribution operation owns and operates 20 miles of electric 
transmission line located in northeast Florida and 1,128 miles of electric distribution line located in northeast and 
northwest Florida. FPU’s propane distribution operation owns 24 bulk propane storage facilities with a total 
capacity of 642,000 gallons located in south and central Florida. 

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS. 

(a) General 
As disclosed in Item 8 under the heading “Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - Note Q, “Other 
Commitments and Contingencies,” we are involved in various legal actions and claims arising in the normal course 
of business. We are also involved in certain administrative proceedings before various governmental or regulatory 
agencies concerning rates. In the opinion of management, the ultimate disposition of these current proceedings will 
not have a material effect on our consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows. 

(b) Environmental 
See discussion of environmental commitments and contingencies in Item 8 under the heading “Notes to the 
Consolidated Financial Statements -Note P, Environmental Commitments and Contingencies.” 

ITEM 4. REMOVED AND RESERVED 

ITEM 4A. EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT. 

Set forth below are the names, ages, and positions of executive officers of the registrant with their recent business 
experience. The age of each officer is as of the filing date of this report. 

Name Age Position 
Michael P. McMasters 52 President and Chief Executive Officer 
Beth W. Cooper 
Stephen C. Thompson 50 Senior Vice President and President, ESNG 
Joseph Cummiskey 39 Vice President and President, PESCO 
Elaine B. Bittner 41 Vice President of Strategic Development 

44 Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 

Michael P. McMasters is President and Chief Executive Officer of Chesapeake. Mr. McMasters assumed the 
role of Chief Executive Officer effective January 1, 201 1 and was appointed as President on March 1, 2010. 
Prior to these appointments, Mr. McMasters served as Chief Operating Officer since 2008, Senior Vice 
President since 2004 and Chief Financial Officer of Chesapeake since 1996. He has previously held the 
positions of Vice President, Treasurer, Director of Accounting and Rates, and Controller. From 1992 to May 
1994, MI. McMasters was employed as Director of Operations Planning for Equitable Gas Company. 

Beth W. Coooer was appointed as Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer in September 2008 in 
addition to her duties as Treasurer and Corporate Secretary. Prior to this appointment, Ms. Cooper served as 
Vice President and Corporate Secretary of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation since July 2005. She has served as 
Treasurer of Chesapeake since 2003. She previously served as Assistant Treasurer and Assistant Secretary, 
Director of Internal Audit, Director of Strategic Planning, Planning Consultant, Accounting Manager for Non- 
regulated Operations and Treasury Analyst. Prior to joining Chesapeake, she was employed as an auditor with 
Ernst & Young’s Entrepreneurial Services Group. 
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SteDhen C. Thomvson is Senior Vice President of Chesapeake and President of ESNG. Prior to becoming 
Senior Vice President in 2004, he served as Vice President of Chesapeake. He has also served as Vice 
President, Director of Gas Supply and Marketing, Superintendent of ESNG and Regional Manager for the 
Florida distribution operations. 

Joseoh Cummiskey was appointed as Vice President of Chesapeake and President of PESCO in December 
2009. Mr. Cummiskeyjoined Chesapeake in December 2005 as the Director of Propane Supply and Wholesale 
Marketing. In 2008 and 2009, he served as the Director of Strategic PlanningiCorporate Development and 
Director of Propane Operations. Prior to joining Chesapeake, h4r. Cummiskey was employed as a Natural Gas 
Liquids Regional Director for Ferrell North America. In that position, he was responsible for the purchasing 
and distribution of Ferrell’s propane supply. 

Elaine B. Bittner was appointed as Vice President of Strategic Development in June 2010. Prior to this 
appointment, Ms. Bittner served as Vice President of ESNG since 2005. She previously served as Director of 
ESNG, Director of Customer Services and Regulatory Affairs for ESNG, Director of Environmental Affairs for 
Chesapeake, Manager of Environmental Affairs and Environmental Engineer. Prior to joining Chesapeake, Ms. 
Bittner was a Project Chemist, Client Consultant and Environmental Lab Chemist in the environmental industry 
specializing in environmental analysis and reporting related to volatile organic compounds. 

PART II 

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR THE REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLOER MATTERS AND ISSUER 
PURCHASES OF EQUIN SECURITIES. 

(a) Common Stock Price Ranges, Common Stock Dividends and Shareholder Information: 
Our common stock is listed on the NYSE under the symbol “CPK.” The high, low and closing prices of our 
common stock and dividends declared per share for each calendar quarter during the years 2010 and 2009 were as 
follows: 

Dividends 
Declared 

Quarter Ended High Low Close Per Share 
2010 

March 31 s 32.25 s 28.22 $ 29.80 s 0.315 
June 30 32.20 28.01 31.40 0.330 
Septem ber 30 36.93 30.24 36.22 0.330 
December31 42.20 35.00 41.52 0.330 

2009 
March31 $ 32.36 $ 22.02 6 30.48 $ 0.305 
June 30  34.55 27.62 32.53 0.315 
September 30 35.00 29.24 30.99 0.315 
December 3 I 32.67 29.53 32.05 0.315 

Holders 
At December 31,2010, there were 2,482 holders ofrecord of Chesapeake common stock. 
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Dividends 
We have paid a cash dividend to common stock shareholders for 50 consecutive years. Dividends are payable at the 
discretion of our Board of Directors. Future payment of dividends, and the amount of these dividends, will depend 
on our financial condition, results of operations, capital requirements, and other factors. We declared quarterly cash 
dividends on our common stock in 2010 and 2009, totaling $1.305 per share and $1.250 per share, respectively. 

Indentures to the long-term debt of the Company contain various restrictions. In terms of restrictions which limit the 
payment of dividends by Chesapeake, each of its unsecured senior notes contains a “Restricted Payments” covenant. 
The most restrictive covenants of this type are included within the 7.83 percent Senior Notes, due January I ,  2015. 
The covenant provides that Chesapeake cannot pay or declare any dividends or make any other Restricted Payments 
(such as dividends) in excess of the sum of $10.0 million plus consolidated net income of the Company accrued on 
and after January I ,  2001. As of December 31, 2010, Chesapeake’s cumulative consolidated net income base was 
$128.9 million, offset by Restricted Payments of $76.2 million, leaving $52.7 million of cumulative net income free 
of restrictions 

Each series of FPU’s first mortgage bonds contains a similar restriction that limits the payment of dividends by FPU. 
The most restrictive covenants of this type are included within the series that is due in 2022, which provided that 
FPU cannot make dividend or other restricted payments in excess of the sum of $2.5 million plus FPU’s 
consolidated net income accrued on and after January 1, 1992. As of December 31, 2010, FPU had a cumulative net 
income base of $65.9 million, offset by restricted payments of $37.6 million, leaving $28.3 million of cumulative 
net income of FPU free of restrictions based on this covenant. 

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities 
No securities were sold during the year 2010 that were not registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. 

(b) Purchases of Equity Securities by the Issuer 
The following table sets forth information on purchases by or on behalf of Chesapeake of shares of its common 
stock during the quarter ended December 31,2010. 

Total NumberofShares Maximum Number of Total 
Number Awrage Purchased as Part of Shams That May Yet Be 
of S hams Price Paid Publicly Announced Plans Purchased Under the Plans 

Period Purchased p r S h a r e  or Programs ( I )  or Programs ( I )  

October 1,2010 

November 1 , Z O l O  

December 1,2010 

throu&October31,2010“’ 258 $37 58 

throu& November 30,2010 

through December31,2010 
Total 258 $37 58 

( ‘ I  Chesapeake purchased shares of stock on the open market for the purpose of remvestmg the dividend on deferred stcxk U N ~ S  held in 
the Rabb, Trust ac~ounfs for EcMin Director$ and Senior E X ~ E U ~ ~ V E S  under the Deferred Compcns~tion Pian. The Defened 
Compensation Plan is discussed in detail in Note N to the Consolidated Financial Statements. During the quaner, 258 shares were 
purchased through the reinvestment ofdividends on deferred stock units, 
Except for the purpose described in Footnote ( I ) ,  Chesapeake has no publicly announced plans or programs to repurchase its $hares (‘’ 

Discussion of compensation plans of Chesapeake and its subsidiaries, for which shares of Chesapeake common 
stock are authorized for issuance, is included in the portion of the Proxy Statement captioned “Equity Compensation 
Plan Information” to be tiled no later than March 31, 201 1, in connection with the Company’s Annual Meeting to he 
held on or about May 4,20 11 and, is incorporated herein by reference. 
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(C) C h e s a p e a k e  Utilities Corporat ion C o m m o n  Stock Performance G r a p h  
The following Stock Performance graph compares cumulative total shareholder return on a hypothetical investment 
in our common stock during the five fiscal years ended December 31, 2010, with the cumulative total shareholder 
return on a hypothetical investment in both (i) the Standard & Poor’s SO0 Index (..S&P 500 Index”), and (ii) an 
industry index consisting of Chesapeake and 11 of the companies in the current Edward Jones Natural Gas 
Distribution Group, a published listing of selected gas distribution utilities’ results. The Compensation Committee 
utilizes the Edward Jones Natural Gas Distribution Group as our peer group to which our performance is compared 
for purposes of determining the level of long-term performance awards earned by our named executives. 

The eleven companies in the Edward Jones Natural Gas Distribution Group industry index include: AGL Resources, 
Inc., Atmos Energy Corporation, Delta Natural Gas Company, Inc., Gas Natural, Inc., The Laclede Group, Inc., 
New Jersey Resources Corporation, Northwest Natural Gas Company, Piedmont Natural Gas Co., Inc., RGC 
Resources, Inc., South Jersey Industries, Inc, and WGL Holdings, Inc. 

The comparison assumes $100 was invested on December 31, 2005 in our common stock and in each of the 
foregoing indices and assumes reinvested dividends. The comparisons in the graph below are based on historical 
data and are not intended to forecast the possible future performance ofour common stock. 

I Stock Performance 

150 

$0 

2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 
Chesapeake $100 $103 $ 1 1 1  $1 I4 $121 $161 
Industry Index $100 $119 $123 $132 $136 $155 
S&P 500 Index $100 $116 $122 $17 $97 $112 
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ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2010 ZOOS(4 ZOO8 

Ooemtine ' I )  

(m lhourands) 
Revenues 

Regulated Energy 
Unregulated Energv 

$269,934 $139,099 $I 16,468 
146,793 119,973 161,290 

Other 10,819 9,713 13,685 
Total revenues $427,546 $268,785 $291,443 

Operating income 
Regulated Energy $43,509 $26,900 $24,733 
Unregulated Energy 7,908 8,158 3,781 
Other 513 (1,322) 

Total operating inwme $51,930 

Net *come from wntinum!aol)erationS $26,056 $15,897 $13,607 

Bsnets 
(in rhousands) 

Grass property, plant and equipment $584,385 $543,905 $381,689 
Net property, plant and equipment $462,757 $436,587 $280,671 
Total m e t s  $670,993 $615,811 $385,795 
Capital expenditures (I) $46,955 $26,294 $30,844 

Caoitalization 
(in thousan&) 

Stockholders' equity $226,239 $209,781 $123,073 
Long-term debt, net ofcurrent maturities 89,642 98,814 86,422 
Total capitalization $3 15,881 $308,595 $209,495 

Current portion of long-term debt 9,216 35,299 6,656 
Short-term debt 63,958 30,023 33,000 
Total capitalization and short-term fmancing $389,055 $373,917 $249,151 

"'These amounts exclude the  result^ of distributed energy and water services due to their reclaSSifiCatlOn 10 discontinued operations. 

T h e  Company closed its distributed energy operation m 2007. All assets of all o f t h e  water businesses w r e  sold in 2004 and 2003. 
"'There amounts include the financial position and results of operation of FPU for the period from the merger (October 28, 2009) 

Io December 3 I ,  2009 
sharer as B result of the merger. There amounts may not be indicative of future results due to the inclusion of merger effects. 
See Item 8 under the heading "Notes to the  Consolidated Financial Statements - Note 8, Acqukitions and Dispositions" far 
additional discussions and presentation of pro forma r e ~ u l l ~ .  

adopted in t h e  year 2006; therefore, they \\ere not applicable for the  years prior to 2006. 

There amounts also include the effects of acquisition accounting and issuance of Chesapeake common 

"'SFASNo I23R (nowcodifiedulthin FASB ASC 718,505 and260 )and SFASNo. 158 (codified ulthin FASB ASC 715) were 
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2007 2006 I” 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 

$128,850 $124,631 $124,563 $98,139 $92,079 $82,098 $87,444 
115,190 94,320 90,995 67,607 59,197 40,728 56,970 

14,246 12,249 13,927 12,209 12,292 12,430 13,992 
$258,286 $231,200 $229,485 $177,955 $163,568 $135,256 $158,406 

$21,809 
5,174 

$18,593 
3,675 

$16,248 $16,258 
4,197 3,197 

$16,219 
4,3 I O  

$14.867 $14,060 
1,158 1,259 

1,131 1,064 1,476 722 1,050 580 902 
$28,114 $23,332 $21,921 $20,177 $21,579 $16,605 $16,221 

$13,218 $10,748 $10,699 $9,686 $10,079 $7,535 $7,341 

$352,838 $325,836 $280.345 $250,267 $234,919 $229,128 $216,903 
$260,423 $240,825 $201.504 $177,053 $167,872 $166,846 $161,014 
$381,557 $325,585 $295.980 $241.938 $222,058 $223,721 $222,229 

$30,142 $49,154 $33,423 $17,830 $1 1,822 $13,836 $26,293 

$1 19,576 $111,152 $84,757 $77,962 $72,939 $67,350 $67,517 
63,256 71,050 58,991 66,190 69,416 73,408 48,409 

$182,832 $182,202 $143,748 $144,152 $142,355 $140,758 $1 15,926 

7,656 7,656 4,929 2,909 3,665 3,938 2,686 
45,664 27,554 35,482 5,002 3,515 10,900 42,100 

$236,152 $217,412 $184,159 $152,063 $149,535 $155,596 $160,712 
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For the Years Ended December 31, 2010 

Common Stock Data and Ratios 
Basic e m m s  per share from wntinumgoperationr 'IJ $2.75 

52.73 Dlluted e m m m  per share from wntmumg operations 'I' 

 et- on aver- equity from continuing operations ' I '  

Commonequity /total capitalization 
Common equity I total capitalization and shon-tern financing 

11.6% 

71.6% 
58.2% 

Book value per share 523.75 

2008 

$2.17 
$2.15 

11.2% 

68.0% 
56.1% 

$2 00 
$1 98 

I 1  2% 

58 7% 
49 4% 

$22.33 518.03 

Market price 

LOW 

Close 

HI!& $42.200 
S28.010 
$41.520 

$35 000 
$22 020 
$32 050 

$34.840 
$21.930 
$31.480 

Aver- number of shares outstanding 
Shares outstanding at year-end 
Reatered w m o n  shareholders 

9,474,554 7,313,320 6.81 1,848 
9,524,195 9,394.3 14 6,827,121 

2,482 2,670 1,914 

Cash dividends declared per share $1.31 $1.25 $1.21 

Dividend yield (annualized) '" 3.2% 3.9% 3.9% 

Payout ratio from continuing operations "'(" 47.6% 57.6% 60.5% 

Customers '" 
Natural gw distribution 120,230 117,887 65,201 
Electric distribution 30,966 31,030 
Propane distribution 48,100 48,680 34,981 

~~~~~~~ ~~~ ~~ ~ 

VOiUmeS'*' 

Natural @ deliveries (in Mcfs) 41,795,438 44,586,158 39,778,067 
Elennc Distribution (in MWHs) 739,656 105,739 
Propane distribution (in thouands of &Ions) 39,612 32,546 27,956 

Heating &gee-days (Delmarva Peninsula) 
Actual HDD 4,831 4,729 4,431 
IO-year aver- HDD ( n o d )  4,528 4,462 4,401 

Propane bulk storag: capacity (m thousands of&lons) 3,041 3,042 2,471 

"lThere amounts exclude t h e  results of distributed energy and wafer i e r v i c c ~  due to their reclassification lo dirsonttnued operations. 
The Companyclosed i t s  distributed energy operation in 2007. A l l  assets (If a11 Of the  wafer busmesses _re sold in 2004 and 2003. 

"'Dividendyieid(annua1ired) is calculatedby multiplymgthe fowfh quarter dividend by four (4). then dividing that amount by the 

"'These amounts include the financial position and rerdtr of operation of FPU far the period from t h e  merger closing (October 28, 2009) 
closing common stock price at Decsmber 3 I 

to December 3 I ,  2009 
shares as a result of the  merger. There amounts may not be indicative of finme results due to the inclusion of merger effects. 
See Item 8 under the heading ''Note. to the Canralidafed Financial Statements - Nofe B, Acquisitions and DispoIitionE" for 
additional discussions and presentation of pro forma resulrr, 

The  payout ratio from continuing operations is calculated by dividing Cash dividends declared per share (for the year) by basic 
earninyr per share from continuing operations 

and propane drsfribufion customers, respectweiy, from FPU 

electric distribution and propane distribution, respecfweiy, &liveredby FPU from October 28, 2009 through December 31, 2009 

These amounts dm include the effects o f  acquisition accounting and issuance af  Chesapeake common 

'"Customer data for2009 1nsiuderJ1,536, 31,030 and 13,651 ofnatural ylsdistrcbution, electric distribution 

"'Volumssdafafar2009 includes 1,109,177 Mcfr, 105,739 MWHsand 1 . 1  million gallonsfornatural galdistribution, 

(')Total employees for 2009 include 332 FPU employees added to the Company upon t h e  merger, effective October 28, 2009. 
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2007 2006 '" 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 

$1.96 
$1.94 

11.5% 

65.4% 
50.6% 

$1.78 
$1.76 

$1.83 
$1.81 

11.0% 13.2% 

61.0% 
51.1% 

59.0% 
46.0% 

$1.68 
$1.64 

12.8% 

54.1% 
51.3% 

$1.80 
$1.76 

14.4% 

51.2% 
48.8% 

$1.37 
$1.37 

11.2% 

47.8% 
43.3% 

$1.37 
$1.35 

11.1% 

58.2% 
42.0% 

$17.64 $16.62 $14.41 $13.49 $12.89 $12.16 $12.45 

$37.250 $35.650 $35.780 $27.550 $26.700 $21.990 $19.900 
$28.000 $27.900 $23.600 $20.420 $18.400 $16.500 $17.375 
$31.850 $30.650 $30.800 $26.700 $26.050 $18.300 $19.800 

6,743,041 6,032,462 5,836,463 5,735,405 5,610,592 5,489,424 5,367,433 
6,777,410 6,688,084 5,883,099 5,778,976 5,660,594 5,537,710 5,424,962 

1,920 1,978 2,026 2,026 2,069 2,130 2,171 

$1.18 
3.7% 

60.2% 

$1.16 
3.8% 

65.2% 

$1.14 
3.7% 

62.3% 

$1.12 
4.2% 

66.7% 

$1.10 
4.2% 

61.1% 

$1.10 $1.10 
6.0% 5.6% 

80.3% 80.3% 

62,884 59,132 54,786 50,878 47,649 45,133 42,741 

34,143 33,282 32,117 34,888 34,894 34,566 35,530 

34,820,050 34.32 I ,  I60 34,980,939 31,429,494 29,374,8 I8 27,934,715 27,263,542 

29,785 24,243 26,178 24,979 25,147 21,185 23,080 

4,504 
4,376 

2,441 

445 

3,931 4,792 
4,372 4,436 

2,315 2.3 15 

437 423 

4,553 
4,389 

2,045 

426 

4,715 
4,409 

2,195 

4,161 
4,393 

2,151 

439 455 

4,368 
4,446 

1,958 

458 

"' SFASNo 123R (nowcadniedwlhm FA= ASS 718, 505 and260 ) and SFASNo 158 (codifiedwthin FASB ASC 715) w r e  
adopted m the year 2006, therefore, they %re not applicable for the years prior to  2006 
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

This section provides management's discussion of Chesapeake and its consolidated subsidiaries, with specific 
information on results of operations, liquidity and capital resources, as well as discussion on how certain accounting 
principles affect our financial statements. It includes management's interpretation of financial results of the Company 
and its operating segments, the factors affecting these results, the major factors expected to affect future operating 
results as well as investment and financing plans. This discussion should be read in conjunction with our consolidated 
financial statements and notes thereto. 

Several factors exist that could influence our future financial performance, some of which are described in Item IA, 
"Risk Factors." They should be considered in connection with forward-looking statements contained in this report, or 
otherwise made by or on behalf of us, since these factors could cause actual results and conditions to differ materially 
from those set out in such forward-looking statements. 

The following discussions and those later in the document on operating income and segment results include use of the 
term "gross margin. " Gross margin is determined by deducting the cost ofsalesfrom operating revenue. Cost ofsales 
includes the purchased cost of natural gas, electriciry and propane and the cost of labor spent on direct revenue- 
producing activities. Gross margin should not be considered an alternative 10 operating income or net income, which 
are determined in accordance with GAAP. We believe that gross margin, although a non-GAAP measure, is useful and 
meaningful to investors as a basis for making investment decisions. I t  provides investors with information that 
demonstrates the profitability achieved by the Company under its allowed rates for regulated energv operations and 
under its competitive pricing structure for unregulated natural gas marketing, and propane distribution operations. 
Chesapeake s management uses gross margin in measuring its business units ' performance and has historically 
analyzed and reported gross margin information publicly Other companies may calculate gross margin in a different 
manner. 

In addition, certain information is presented, which, for comparison purposes, includes only FPUs results of 
operations or exclude FPU's resultsfrom the consolidated results of operationsfor the periodsfrom the merger closing 
(October 28, 2009) to December 31, 2009 and in 201 0. Certain other information is presented, which, for comparison 
purposes. excludes all merger-related costs incurred in connection with the FPU merger. Although the non-GAAP 
measures are not intended to replace the GAAP measures for evaluation ofChesapeak's performance, we believe that 
the portions ofthe presentation which include only the FPU results. or which exclude FPU >financial resultsfor the 
post-merger period and merger-related costs provide a helpful comparative basis for investors to understand 
Chesapeake s performance. 

The following discussion sometimes refers to "legacy Chesapeake" and words of similar import. Such terms and 
phrases mean our results, excluding the impactsfrom the FPU merger and merger-related costs 

(a) Introduction 
Chesapeake is a diversified utility company engaged, directly or through subsidiaries, in regulated energy businesses, 
unregulated energy businesses, and other unregulated businesses, including advanced information services. 

Our strategy is focused on growing earnings from a stable utility foundation and investing in related businesses and 
services that provide opportunities for returns greater than traditional utility returns. The key elements of this strategy 
include: 

executing a capital investment program in pursuit of organic growth opportunities that generate returns equal to 
or greater than our cost of capital; 
expanding the regulated energy distribution and transmission businesses into new geographic areas and 
providing new services in our current service territories; 
expanding the propane distribution business in existing and new markets through leveraging our community 
gas system services and our hulk delivery capabilities; 
utilizing our expertise across our various businesses to improve overall performance; 
enhancing marketing channels to attract new customers; 
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providing reliable and responsive customer service to retain existing customers; 
maintaining a capital structure that enables us to access capital as needed; 
maintaining a consistent and competitive dividend for shareholders; and 
creating and maintaining a diversified customer base, energy portfolio and utility foundation 

(b) Highlights and Recent Developments 

(zn lhourands except per sham) 

Increase Increase 
Forthr Years Ended Derember31, 2010 2009 (decrease) 2009 2008 (deerease) 
Net income $26,056 $15,897 $10,159 $15,897 $13.607 $2,290 
Earning per ~ m m o n  stock - diluted $2.73 $2.15 $0.58 $2.15 $1 98 $0.17 

Components of  net income: 
Legacy Cheapcake $17,192 $15,303 $1,889 $15,303 $14,299 $1,004 
FPU 9,339 1,829 7,510 1.829 1,829 
Merger-related costs (475) (1,235) 760 ( I  ,235) (692) (543) 
Total (626.056 $15.897 $ 1  0,159 $15,897 $13,607 $2,290 

Components o f W S  -diluted 
Legacy Chesapeake“’ $2.44 $2.20 $0.24 $2.20 $2.08 $0.12 

FPU“’ $0.34 $0.12 $0.22 $0.12 $0.00 $0.12 
Merger-related costs ($0.05) ($0.17) $0. I2 ($0. 17) ($0.10) ($0.07) 
Total $2.73 $2.15 $0.58 $2.15 $1.98 $0.17 

“’Calculated based on weighted average common shares outstanding for the  period, which excludes the sharer issued in the FPU merger 
Represents the additional EPS generated by FPVs results since the msrgr  

On October 28, 2009, we completed a merger with FPU. The merger increased our overall presence in Florida by 
adding approximately 5 1,000 natural gas distribution customers and 12,000 propane distribution customers to our 
existing natural gas and propane distribution operations in Florida. We also now serve approximately 3 1,000 electric 
distribution customers in northwest and northeast Florida as a result of the merger. FPU’s results have been included in 
our consolidated results since the completion of the merger. 

Excluding the impacts from the FPU merger and merger-related costs, our diluted earnings per share from legacy 
Chesapeake businesses increased by 11 percent and six percent in 2010 and 2009, respectively, compared to the 
respective prior year. 

The following is a summary of key factors affecting our businesses and their impacts on our results. More detailed 
discussion and analysis are provided in the “Results of Operations” section. Since FPU’s results for the period prior to 
the merger were not included in our results, the year-over-year variances resulting from the factors described below as 
they relate to FPU are limited to the period after the merger. 

Weather. We measure weather based on the number of heating degree-days (“HDD) for the natural gas and 
propane distribution operations and the number of HDD and the number of cooling degree-days (“CDD”) for 
the electric distribution operation. We use historical averages as the “normal” weather for this analysis. 

HDD on the Delmarva Peninsula in 2010 increased by 102, or two percent, compared to 2009, and by 303, or 
seven percent, compared to normal. HDD on the Delmarva Peninsula in 2009 increased by 298, or seven 
percent, compared to 2008, and by 267, or six percent, compared to normal. We estimate that colder weather 
contributed approximately $679,000 and $1.6 million in additional gross margin for our Delmarva natural gas 
and propane distribution operations in 2010 and 2009, respectively, compared to the respective prior year. We 
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also estimate that the effect of the colder-than-normal temperatures on the Delmarva Peninsula in 2010 was 
increased gross margin of $1.6 million for our Delmarva natural gas and propane distribution operations. 

The colder temperatures in 2010 in Florida produced average HDD that were 590, or 65 percent, higher than 
2009 and 582, or 63 percent, higher than normal. The average HDD in 2009 and 2008 were fairly consistent 
and did not fluctuate significantly from the normal weather. The warmer temperatures in the summer o f  2010 
also produced average CDD for the year that were 89, or three percent, higher than the prior year and 141, or 
five percent, higher than normal. We estimate that colder weather in the winter months and warmer weather in 
the summer months Contributed approximately $1.4 million in additional gross margin for our Florida natural 
gas and electric distribution operations in 2010, compared to 2009. 

Growth. Despite the continued slowdown i n  growth and overall economic conditions on the Delmarva 
Peninsula, our Delmarva natural gas distribution operations achieved two percent growth in average residential 
customers in both 2010 and 2009, compared to the respective prior year. These growth rates exceeded the 
industry’s growth rates. In  addition to the residential growth, in 2010, our Delmarva natural gas distribution 
operations added I O  large commercial and industrial customers with total expected annual margin o f  $748,000, 
as they were able to convert these customers to natural gas from other energy sources due to the pricing 
advantage o f  natural gas and its environmentally-friendly features. In total, customer growth for the Deimarva 
natural gas distribution operations generated additional margin o f  $1.1 million and $1.2 million i n  2010 and 
2009, respectively, compared to the respective prior year. The addition o f  certain industrial customers in 2010 
also positioned us to further extend our natural gas distribution and transmission infrastructure in southern 
Delaware to serve other potential customers in the same area. 

ESNG continued to expand its infrastructure and add new transportation services. The additional margin 
generated from the continued expansions and new services, net of the expired services, was $1.1 million and 
$1.8 million in 2010 and 2009, respectively, compared to the respective prior year. Although not affecting our 
results in 2010, ESNG completed the eight-mile mainline extension in December 2010 to interconnect with the 
TETLP pipeline, ESNG commenced i t s  new transportation services to Chesapeake’s Delaware and Maryland 
divisions in January 2011. The new transportation services have a three-year phase-in from 19,324 Mcfs per 
day to 38,647 Mcfs per day, providing estimated annualized margin o f  $2.4 million in 201 1, $3.9 million in 
2012 and $4.3 million thereafter. 

FPU’s natural gas distribution operation experienced growth in commercial and industrial customers in 2010, 
which contributed $196,000 in additional margin in 2010. Chesapeake’s Florida natural gas distribution 
division experienced a slight growth in customers in 2010 after experiencing a net customer loss in 2009, 
including a loss of three large industrial customers, in Florida in late 2008 and 2009, which decreased i t s  
margin by $190,000 in 2009 compared to 2008. Customer growth in the Florida electric and propane 
distribution operations was flat. 

Rules and Replalory Mulfers. On January 14, 2010, new rates for Chesapeake’s Florida natural gas 
distribution division became effective. The new rates for Chesapeake’s Florida natural gas distribution 
division represented an annual rate increase of approximately $2.5 million and generated $2.3 million in 
increased margin in 2010, net of the impact from the interim rates in 2009, compared to 2009. An annual rate 
increase of approximately $8.0 million for FPU’s natural gas distribution operation pursuant to the settlement 
agreement also became effective on January 14, 2010. The Florida PSC previously issued an Order in May 
2009, approving a rate increase for FPU’s natural gas distribution operation. The subsequent protest by the 
Office of Public Counsel of Florida led to this settlement agreement between the Office o f  Public Counsel and 
FPU, which the Florida PSC approved in December 2009. 
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The merger with FPU and the purchase of the operating assets of IGC resulted in approximately $34.9 million 
in purchase premium, which we intend to seek the recovery through rates. We also intend to seek the recovery 
of approximately $2.2 million in merger-related costs attributed to the natural gas operations. Our Florida 
natural gas distribution operations are required to submit to the Florida PSC by April 29, 201 1 data that details 
benefits, synergies, cost savings and cost increases resulting from the merger. We are currently in the process 
of discussing with the Oftice of Public Counsel and the Florida PSC staff the benefits and cost savings resulted 
from the merger, current and expected operating results of the regulated operations in Florida, and recovery of 
the purchase premium and merger-related costs. Our results in 2010 reflect an accrual of $750,000 by FPU’s 
natural gas distribution operation for the regulatory risk associated with earnings, merger benefits and recovery 
of purchase premium and merger-related costs. Also reflected in our 2010 results were approximately $75,000 
ofthe costs associated with these discussions, which were expensed in 2010. 

Although not affecting our results in 2010, ESNG filed a proposed rate increase with the FERC on December 
30, 2010. ESNG expects this base rate proceeding to be completed in 2011. ESNG expensed approximately 
$147,000 in costs associated with this filing in 2010. 

Propane Prices. A sharp decline in propane prices in the winter months when our propane inventory is at its 
highest level exposes us to inventory valuation risk as GAAP requires us to re-value the propane inventory 
using the “lower-of-cost-or-market” approach. We have implemented various propane supply and inventory 
strategies to hedge such risk. In late 2008, a sharp decline in propane prices resulted in inventory and swap 
valuation adjustments of $1.8 million in 2008, which lowered the propane inventory cost of our DelmaNa 
propane distribution operation during the first half of 2009. The absence of similar inventory valuation 
adjustments in 2009 and increased margin generated from the low propane cost during the first half of 2009, 
coupled with sustained retail prices, contributed to increased gross margin of $3.5 million in 2009 compared to 
2008 for the Delmarva propane distribution operation. Retail margins returned to more normal levels in 2010. 

Continued lack of volatility in wholesale propane prices reduced the opportunities for our propane wholesale 
marketing subsidiary, Xeron, and decreased its trading volume by 13 percent and 57 percent in 2010 and 2009, 
respectively, compared to the respective prior year. The lower volumes reduced gross margin by 
approximately $441,000 and $1 .O million for 2010 and 2009, respectively, over the prior year. 

Narural Gas Spar Sale Opportuniries. Our unregulated natural gas marketing subsidiary, PESCO, entered into 
spot sales in 2009 with a refinery on the Delmarva Peninsula, which contributed significantly to PESCO’s 
gross margin increase of $1  .O million in 2009. The absence of spot sales opportunities to the same customer in 
2010 reduced PESCO’s margin in 2010, compared to 2009. Spot sales are not predictable, and, therefore, are 
not included in our long-term financial plans or forecasts. 

Interest Rates. We continued to experience low short-term interest rates throughout 2010 and 2009 as our 
short-term weighted average interest rate approximated 1.77 percent in 2010, 1.28 percent in 2009, and 2.79 
percent in 2008. The level of our short-term borrowings in 2010 increased over 2009 as we used a new short- 
term term loan facility to finance the redemption of $29.1 million of FPU’s 6.85 percent and 4.90 percent 
secured first mortgage bonds prior to their respective maturities. The level of our short-term borrowings in 
2009 was reduced by the placement of $30.0 million of 5.93 percent unsecured senior notes in October 2008 
and a decline in working capital requirements due to lower commodity prices, lower trading volume by the 
propane wholesale marketing subsidiary, lower income tax payments from bonus depreciation and the timing 
of our capital expenditures. 
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Advanced Information Services. Our advanced information services subsidiary, Bravepoint, generated 
$759,000 in operating income in 2010, compared to an operating loss of $229,000 in 2009. Increased billable 
consulting hours in 2010 and cost containment actions implemented throughout 2009 contributed to the 
increased operating results. 

(c) Critical Accounting Policies 
We prepare our financial statements in accordance with GAAP. Application of these accounting principles requires the 
use of estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and 
related disclosures of contingencies during the reporting period. We base our estimates on historical experience and on 
various assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis for 
making judgments about the carrying value of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. 
Since most of our businesses are regulated and the accounting methods used by these businesses must comply with the 
requirements of the regulatory bodies, the choices available are limited by these regulatory requirements. In the normal 
course of business, estimated amounts are subsequently adjusted to actual results that may differ from estimates. 
Management believes that the following policies require significant estimates or other judgments of matters that are 
inherently uncertain. These policies and their application have been discussed with our Audit Committee. 

Reaulatow Assets and Liabilities 
As a result of the ratemaking process, we record certain assets and liabilities in accordance with Financial 
Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) Accounting Standards Codification (“ASC”) Topic 980, “Regulated 
Operations,” consequently, the accounting principles applied by our regulated energy businesses differ in certain 
respects from those applied by the unregulated businesses. Costs are deferred when there is a probable expectation 
that they will be recovered in future revenues as a result of the regulatory process. As more fully described in Item 
8 under the heading “Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - Note A, Summary of Accounting Policies,” 
we have recorded regulatory assets of $23.9 million and regulatory liabilities of $47.8 million, at December 31, 
2010. If we were required to terminate application of this Topic, we would be required to recognize all such 
deferred amounts as a charge or a credit to earnings, net of applicable income taxes. Such an adjustment could have 
a material effect on our results of operations. 

Valuation of Environmental Assets and Liabilities 
As more fully described in Item 8 under the heading “Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements ~ Note P, 
Environmental Commitments and Contingencies,” we have completed our responsibilities related to one 
environmental site and are currently participating in the investigation, assessment or remediation of seven other 
former MGP sites. Amounts have been recorded as environmental liabilities and associated environmental 
regulatory assets based on estimates of future costs provided by independent consultants. There is uncertainty in 
these amounts, because the United States Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”), or other applicable state 
environmental authority, may not have selected the final remediation methods. In addition, there is uncertainty 
with regard to amounts that may be recovered from other potentially responsible parties. 

Since we believe that recovery of these expenditures, including any litigation costs, is probable through the 
regulatory process, we have recorded a regulatory asset and corresponding environmental liability. At December 
31, 2010, we have recorded environmental regulatory and other assets of $7.5 million and a liability of $12.0 
million for environmental costs. 
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Derivatives 
We use derivative and non-derivative instruments to manage the risks related to obtaining adequate supplies and the 
price fluctuations of natural gas, electricity and propane. We also use derivative instruments to engage in propane 
marketing activities. We continually monitor the use of these instruments to ensure compliance with our risk 
management policies and account for them in accordance with appropriate GAAP. If these instruments do not meet 
the definition of derivatives or are considered “normal purchases and sales,” they are accounted for on an accrual 
basis of accounting. 

The following is a review ofour use ofderivative instruments at December 31, 2010 and 2009: 

During 2010 and 2009, our natural gas distribution, electric distribution, propane distribution and natural gas 
marketing operations entered into physical contracts for the purchase or sale of natural gas, electricity and 
propane. These contracts either did not meet the definition of derivatives as they did not have a minimum 
requirement to purchaseisell or were considered “normal purchases and sales” as they provided for the 
purchase or sale of natural gas, electricity or propane to be delivered in quantities expected to be used and sold 
by our operations over a reasonable period of time in the normal course of business. Accordingly, these 
contracts were accounted for on an accrual basis of accounting. 

During 2010 and 2009, the propane distribution operation entered into a put option to protect it from the impact 
of price decreases on the Pro-Cap (propane price-cap) Plan that we offer to customers. We accounted for the 
put option on a mark-to-market basis and recorded a loss of $168,000 and $41,000, at December 31, 2010 and 
2009, respectively. 

Xeron, our propane wholesale marketing subsidiary, enters into forward, futures and other contracts that are 
considered derivatives. These contracts are marked-to-market, using prices at the end of each reporting period, 
and unrealized gains or losses are recorded in the Consolidated Statement of Income as revenue or expense. 
These contracts generally mature within one year and are almost exclusively for propane commodities. For the 
years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, these contracts had net unrealized gains of $284,000 and net 
unrealized losses of $1.6 million, respectively. 

Ooeratina Revenues 
Revenues for our natural gas and electric distribution operations are based on rates approved by the PSCs of the 
jurisdictions in which we operate. The natural gas transmission operation’s revenues are based on rates approved 
by the FERC. Customers’ base rates may not be changed without formal approval by these commissions. The 
PSCs, however, have authorized our regulated operations to negotiate rates, based on approved methodologies, with 
customers that have competitive alternatives. The FERC has also authorized ESNG to negotiate rates above or 
below the FERC-approved maximum rates, which customers can elect as an alternative to negotiated rates. 

For regulated deliveries of natural gas and electricity, we read meters and bill customers on monthly cycles that do 
not coincide with the accounting periods used for financial reporting purposes. We accrue unbilled revenues for 
natural gas and electricity that have been delivered, but not yet billed, at the end of an accounting period to the 
extent that they do not coincide. In connection with this accrual, we must estimate amounts of natural gas and 
electricity that have not been accounted for on our delivery systems and must estimate the amount of the unbilled 
revenue by jurisdiction and customer class. A similar computation is made to accrue unbilled revenues for propane 
customers with meters, such as community gas system customers, and natural gas marketing customers, whose 
billing cycles do not coincide with the accounting periods. 

The propane wholesale marketing operation records trading activity for open contracts on a net mark-to-market 
basis in our statement of income. For certain propane distribution customers without meters and advanced 
information services customers, we record revenue in the period the products are delivered and/or services are 
rendered. 
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Each of our natural gas distribution operations in Delaware and Maryland, our bundled natural gas distribution 
service in Florida and our electric distribution operation in Florida has a purchased fuel cost recovery mechanism. 
This mechanism provides us with a method of adjusting billing rates to customers to reflect changes in the cost of 
purchased fuel. The difference between the current cost of fuel purchased and the cost of fuel recovered in billed 
rates is deferred and accounted for as either unrecovered purchased fuel costs or amounts payable to customers. 
Generally, these deferred amounts are recovered or refunded within one year. 

We charge flexible rates to industrial interruptible customers on our natural gas distribution systems to compete 
with the price of alternative fuel that they can use. Neither we nor any of our interruptible customers is 
contractually obligated to deliver or receive natural gas on a firm service basis. 

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 
An allowance for doubtful accounts is recorded against amounts due to reduce the net receivable balance to the 
amount we reasonably expect to collect based upon our collections experiences, the condition of the overall 
economy and our assessment of our customers’ inability or reluctance to pay. If circumstances change, however, 
our estimate of the recoverability of accounts receivable may also change. Circumstances which could affect our 
estimates include, but are not limited to, customer credit issues, the level of natural gas, electricity and propane 
prices and general economic conditions. Accounts are written off once they are deemed to be uncollectible. 

Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits 
Pension and other postretirement plan costs and liab es are determined on an actuarial basis and are affected by 
numerous assumptions and estimates including the market value of plan assets, estimates of the expected returns on 
plan assets, assumed discount rates, the level of contributions made to the plans, and current demographic and 
actuarial mortality data. The assumed discount rates and the expected ret on plan assets are the assumptions 
that generally have the most significant impact on the pension costs and lia es. The assumed discount rates, the 
assumed health care cost trend rates and the assumed rates of retirement generally have the most significant impact 
on our postretirement plan costs and liabilities. Additional information is presented in Item 8 under the heading 
“Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements ~ Note M, Employee Benefit Plans,” including plan asset 
investment allocation, estimated future benefit payments, general descriptions of the plans, significant assumptions, 
the impact of certain changes in assumptions, and significant changes in estimates. 

The total pension and other postretirement benefit costs included in operating income were $2.0 million, $892,000 
and $537,000, in 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. We expect to record pension and postretirement benefit costs 
of approximately $2.0 million for 201 1, of which $455,000 are settlement losses related to lump-sum distributions 
we expect to make during 2011, from the Chesapeake Pension Plan and the Chesapeake SERP related to the 
retirement of our former Chief Executive Officer, who retired in January 201 1. Actuarial assumptions affecting 
201 1 include expected long-term rates of return on plan assets of 6.0 percent and 7.0 percent for Chesapeake’s 
pension plan and FPU’s pension plan, respectively, and discount rates of 5.00 percent and 5.25 percent for 
Chesapeake’s plans and FPU’s plans, respectively. The discount rate for each plan was determined by management 
considering high quality corporate bond rates based on Moody’s Aa bond index, the Citigroup yield curve, changes 
in those rates from the prior year, and other pertinent factors, such as the expected lives of the plans and the lump- 
sum payment option. 

Actual changes in the fair value of plan assets and the differences between the actual return on plan assets and the 
expected return on plan assets could have a material effect on the amount of pension and postretirement benefit 
costs that we ultimately recognize. A 0.25 percent increase in the discount rate could decrease our pension and 
postretirement costs by approximately $98,000 and a decrease of 0.25 percent could increase our pension and 
postretirement costs by $123,000, A 0.25 percent increase in the rate of return would decrease our pension cost by 
approximately $112,000, and a decrease of 0.25 percent could increase our pension cost by approximately 
$1 17,000 and will not have an impact on postretirement and SEW plans because these plans are not funded. 
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Acouisifion Accountinq 
The merger with FPU and other acquisitions were accounted for under the acquisition method of accounting, with 
Chesapeake treated as the acquirer. The acquisition method of accounting requires, among other things, that the 
assets acquired and liabilities assumed in the merger be recognized at their fair value as of the acquisition date. It 
also establishes that the consideration transferred be measured at the closing date of the merger at the then-current 
market price. Fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability 
in an orderly transaction between market partjcipants at the measurement date. In addition, market participants are 
assumed to be buyers and sellers in the principal (or the most advantageous) market for the asset or liability and fair 
value measures for an asset assume the highest and best use by those market participants, rather than our intended 
use of those assets. In estimating the fair value of the assets and liabilities subject to rate regulation, we considered 
the nature of the assets and liabilities and the regulatory mechanism for recovery, to which these assets and 
liabilities are subject, as a factor in determining their appropriate fair value. We also considered the existence of a 
regulatory process that would allow, or sometimes require, regulatory assets and liabilities to be established to 
offset the fair value adjustment to certain assets and liabilities subject to rate regulation. If a regulatory asset or 
liability should be established to offset the fair value adjustment based on the current regulatory process, as was the 
case for fuel contracts and long-term debt, we did not “gross-up” our balance sheet to reflect the fair value 
adjustment and corresponding regulatory asset‘liability, because such “gross-up” would not have resulted in a 
change to our value of net assets and future earnings. 

The acquisition method of accounting also requires acquisition-related costs to be expensed in the period in which 
those costs are incurred, rather than including them as a component of consideration transferred. It also prohibits 
an accrual of certain restructuring costs at the time of the merger for the acquiree. As we intend to seek recovery in 
future rates in Florida of a certain portion of the purchase premium paid and merger-related costs incurred, we also 
considered the impact of ASC Topic 980, “Regulated Operations,” in determining proper accounting treatment for 
the merger-related costs. We deferred a certain portion of the total costs incurred as a regulatory asset, which 
represents our best estimate of the costs, which we expect to be permitted to recover when we complete the 
appropriate rate proceedings based on similar proceedings in Florida in the past. The remaining costs have been 
expensed. 

(d) Results of Operations 

Forthe Years Ended Deremkr31,  2010 2009 (decrease) 2009 2008 (decrease) 
Business Segment: 

Regulated Energy $43,509 $26,900 $16,609 $26,900 $24,733 $2,167 
Unregulated Energi 7,908 8,158 (250) 8,158 3,781 4,377 
Other 513 (1,322) 1,835 (1,322) (35) (1,287) 

Oprrating Income S1.930 33,736 18,194 33,736 28,479 5,257 

Other Income I95 I65 30 165 I03 62 
Interest Charges 9,146 7,086 2,060 7,086 6,158 928 
Income Taxes 16,923 10,918 6,005 10,918 8,817 2,101 
Net Income $26,056 $15,897 $10,159 $15,897 $13,607 $2,290 

Earnings PerShare ofcommon Stock 
BaSlC $1.75 $2 17 $0 58 $2 17 $2 00 $0 17 
Diluted $1.73 $2 15 $0 58 $2  I5 $I 98 $0 17 
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2010 ComDared to 2009 
Our net income increased by approximately $10.2 million, or $0.58 per share (diluted) in 2010, compared to 2009. 
Chesapeake's legacy businesses, which exclude the FPU business and merger-related costs, generated an increase in net 
income of $1.9 million, or $0.24 per share (diluted) in 2010. The $0.24 per share increase in diluted earnings per share 
by Chesapeake's legacy businesses in 201 0, which is calculated based on weighted average common shares outstanding, 
exclusive of the shares issued in the FPU merger, represents Il-percent growth from 2009. Continued growth and 
expansions of our natural gas distribution and transmission businesses and propane distribution business on the 
Delmarva Peninsula, the rate increase in Chesapeake's Florida natural gas distribution division, favorable weather 
impact and improved results in our advanced information services business contributed to this increase. These increases 
were partially offset by a decline in earnings from our natural gas marketing business, due primarily to the absence of 
spot sales to one industrial customer, and our propane wholesale marketing business. FPU's results, which have been 
included in our consolidated results since the completion of the merger on October 28, 2009, added $7.5 million to our 
consolidated net income in 2010, which generated an increase of $0.22 per share (diluted) in 2010. A decrease in FPU 
merger-related costs also added $0.12 per share (diluted) to the increase in 2010. 

The following table illustrates the effect of the merger on our results for the year ended December 31, 2010 and 
December 31,2009. 

2010 2009 

Chesapeake. Chesaprak Chrsaprake, Chesaprrke 
For the Yesn Fnkd December 31, exdudingFPU FPU TOtPl excluding FPU Fl'U"' Total 

fin rhoullmd?) 

Operatingincame (Loss) 
Regvlafed Energv $26,711 $16,798 $43,509 $23.908 $2,992 $26,900 

Otha, includingmager-related casts 513 513 (1,322) i1.322) 
Operating Income 33,559 18,371 51,930 30,191 3,545 33,736 

Otha Inwme, net ofeyenres 48 147 195 58 107 165 
Interest Charges 5,752 3,394 9,146 6,345 74 I 7,086 
IncomeTaus 11,138 5,785 16,923 9,836 1,082 10,918 

ulue#lated haw 6,335 i,sn 7,908 7,605 553 8,158 

Net Inmme $16,717 $9,339 S26,056 $14,068 $1,829 $15,897 

"'FPUopermlngraultsareforthepenod fmmthemagac~oaing~0eloba28,2009)toDecemba31,2009 

2009 ComDared to 2008 
Our net income increased by approximately $2.3 million, or $0.17 per share (diluted), in 2009, compared to 2008. 
Excluding FPU's results and the merger-related costs, Chesapeake's legacy businesses generated an increase in net 
income of $1.0 million, or $0.12 per share (diluted) in 2009. This increase in the diluted earnings per share, which is 
calculated based on weighted average common shares outstanding, exclusive of the shares issued in the FPU merger, 
represents five-percent growth in 2009. Continued growth and expansions in our natural gas distribution and 
transmission businesses on the Delmarva Peninsula, and increased retail margins in the propane distribution business, 
favorable weather impact and spot sale opportunities by our natural gas marketing business contributed to this increase. 
FPU's net income included in our consolidated results in 2009, which represents its net income since the completion of 
the merger, was $1.8 million, generating an additional $0.12 per share (diluted). 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 2010 Form 10-K Page 39 



The following table illustrates the effect of the merger on our results for the year ended December 31, 2009 and the 
results in 2008. 

2009 2008 

Chesapeake, Chesqeake Chesapeake, Chesawake 
F o r l h e Y ~ ~ ~ ~ d ~ d D e e p m b ~ r S l ,  ercludingFPU FPU"' Total excluding FPU F'PU Total 

On rhousand$ 

Operatiqlnmme (Loss) 
R q . k d  Energy $23,908 $2,992 $26,900 $24,733 60 $24,133 
Unrcmlated Energy 7,605 553 8,158 3,781 3,781 
Other (1,312) (1,322) ( 3 5 )  (35) 

Openling Income 30,191 3,545 33,736 28.479 0 28,479 

Other Income, nd o f q e n s e s  58 107 165 103 103 
Interest Charges 6,345 741 7,086 6,158 6,158 
IncomeTaxes 9,836 1,081 10,918 8.817 8,817 
Net Income $14,068 $1,819 $15,897 $11,607 $0 $13,607 

"'FPU opnatagrffultsareforthepenod ~mthemer~closag(Oclober28 .2009) to  Decnnba31,2009 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 2010 Form 10-K Page 40 



119.51 6L9'19 96Z'PL IZP'IS 96Z'bL LIL'SZI "@leu ssalD 
PIO'OI 68L'PS ~08% PIP'6L fOX'P9 LIZ'bPI sapsp IS03 



The natural gas distribution operations for the Delmarva Peninsula generated an increase in gross margin of $1.4 million 
in 2010. The factors contributing to this increase were as follows: 

* $1 . I  million of the gross margin increase was a result of a two-percent increase in residential customers as well 
as additional growth in commercial and industrial customers on the Delmarva Peninsula. Residential, 
commercial and industrial growth by our Delaware division generated $525,000, $163,000 and $313,000, 
respectively, of the gross margin increase, and the customer growth by our Maryland division contributed 
$97,000 to the gross margin increase. In 2010, our Delmarva natural gas distribution operations also added I O  
large commercial and industrial customers with total expected annualized margin of $748,000, of which 
$196,000 has been reflected in 2010’s results. The addition of certain industrial customers in 2010 also 
positioned us to further extend our natural gas distribution and transmission infrastructure in southern 
Delaware to serve other potential customers in the same area. 

Colder weather on the Delmarva Peninsula generated an additional $365,000 to gross margin as heating 
degree-days increased by 102, or two percent, in 2010, compared to 2009. This increased gross margin is 
primarily related to our Delaware division, as residential heating rates for our Maryland division are weather- 
normalized, and we typically do not experience an impact on gross margin from the weather for our residential 
customers in Maryland. 

- 

* A decline in non-weather-related customer consumption, primarily by residential customers of our Delaware 
division, decreased gross margin by $11 1,000. 

Our Florida natural gas distribution operations experienced an increase in gross margin of $33.5 million in 2010. The 
factors contributing to this increase were as follows: 

- FPU’s natural gas distribution operation generated $37.1 million in gross margin for 2010, which includes 
$148,000 of gross margin generated by the purchase of operating assets from IGC on August 9, 2010. 
Included in gross margin from FPU’s natural gas distribution operation in 2009 was $6.4 million. Gross 
margin from FPU’s natural gas distribution operation in 2010 was positively affected by an annual rate 
increase of approximately $8.0 million, effective January 14, 2010, colder temperatures in Florida and growth 
in commercial and industrial customers. Included in gross margin from FPU’s natural gas distribution 
operation was the impact of a $750,000 accrual related to the regulatory risk associated with its earnings, 
merger benefits and recovery of purchase premium. FPU is required to detail known benefits, synergies, cost 
savings and cost increases resulting from the merger and present the information in the “come-back” tiling to 
the Florida PSC by April 29, 201 1 (within 18 months of the merger). We are currently in discussions with the 
Office of Public Counsel and the Florida PSC staff regarding the benefits and cost savings of the merger, 
current and expected earnings levels as well as the recovery of approximately $34.9 million in purchase 
premium and $2.2 million in merger-related costs. We recorded this accrual based on our assessment of FPU’s 
current earnings, the regulatory environment in Florida and progress of the current discussions. 

Gross margin from Chesapeake’s Florida division increased by $2.9 million, primarily as a result of an annual 
rate increase of approximately $2.5 million, which became effective on January 14, 2010. The colder 
temperatures in 2010 also generated an additional $247,000 in gross margin in 2010, compared to 2009. 
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The natural gas transmission operations achieved gross margin growth of $952,000 in 2010. The factors contributing to 
this increase were as follows: 

New transportation services implemented by ESNG in November 2009, May 2010 and November 2010 as a 
result of its system expansion projects generated an additional $1.1 million to gross margin in 2010, compared 
to 2009. These expansion projects added 9,623 Mcfs of service per day with estimated annual gross margin of 
$1.6 million, ofwhich $1.2 million has been reflected in 2010’s results. 

New firm transportation service for an industrial customer for the period from November 2009 to October 
2012 provided an additional 9,662 Mcfs per day for the period January 1,2010 through February 5,2010, and 
an additional 2,705 Mcfs per day for the period February 6, 2010 through October 31, 2010. These new 
services added $329,000 to gross margin for 2010. Partially offsetting the additional gross margin generated 
by this new firm transportation service was the margin of $232,000 in 2009 from the temporary interruptible 
service provided to the same customer. This temporary increase in service did not occur in 2010. 

ESNG changed its rates effective April 2009 to recover specific project costs in accordance with the terms of 
precedent agreements with certain customers. These rates generated $508,000 and $381,000 in gross margin in 
2010 and 2009, respectively. ESNG and the customers agreed to shorten the recovery period, starting in 
March2011. 

Offsetting the foregoing increases to gross margin, ESNG received notices from two customers of their 
intentions not to renew their firm transportation service contracts, which expired in November 2009 and April 
2010, decreasing gross margin by $341,000 for 2010. 

Although not affecting our results in 2010, ESNG completed the eight-mile mainline extension in December 
2010 to interconnect with the TETLP pipeline. ESNG commenced its new transportation services to 
Chesapeake’s Delaware and Maryland divisions in January 201 1. These new services have a three-year phase- 
in from 19,324 Mcfs per day to 38,647 Mcfs per day, providing estimated gross margin of $2.4 million in 
2011, $3.9 million in 2012 and $4.3 million thereafter. 

Our Florida electric distribution operation, which was acquired in the FPU merger, generated gross margin of $18.4 
million in 2010, compared to $2.8 million in gross margin generated in 2009. FPU’s results in 2009 were included in 
our results only after the completion of the merger in 2009. Gross margin from our electric distribution operation was 
positively affected by colder temperatures in the winter months and warmer temperatures in the summer months in 
2010. 

Other Oueratinz Ewenses 
Other operating expenses for the regulated energy segment increased by $34.8 million, or 73 percent, in 2010, of which 
$32.4 million was related to other operating expenses of FPU. The remaining increase of $2.4 million or a five percent 
increase from other operating expenses in 2009, exclusive of other operating expenses of FPU, was due primarily to the 
following factors: 

. Payroll and benefits increased by $705,000 due primarily to annual salary increases and incentive pay as a 
result of improved performance. 

Depreciation and asset removal costs increased by $518,000 as a result of our increased capital investments 
made in 2010 and 2009 to support growth. 

Reedatorv exvenses increased bv $349.000 due Drimarilv to costs associated with ESNG’s recent rate case 

- 
- - ~. 

tiling and ongoing regulatory discussions involving the merger impact and recovery of the purchase premium 
in Florida. 

. Non-income-taxes increased by $63,000 due primarily to increased gross receipt tax. 
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2009 Cornusred to 2008 
Operating income for the regulated energy segment increased by approximately $2.2 million, or nine percent, in 2009, 
compared to 2008, which was generated from a gross margin increase of $12.6 million, offset partially by an operating 
expense increase of $10.4 million. 

Gross Marein 
Gross margin for our regulated energy segment increased by $12.6 million, or 20 percent. FPU’s natural gas and electric 
distribution operations had $9.2 million in gross margin for the period from the merger closing (October 28, 2009) to 
December 31,2009, which contributed to this increase. 

The natural gas distribution operations for the Delmarva Peninsula generated an increase in gross margin of $1.3 million 
in 2009. The factors contributing to this increase were as follows: 

The Delmawa natural gas distribution operations experienced growth in residential, commercial, and industrial 
customers, which contributed $471,000, $149,000 and $589,000, respectively, to the gross margin increase, in 
spite of the continued slowdown in the new housing construction and industrial growth in the region. A two- 
percent residential customer growth experienced by the Delmarva natural gas distribution operation in 2009 
was lower than the growth experienced in recent years. 
Colder weather on the Delmarva Peninsula contributed $449,000 to the increased gross margin, as HDD 
increased by 298, or seven percent, compared to 2008. 
The Delaware division’s new rate structure allows collection of miscellaneous service fees of $256,000, which, 
although not representing additional revenue, were previously offset against other operating expenses. 
Interruptible sales to industrial customers decreased in 2009 due to a reduction in the price of alternative fuels, 
which reduced gross margin by $355,000. 
Non-weather related customer consumption decreased in 2009, which reduced gross margin by $187,000. 

Chesapeake’s Florida natural gas distribution operation experienced a decrease in gross margin of $333,000, in 2009. 
This decrease was attributable to reduced consumption by residential and non-residential customers and the loss of three 
industrial customers, one in 2008 and two in 2009, due to adverse economic conditions in the region. This decrease was 
partially offset by an increase in gross margin of $99,000 due to implementation of interim natural gas rates in the third 
quarter of 2009. 

The natural gas transmission operations achieved gross margin growth of $2.5 million in 2009. The factors contributing 
to this increase were as follows: 

New long-term transmission services implemented by ESNG in November of 2008 and 2009, which provided 
for an additional 5,459 Mcfs per day and 3,976 Mcfs per day, respectively, added $939,000 to gross margin in 
2009. 
New firm transmission services provided to an industrial customer for the period of February 6, 2009 through 
October 31, 2009, provided for an additional 6,957 Mcfs per day and added $574,000 to gross margin. In 
addition, ESNG entered into two additional firm transmission service agreements with this customer for: (1) 
6,006 Mcfs per day from November 1 ,  2009 through November 30, 2009, which added $56,000 to gross 
margin for 2009; and (2) 9,662 Mcfs per day from November 1,2009 through October 31,2012, which added 
$181,000 to gross margin in 2009. These services generate annual gross margin of $1.1 million. 
In April 2009, ESNG changed its rates to recover specific project costs in accordance with the terms of 
precedent agreements with certain customers. These new rates generated $381,000 in gross margin for 2009 
and will contribute $5 16,000 annually thereafter for a period of 20 years. 
During January 2009, PIPECO, our intrastate pipeline subsidiary in Florida, began to provide natural gas 
transmission service to a customer under a 20-year contract. This agreement contributed $264,000 to gross 
margin in 2009. 
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Oiher Oueraiinp Eruenses 
Other operating expenses for the regulated energy segment increased by $10.4 million, of which $6.2 million was 
related to other operating expenses of FPU for the period from the merger closing (October 28,2009) to December 31, 
2009. The remaining increase in other operating expenses was due primarily to the following factors: 

Depreciation expense, asset removal costs and property taxes, collectively, increased by approximately $1.4 
million as a result of our continued capital investments to support customer growth. Depreciation expense for 
2008 also includes a $305,000 depreciation credit as a result of the Delaware negotiated rate settlement 
agreement in the third quarter of 2008, of which $295,000 was related to depreciation for the months of 
October through December 2007. 
Salaries and incentive compensation increased by $803,000, due primarily to compensation adjustments 
implemented on January 1 ,  2009 for non-executive employees, based on a compensation survey completed in 
the fourth quarter of 2008, and annual salary increases, coupled with a slight increase in the accrual for 
incentive compensation. 
The allowance for uncollectible accounts in the natural gas operation increased by $176,000 due to growth in 
customers and the general economic climate. 
Benefit costs increased by $373,000, due primarily to higher pension costs as a result of the decline in the 
value of pension assets in 2008 and other benefit costs relating to increased payroll costs. 
Increased information technology spending to continuously enhance our information technology infrastructure 
and level of support generated increased costs of $285,000. 
Corporate overhead allocated to the regulated energy segment increased by approximately $722,000 due to the 
overall increase in corporate overhead costs. This increase was related primarily to increased payroll and 
benefits and increased costs associated with investor relations and financial reporting activities. 

- 

e 

Unregulated Energy 
I l l C R a S C  l!IWt*SC 

For the Years Ended Deccmhr31, 2010 2009 (decrease) 2009 2008 (decrease) 
(in lhousondz) 

RWeItllC $146,793 $119,973 $26,820 $119,973 $161,290 ($41,317) 
3 Cost ot sales 90,408 20,272 90,408 138,302 47,894 
Gross marnn 36,113 29,565 6,548 29,565 22,988 6,577 

Operations &maintenance 23,140 18,016 5,124 18,016 16,322 1,694 
Depreciation & amortization 3,433 2,415 1,018 2,415 2,024 391 
Other taxes 1,632 976 656 976 861 I I5 
Other operatmgeqenses 28,205 21,407 6,798 21,407 19,207 2,200 

Opralina locome $7,908 $8,158 ($250, $8,158 $3,781 $4,377 

Weather Analysis - Delmirvn 

For the Yran  EodedDrcrmbrr31, 2010 2009 (decrease) 2009 2008 (decrease) 
1"WCESC 1"CreESc 

Actual HDD 4,831 4,729 102 4,729 4,431 298 
IO-year average HDD 4,528 4,462 66 4,462 4,401 61 

Estimated gross marm per HDD $2,415 $3,083 ($668) $3,083 $2,465 $618 
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2010 Comuared to 2009 
Operating income for the unregulated energy segment decreased by approximately $250,000, or three percent, in 2010 
compared to 2009, which was attributable to an increase in gross margin of $6.5 million, offset by an increase in other 
operating expenses of $6.8 million. A decline in operating income for the unregulated energy segment is largely 
attributable to the natural gas marketing business, which experienced a decrease in gross margin due primarily to the 
absence of spot sales to one industrial customer. 

Gross Marpin 
Gross margin for our unregulated energy segment increased by $6.5 million, or 22 percent, for 2010, compared to the 
same period in 2009. 

Our Delmarva propane distribution operation generated a gross margin increase of $1.0 million, as a result of the 
following factors: 

Retail volumes sold increased by 1.6 million gallons, or seven percent, in 2010, which generated additional 
gross margin of $1.1 million. The addition of 436 community gas system customers and 1,000 other customers 
acquired in February 2010 as part of the purchase of the operating assets of a propane distributor serving 
Northampton and Accomack Counties in Virginia contributed approximately 38% of this increase. The two- 
percent colder weather in 2010, compared to 2009, generated additional margin of $314,000. Timing of 
propane deliveries to our bulk customers contributed to the remaining increase in gross margin due to an 
increase in retail volumes. 
Other fees increased by $340,000 in 2010 driven by customer participation in various customer pricing 
programs. 
Retail margin per gallon decreased in 2010, compared to 2009, and decreased gross margin by $399,000. 
Retail margin during the first half of 2009 benefited from the inventory valuation adjustment recorded in late 
2008 which lowered the propane inventory costs and, therefore, increased retail margins during the first half of 
2009. Retail margins for the second half of 2010 returned to more normal levels. Retail margins in the second 
half of 2010 increased from the same period in 2009, partially offsetting the impact of the decrease in the first 
half of the year. 

Our Florida propane distribution operation generated $9.4 million in 2010, compared to $3.2 million in 2009. The 2009 
results include FPU’s results for the two months after the completion of the merger. Also included in the gross margin 
increase for 2010 was approximately $767,000 in increased merchandise sales from FPU. 

Gross margin for Xeron, our propane wholesale marketing operation, decreased by $441,000 in 2010 compared to 2009. 
Xeron’s trading volumes decreased by 13 percent in 2010 compared to 2009. 

In 2010, gross margin for our unregulated natural gas marketing subsidiary, PESCO, decreased by $1.0 million. In 
2009, PESCO benefited from increased spot sales on the Delmarva Peninsula. Spot sales decreased in 2010, due 
primarily to one industrial customer. Spot sales are not predictable and, therefore, are not included in our long-term 
financial plans or forecasts. 

Other ODeratinn !!menses 
Total other operating expenses for the unregulated energy segment increased by $6.8 million in 2010. The Florida 
distribution operation and FPU’s merchandise activities contributed $6.0 million to this increase. Included in other 
operating expenses for the Florida propane distribution operation in 2010 was approximately $370,000 expensed in the 
third and fourth quarters of 2010 for the settlement of a class action complaint (See Item 8 under the heading “Notes to 
the Consolidated Financial Statements - Note Q, “Other Commitments and Contingencies”). The remaining increase of 
$771,000 in other operating expenses was due primarily to increased payroll and benefit costs, higher non-income taxes 
due to increased sales taxes and increased propane delivery costs, partially offset by a decrease in bad debt expenses as 
a result of expanded credit and collection initiatives by PESCO. 
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2009 c n m ~ a r e d  to 2008 
Operating income for the unregulated energy segment increased by approximately $4.4 million in 2009 compared to 
2008, which was attributable to a gross margin increase of $6.6 million, offset partially by an operating expense 
increase of $2.2 million. 

Gross Marpin 
Gross margin for our unregulated energy segment increased by $6.6 million, or 29 percent, in 2009 compared to 2008. 
FPU's propane distribution operation contributed $1.8 million to gross margin during the period from the merger 
closing (October 28,2009) to December 31,2009. 

PESCO, our natural gas marketing operation, experienced an increase in gross margin of $1.0 million in 2009. PESCO 
increased its sales volumes by 13 percent in 2009 compared to 2008, as it benefited from increased spot sale 
opportunities on the Delmarva Peninsula during 2009, which Contributed significantly to the gross margin increase. 
Spot sales are opportunistic and unpredictable, and their future availability is highly dependent upon market conditions. 

The propane distribution operation, excluding FPU, increased its gross margin by $4.8 million. The absence of 
inventory valuation adjustments in 2009 and lower propane costs, coupled with sustained retail prices, contributed $3.5 
million of the gross margin increase. A sharp decline in propane prices in late 2008 resulted in a loss associated with 
the inventory and swap valuation adjustments of $1.8 million in 2008. These inventory adjustments in 2008 and 
relatively low propane prices during the first half of 2009 enabled the D e h a N a  propane distribution operation to keep 
its propane cost low. Colder weather on the DelmaNa Peninsula in 2009 increased gross margin by $1.2 million, as 
temperatures were seven percent colder in 2009, compared to 2008. Gross margin for the Florida propane distribution 
operation in 2009 remained unchanged from 2008 as increased margins per retail gallon were offset by a decline in 
residential and non-residential consumption. 

The propane wholesale marketing operation experienced a reduction in gross margin of $1.0 million in 2009. The 
propane wholesale marketing operation typically capitalizes on price volatility by selling at prices above cost and 
effectively managing the larger spreads between the market (spot) prices and forward prices. Overall lack of volatility 
in wholesale propane prices in 2009, compared to 2008, reduced such revenue opportunities and its trading volume by 
57 percent. 

Other Operatinp Expenses 
Total other operating expenses for the unregulated energy segment increased by $2.2 million in 2009, of which $1.2 
million was related to other operating expenses of FPU during the period from the merger closing (October 28, 2009) to 
December 31,2009. The remaining increase in other operating expenses was due primarily to the following factors: 

Payroll costs increased by $301,000 in 2009 compared to 2008 due to annual salary increases. 
Benefit costs increased by $167,000, due primarily to increased pension costs in 2009 as a result of the decline 
in the value of pension plan assets. 
Depreciation expense increased by $249,000 as we continued to make capital investments in the propane 
distribution operations. 
Additional costs ofapproximately $1  15,000 were incurred in 2009 to maintain propane tanks. 
Corporate overhead costs allocated to the unregulated energy segment increased by approximately $568,000 
due to the overall increase in administrative payroll and benefits and increased costs associated with investor 
relations and financial reporting activities. 
These increases were partially offset by lower vehicle-related costs of $176,000, due primarily to a decrease in 
the cost of fuel. 
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Other 

1acrrasr IllCre.Se 
Far tbe Years EadedDcrcmber31, 2010 2009 (decrcasr) 2009 2008 (decrease) 
(m ihowmds) 

Revenue 513,142 $11,998 $1,144 $I 1,998 515,373 (53,375) 
cost of sales 6Jl6 6,036 280 6,036 8,034 (I ,998) 
Gross maran 6,826 5,962 864 5,962 7,339 (1,377) 
Operatiom &maintenance 
Transactmn-related costs 
Depreciation & amortization 

4,766 4,859 (93) 4,859 5,206 (347) 
660 1,478 (818) 1,478 1,153 325 
289 310 (21) 310 290 20 
600 640 (40) 640 728 (88) Other layes 

Other operating eqplemes 6,315 7,287 (972) 7,287 7,377 (90) 

Operalmglncome- Other 
Operating lnmme - Eliminations 

OpratinE Income $513 ($1,322) 1,835 ($1,322) ($35) ($1,287) 

2010 Compared to 2009 
Operating income for the “Other” segment increased by approximately $1.8 million in 2010, compared to 2009. The 
increase in operating income was attributable to a gross margin increase of $864,000 and a $972,000 decrease in 
operating expenses. 

Gross mnrzin 
The period-over-period increase in gross margin of 5864,000 for our “Other” segment was generated by our advanced 
information services subsidiary’s increase in revenue and gross margin from its professional database monitoring and 
support solution services and higher consulting revenues as a result of a seven-percent increase in the number of billable 
consulting hours in 2010 compared to 2009. 

Ouerntina exuenses 
Other operating expenses decreased by $972,000 in 2010 compared to 2009. The decrease in operating expenses was 
attributable primarily to an $818,000 decrease in merger-related costs expensed in 2010 compared to 2009. 

2009 comDared to 2008 

Operating loss for the “Other” segment increased by approximately $1.3 million in 2009 compared to 2008. The 
increased loss was attributable primarily to the gross margin decrease of $1.4 million in the advanced information 
services operation. 

Gross mnrem 

The period-over-period decrease in gross margin for the “Other” segment was a result of a decrease in consulting 
revenues by the advanced information services subsidiary due primarily to a 28-percent decrease in the number of 
billable consulting hours, coupled with a decline in training revenues. The reduction in the number of billable 
consulting hours was a result of economic conditions. The decrease in consulting revenues was partially offset by an 
increase of 5218,000 from Bravepoint’s professional database monitoring and support solution services, and increased 
product sales of$140,000. 
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ODeratinn exuenses 

Other operating expenses decreased by $90,000 in 2009. The decrease in operating expenses was attributable primarily 
to the cost containment actions, including layoffs and compensation adjustments, implemented by the advanced 
information services subsidiary in 2009 to reduce costs to offset the decline in revenues. This decrease was offset by 
the increased merger-related costs. 

Other Income 
Other income for 2010,2009 and 2008 was $195,000, $165,000, and $103,000, respectively, which includes interest 
income, late fees charged to customers and gains or losses from the sale of assets. 

Interest Expense 

2010 ComDared to 2009 
Our total interest expense for 2010 increased by approximately $2.1 million, or 29 percent compared to 2009. The 
orimary drivers of the increased interest expense were related to FPU, including: 

An increase in long-term interest expense of $1.3 million was related to interest on FPU’s first mortgage 
bonds. 
Interest expense from a new term loan credit facility during 2010 was $491,000. In January 2010, we redeemed 
two series of FPU bonds, the 4.9 percent and 6.85 percent series, to achieve interest savings and to maintain 
compliance with the covenants in our unsecured senior notes. We used $29.1 million of the new term loan 
facility for the redemptions. 
Additional interest expense of $730,000 is related to interest on deposits from FPU’s customers. 

Offsetting the increased interest expense from FPU was lower non-FPU-related interest expense from Chesapeake’s 
unsecured senior notes, as the principal balances decreased from scheduled payments, and lower additional short-term 
borrowings as a result of the timing of our capital expenditures and reduced working capital requirements, partially due 
to the increased bonus depreciation in 2010. 

2009 Compared to 2008 
Total interest exDense for 2009 increased bv amroximatelv $928,000, or 15 percent. comnared to 2008. Total interest . .  . .. 
expense for 2009 includes approximately $741,000 in FPU’s interest expense for the period from the merger closing 
(October 28, 2009) to December 31,2009, which was primarily related to $610,000 in interest on FPU’s long-term debt 
and $1 15,000 in interest on customer deposits. FPU’s weighted average interest rate was 7.41 percent for the period 
from the merger closing to December 3 1,2009, 

The remaining increase in interest expense in 2009 was attributable to the following factors: 
Excluding FPU’s long-term debt, interest expense on long-term debt increased by $990,000 as our average 
long-term debt balance increased to $92.1 million in 2009 from $76.2 million in 2008. This increase was 
primarily related to the placement of $30.0 million of 5.93 percent Unsecured Senior Notes in October 2008. 
The weighted average interest rate on our long-term debt remained fairly constant at 6.37 percent in 2009, 
compared to 6.40 percent in 2008. 
Interest expense on short-term borrowings decreased by $852,000 in 2009, compared to 2008, as our average 
short-term borrowing balance decreased to $13.0 million in 2009 from $38.3 million in 2008. The $30.0 
million long-term placement in October 2008 contributed to this decrease in addition to a decline in working 
capital requirements in 2009, due to lower capital expenditures, lower income tax payments from bonus 
depreciation, net tax operating losses carried forward from 2008 and lower commodity costs. The impact from 
these factors was offset slightly by increased working capital needs as a result of the FPU merger. Also 
contributing to the decrease in interest expense in short-term borrowings was a decrease in the weighted 
average short-term interest rate to 1.28 percent in 2009 from 2.79 percent in 2008 as we continued to 
experience low interest rates throughout 2009. 
Other interest charges increased by $49,000. 
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Income Taxes 

2010 CornDared to 2009 
Income tax expense was $16.9 million in 2010, compared to $10.9 million in 2009, representing an increase of $6.0 - 
million, as a result of increased taxable income in 2010. During 2009, we expensed approximately $871,000 in merger- 
related costs that we determined to be non-deductible for income tax purposes. Excluding the impact of these costs, our 
effective income tax rate for 2010 and 2009 remained unchanged at 39.4 percent. 

2009 ComDared to 2008 
Income tax expense was $10.9 million in 2009. compared to $8.8 million in 2008, representing an increase of $2.1 - 
million. During 2009, we expensed approximately $871,000 in merger-related costs that we determined to be non- 
deductible for income tax purposes. Excluding the impact of these costs, our effective income tax rate for 2009 and 
2008 remained primarily unchanged at 39.4 percent and 39.3 percent, respectively. The increase in income tax expense 
reflects the increased taxable income in 2009. 

(e) Liquidity and Capital Resources 
Our capital requirements reflect the capital-intensive and seasonal nature of our business and are principally attributable 
to investment in new plant and equipment, retirement of outstanding debt and seasonal variability in working capital. 
We rely on cash generated from operations, short-term borrowings, and other sources to meet normal working capital 
requirements and to finance capital expenditures. 

Our energy businesses are weather sensitive and seasonal. We generate a large portion of our annual net income and 
subsequent increases in our accounts receivable in the first and fourth quarters of each year due to significant volumes 
of natural gas and propane delivered by our natural gas and propane distribution operations to customers during the 
peak heating season. In addition, our natural gas and propane inventories, which usually peak in the fall months, are 
largely drawn down in the heating season and provide a source of cash as the inventory is used to satisfy winter sales 
demand. 

Capital expenditures are one of our largest capital requirements. During 2010, our capital expenditures increased to 
$47.0 million, from $26.3 million and $30.8 million in 2009 and 2008, respectively, as a result of continued expansions 
of our natural gas distribution and transmission systems as well as capital expenditures for FPU of $10.9 million and 
$1.6 million included in our capital expenditures in 2010 and 2009 since the completion of the merger. We have 
budgeted $51.7 million for capital expenditures during 201 1. This amount includes $43.6 million for the regulated 
energy segment, $3.7 million for the unregulated energy segment and $4.4 million for the “Other” segment. The 
amount for the regulated energy segment includes estimated capital expenditures for the following: natural gas 
distribution operation ($25.4 million), natural gas transmission operation ($12.5 million) and electric distribution 
operation ($5.7 million) for expansion and improvement of facilities. The amount for the unregulated energy segment 
includes estimated capital expenditures for the propane distribution operations for customer growth and replacement of 
equipment. The amount for the “Other” segment includes estimated capital expenditures of $245,000 for the advanced 
information services subsidiary with the remaining balance for other general plant, computer software and hardware. 
We expect to fund the 2011 capital expenditures program from short-term borrowings, cash provided by operating 
activities, and other sources The capital expenditures program is subject to continuous review and modification. 
Actual capital requirements may vary from the above estimates due to a number of factors, including changing 
economic conditions, customer growth in existing areas, regulation, new growth or acquisition opportunities and 
availability of capital. 
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Capital Structure 
We are committed to maintaining a sound capital structure and strong credit ratings to provide the financial flexibility 
needed to access capital markets when required. This commitment, along with adequate and timely rate relief for our 
regulated operations, is intended to ensure our ability to attract capital from outside sources at a reasonable cost. We 
believe that the achievement of these objectives will provide benefits to our customers, creditors and investors. The 
following presents our capitalization, excluding and including short-term borrowings, as of December 3 1, 2010 and 
2009: 

December 31, December 31, 
2010 2009 

(in rhousands) 

Long-term debt, net of  current maturities $89,642 28?4 598,814 32% 
Stockholders' equity 226,239 72% 209,781 68% 
Total capitalization, excluding short-term debt S315,881 100% $308,595 100% 

December 31. December 31, 

(in thousands) 

Short-term debt S63.958 17% $30,023 8% 
Long-term debt, including current maturities 98,858 25% 134,113 36% 
Stockholders’ equity 226,239 58% 209,781 56% 
Total capitalization, including short-term debt $389,055 100% $373,917 100% 

In consummating the FPU merger, we issued 2,487,910 shares of Chesapeake common stock, valued at approximately 
$75.7 million, in exchange for all outstanding common stock of FPU. Our balance sheet at the time of the merger also 
reflected FPU’s long-term debt of $47.8 million as a result of the merger. 

Since the consummation of the merger, we have redeemed $29.1 million of FPU’s long-term debt, which was held in 
the form of first mortgage bonds. We will be refinancing these redeemed bonds with new Chesapeake unsecured senior 
notes. We have also entered into an arrangement to refinance an additional $7.0 million of FPU’s first mortgage bonds 
in 2013 with more competitively priced Chesapeake unsecured senior notes. As a result, only $8.0 million of the 
original $47.8 million of FPU debt as of the merger will be outstanding by 2013 in the form of secured first mortgage 
bonds. 

As of December 31, 2010, we did not have any restrictions on our cash balances. Both Chesapeake’s senior notes and 
FPU’s first mortgage bonds contain a restriction that limits the payment of dividends or other restricted payments in 
excess of certain pre-determined thresholds, As of December 31, 2010, $52.7 million of Chesapeake’s cumulative 
consolidated net income and $28.3 million of FPU’s cumulated net income were free of such restrictions. 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 2010 Form 10-K Page 51 



Short-term Borrowings 
Our outstanding short-term borrowings at December 31, 2010 and 2009 were $64.0 million and $30.0 million, 
respectively, at the weighted average interest rates of 1.11 percent and 1.28 percent, respectively. 

We utilize bank lines of credit to provide funds for our short-term cash needs to meet seasonal working capital 
requirements and to fund temporarily portions of the capital expenditure program. As of December 31, 2010, we had 
four unsecured bank lines of credit with two financial institutions for a total of $100.0 million. Two of these unsecured 
bank lines, totaling $60.0 million, are available under committed lines of credit. None of these unsecured bank lines of 
credit requires compensating balances. Advances offered under the uncommitted lines of credit are subject to the 
discretion of the banks. We are currently authorized by our Board of Directors to borrow up to $85.0 million of short- 
term debt, as required, from these unsecured bank lines of credit. 

Our outstanding borrowings under these unsecured bank lines of credit at December 31, 2010 and 2009 were $30.8 
million and $30.0 million, respectively. During 2010, 2009 and 2008, the average borrowings from these unsecured 
bank lines of credit were $10.5 million, $13.0 million and $38.3 million, respectively, at weighted average interest rates 
of 2.40 percent, 1.28 percent and 2.80 percent, respectively. The maximum month-end borrowings from these 
unsecured bank lines of credit during 2010, 2009 and 2008 were $64.0 million, $33.0 million and $61.2 million, 
respectively, which occurred during the fall and winter months when our working capital requirements were at the 
highest level. Also included in our outstanding short-term borrowings at December 31, 2010 was $4.1 million in book 
overdraft representing outstanding checks in excess of funds in deposit, which if presented would be funded through the 
bank lines of credit. 

In addition to the four unsecured bank lines of credit, we entered into a new credit facility for $29.1 million with an 
existing lender in March 2010. We borrowed $29.1 million under this new credit facility to finance the early 
redemption of the 6.85 percent and 4.90 percent series of FPU’s secured first mortgage bonds. The interest rate on the 
borrowing was fixed at 1.88 percent for nine months and on December 16, 2010 the rate was fixed for three months at 
1.55 percent. On November 1 ,  2010 we extended the maturity ofthis credit facility from March 15, 2011 until October 
3 1,201 1 .  

On June 29, 2010, we entered into an agreement with an existing senior note holder to issue up to $36 million in 
uncollateralized senior notes. We expect to use $29 million of the uncollateralized senior notes to permanently finance 
the early redemption of the 6.85 percent and 4.90 percent series of FPU bonds previously discussed. If refinanced prior 
to July 8, 2011, these new uncollateralized senior notes will be issued at 5.68 percent and result in annual long-term 
interest expense of $1.1 million, representing additional interest of $1.2 million, compared to the interest expense of 
$491,000 on the new short-term loan facility used in 2010. We also expect to use the remaining $7 million to redeem 
additional FPU secured first mortgage bonds in 2013. 

Cash Nows Provided by Operating Activities 
Our cash flows provided by operating activities were as follows: 

For the Y e a n  Ended December 31, 2010 2009 2008 

Net incnme S26.056 $15,897 $13,607 

Nnn-cash adjustments to net income 37,364 28,319 22,919 
Changes in assets and liabilities (2.415) 1,583 (7,982) 

Net cash from operating activities S61,OOJ $45,799 $28,544 

Period-over-period changes in our cash flows from operating activities are attributable primarily to changes in net 
income, depreciation, deferred taxes and working capital. Changes in working capital are determined by a variety of 
factors, including weather, the prices of natural gas, electricity and propane, the timing of customer collections, 
payments for purchases of natural gas, electricity and propane, and deferred fuel cost recoveries. 
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We generate a large portion of our annual net income and subsequent increases in our accounts receivable in the first 
and fourth quarters of each year due to significant volumes of natural gas and propane delivered by our natural gas and 
propane distribution operations to customers during the peak heating season. In addition, our natural gas and propane 
inventories, which usually peak in the fall months, are largely drawn down in the heating season and provide a source of 
cash as the inventory is used to satisfy winter sales demand. 

In 2010, our net cash flow provided by operating activities was $61.1 million, an increase of $15.3 million compared to 
2009. The increase was due primarily to the following: 

Net cash flows from changes in accounts receivable and accounts payable were due primarily to the inclusion 
of FPU and timing of collections and payments of trading contracts entered into by our propane wholesale and 
marketing operation; 

Net income increased by $10.2 million. A full year’s results for FPU and organic growth within Chesapeake’s 
legacy businesses contributed to this increase; 

Non-cash adjustments to net income increased by $12.4 million due primarily to higher depreciation and 
amortization, changes in deferred income taxes, higher employee benefits and compensation and an increase in 
share based compensation. Higher depreciation and amortization was due to the inclusion of FPU and an 
increase in capital investments. The increase in deferred income taxes was a result of bonus depreciation in 
2010, which significantly reduced our income tax payment obligations in 2010; and 

The decrease in income tax receivables was due primarily to the receipt of large refunds in 2009 due to higher 
tax deductions in 2009 and 2008 and a decrease in taxes payable due to bonus depreciation in 2010. 

In 2009, our net cash flow provided by operating activities was $45.8 million, an increase of $17.3 million compared to 
2008. The increase was due primarily to the following: 

Net cash flows from changes in accounts receivable and accounts payable, due primarily to the timing of 
collections and payments of trading contracts entered into by our propane wholesale and marketing operation; 

Timing of payments for the purchase of propane inventory, natural gas purchases injected into storage, and the 
relative decline in the unit price of these commodities; 

Reduction in regulatory liabilities, which resulted primarily from lower deferred gas cost recoveries in our 
natural gas distribution operations as the price of natural gas declined in the second half of 2008; 

Reduced payments for income taxes payable as a result of higher tax deductions provided by the 2008 
Economic Stimulus Act; and 

Cash flows provided by non-cash adjustments for deferred income taxes. The increase in deferred income 
taxes was the result of higher book-to-tax timing differences during the period that were generated by the 
Economic Stimulus Act, which authorized bonus depreciation for certain assets. 
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Cash Flows Used in Investing Activities 
In 2010, net cash flows used by investing activities totaled $48.8 million, an increase of $25.7 million compared to 
2009. In 2009, net cash flows used by investing activities totaled $23.1 million, a decrease of $8.1 million compared to 
2008. 

Cash utilized for capital expenditures was $45.4 million, $26.6 million and $30.8 million for 2010, 2009, and 
2008, respectively. 

We invested $1.6 million in equity securities and paid $1.2 million and $310,000 for the acquisition of 
lndiantown Gas Company and Virginia LP, respectively, in 2010. 

In 2009, we received $3.5 million in proceeds from an investment account related to future environmental 
costs, as we transferred the amount to our general account that invests in overnight income-producing 
securities. We also acquired $359,000 in cash, net of cash paid, in the FPU merger in 2009. 

Environmental expenditures exceeded amounts recovered through rates charged to customers in 2010, 2009 
and 2008 by $290,000, $41 8,000 and $480,000, respectively. 

Cash Flows Provided by/Used in Financing Activities 
In 2010 and 2009, net cash flows used by financing activities totaled $13.4 million and $21.4 million, respectively, 
compared to net cash flows provided by financing activities of $1.7 million in 2008. Significant financing activities 
included the following: 

During 2010 we entered into a new term loan with an existing lender and we borrowed $29.1 million under this 
facility in order to temporarily finance the early redemption of the 6.85 percent and 4.90 percent series of 
FPU’s secured first mortgage bonds prior to their respective maturity. 

During 2010 we increased our short-term borrowing by $1.6 million primarily to support our capital 
expenditures. During 2009 and 2008, we reduced our short-term debt by $3.8 million and $12.0 million, 
respectively. 

We repaid $36.9 million, $10.9 million and $7.7 million of long-term debt during 2010, 2009 and 2008 
respectively. 

We paid $1 1.0 million, $8.0 million and $7.3 million in cash dividends in 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 
An increase in cash dividends paid in each year reflects the growth in the annualized dividend rate. 2010 also 
reflects dividends on a larger number of shares outstanding, from the FPU shares that were exchanged for 
Chesapeake shares in the merger. 

In October 2008, we completed the placement of $30.0 million of 5.93 percent Unsecured Senior Notes. 
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Contractual Obligations 
We have the following contractual obligations and other commercial commitments as of December 3 1,2010: 

Payments Due by Period 
Lrss than I More than I 

Long-term debt ' I )  

opermng leases 

$9,216 $16,393 $2 1,656 $51,682 $98,947 

803 1,234 470 2,017 4,524 

Purchase obltgattons (" 
Transmission capacity 35,051 59,761 37,949 70,293 203,054 
S t o r ~ - N a u r a l G a  2,615 4,687 1,525 2,063 10,890 

Electric supply 1,626 26,498 26,498 39,173 93,795 

Unfunded benefits (I' 1,132 73 I 870 5,706 8,439 

Commodities 37,179 1 no 37,279 

Forward purchase contracts -Propane (') 15,618 15,618 
Other 144 I 09 253 

Funded benefits ") 2,400 150 108 1,228 3,886 
Total Contractual Obligations 5105.784 $109,663 589,076 5172,162 5476,685 

' I '  Principal payments on long-term debt, see Item 8 under the heading"Na1es to the Consolidated Financial Statements -Note J. Long 
Term Debt", for additional discussion ofthis item. The expected interest payments on long-term debt are $6.6 million, $ 1  1.4 million, $8.6 
million w d  $13.3 million, respectively, for the periods indicated above. Expected interest payments for all periods total $40.0 million. 
"'See Item 8 under the headtng"No1es to the Consolidated Financial Statements -Note L. Lease Obligdtionr," for additional discussion of 
this item 

"'See Item 8 under the heading"No1es to the Consolidated Financial statement -Note P, Other Commitments and Contingencies," in the 
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further information. 
"'The Company has also entered into forward sale contracts. See "Market R i s k  ofthe Management's Discussion and Analysis for funher 
,"formation. 
IJ' We have recorded long-term liabilities ofS8.4 million at December 31,2010 for unfunded post-employment and post-retirement benefit 
plans. The amounts specified in the table are based on expected payments to current retirees and assumes a retirement age of62 for 
currently active employees. There are many factors that would cause actual payments to differ from these mounts, includingearly 
retirement, future health care costs that differ from past experience and discount rates implicit in calculations. 
'w We have recorded lan%term liabilities ofS16.3 million at December 31,2010 for two qualified, defned benefit pension plans. The 
assscts funding these plans are in a separate trust and are not considered assets of the Company or included in the Company's balance 
sheets. The Contractual Obligations table above includes $1.5 million, reflectingthe expected payments the Company will make to the 
trust funds in 201 1. Additional contributions may be required in future years based on the actual return earned by the plan assets and other 
actuarial assumptions, such as the discount rate and long-term expected rate afretum on plan assets. See Item 8 under the heading"Notes 
to the Consolidated Financial Statements -Note M,  Employee Benefit Plans," for funher information on the plans. Additionally, the 
Contractual Obligations table includes deferred compensation obligations totalingS2.4 million funded with Rabbi Trust assets in the same 
mount .  The Rabbi Trust assets are recorded under Investments on the Balance Sheet We assume a retirement age of65 for purposes of 
distribution from this account. 

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements 
We have issued corporate guarantees to certain vendors of our subsidiaries, primarily the propane wholesale marketing 
subsidiary and the natural gas marketing subsidiary. These corporate guarantees provide for the payment of propane 
and natural gas purchases in the event of the respective subsidiary's default. None of these subsidiaries has ever 
defaulted on its ohligations to pay its suppliers. The liab es for these purchases are recorded in the Consolidated 
Financial Statements when incurred. The aggregate amount guaranteed at December 31, 2010 was $25.6 million, with 
the guarantees expiring on various dates in 201 1. 

In addition to the corporate guarantees, we have issued a lener of credit to our primary insurance company for $440,625 
which expires on December 2, 2011. The letter of credit is provided as security to satisfy the deductibles under our 
various insurance outstanding policies. As a result of the recent change in our primary insurance company, we have 
issued an additional lener of credit for $725,000 to our former primary insurance company, which will expire on June 1, 
2011. There have been no draws on these leners of credit as of December 31, 2010. We do not anticipate that the 
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letters of credit will be drawn upon by the counterparties and we expect that the letters of credit will be renewed to the 
extent necessary in the future. 

We provided a letter of credit for $2.0 million to TETLP related to the Precedent Agreement with TETLP. The letter of 
credit is expected to increase quarterly as TETLP’s pre-service costs increases. The letter of credit will not exceed the 
three-month reservation charge under the firm transportation service contracts, which we currently estimate to be $2.1 
million. 

(f) Rate Filings and Other Regulatory Activities 
Our natural gas distribution operations in Delaware, Maryland and Florida and electric distribution operation in Florida 
are subject to regulation by their respective PSC; ESNG is subject to regulation by the FERC; and PIPECO is subject to 
regulation by the Florida PSC. At December 31, 2010, Chesapeake was involved in rate filings and/or regulatory 
matters in each of the jurisdictions in which it operates. Each of these rate filings or regulatory matters is fully 
described in Item 8 under the heading ‘T*lotes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - Note 0, Rates and Other 
Regulatory Activities.” 

(9) Environmental Matters 
We continue to work with federal and state environmental agencies to assess the environmental impact and explore 
corrective action at seven environmental sites (see Item 8 under the heading “Notes to the Consolidated Financial 
Statements -Note P, Environmental Commitments and Contingencies” for further detail on each site). We believe that 
future costs associated with these sites will be recoverable in rates or through sharing arrangements with, or 
contributions by, other responsible parties. 

(h) Market Risk 
Market risk represents the potential loss arising from adverse changes in market rates and prices. Long-term debt is 
subject to potential losses based on changes in interest rates. Our long-term debt consists of fixed-rate senior notes, 
secured debt and convertible debentures (see Item 8 under the heading “Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 
-Note I, Long-term Debt” for annual maturities of consolidated long-term debt). All of our long-term debt is fixed-rate 
debt and was not entered into for trading purposes. The carrying value of long-term debt, including current maturities, 
was $98.9 million at December 31, 2010, as compared to a fair value of $1 13.4 million, based on a discounted cash flow 
methodology that incorporates a market interest rate that is based on published corporate borrowing rates for debt 
instruments with similar terms and average maturities with adjustments for duration, optionality, credit risk, and risk 
profile. We evaluate whether to refinance existing debt or permanently refinance existing short-term borrowing, based 
in part on the fluctuation in interest rates. 

Our propane distribution business is exposed to market risk as a result of propane storage activities and entering into 
fixed price contracts for supply. We can store up to approximately six million gallons (including leased storage and rail 
cars) of propane during the winter season to meet our customers’ peak requirements and to serve metered customers. 
Decreases in the wholesale price of propane may cause the value of stored propane to decline. To mitigate the impact 
of price fluctuations, we have adopted a Risk Management Policy that allows the propane distribution operation to enter 
into fair value hedges or other economic hedges of our inventory. 

Our propane wholesale marketing operation is a party to natural gas liquids forward contracts, primarily propane 
contracts, with various third-parties. These contracts require that the propane wholesale marketing operation purchase 
or sell natural gas liquids at a fixed price at fixed future dates. At expiration, the contracts are settled by the delivery of 
natural gas liquids to us or the counterparty or ”booking out” the transaction. Booking out is a procedure for financially 
settling a contract in lieu of the physical delivery of energy. The propane wholesale marketing operation also enters 
into futures contracts that are traded on the New York Mercantile Exchange. In certain cases, the futures contracts are 
settled by the payment or receipt of a net amount equal to the difference between the current market price of the futures 
contract and the original contract price; however, they may also be settled by physical receipt or delivery of propane. 
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The forward and futures contracts are entered into for trading and wholesale marketing purposes. The propane 
wholesale marketing business is subject to commodity price risk on its open positions to the extent that market prices 
for natural gas liquids deviate from fixed contract settlement prices. Market risk associated with the trading of futures 
and forward contracts is monitored daily for compliance with our Risk Management Policy, which includes volumetric 
limits for open positions. To manage exposures to changing market prices, open positions are marked up or down to 
market prices and reviewed daily by our oversight officials. In addition, the Risk Management Committee reviews 
periodic reports on markets and the credit risk of counterparties, approves any exceptions to the Risk Management 
Policy (within limits established by the Board of Directors) and authorizes the use of any new types of contracts. 
Quantitative information on forward and futures contracts at December 31, 2010 and 2009 is presented in the following 
tables: 

Quantity in Estimated Market Weighted Average 
AtDeermber31,2010 Gallons Prices Contract Prices 
Forward Contracts 

Sale 13,523,496 $10350-$$44100 $1 2192 
Purchase 12,914,496 $10150-$13779 $1 2093 

Other Contract 

Eslrmared markelprrces and werghled average conIrucIprtcLs are m dollarsper gallon 
All controcls exprre by /he end sfrhe second quarter 0/20l I 

P”t optlo” 1,470,000 $- $0 1150 

Quantity in Fstimated Mnrket Weighted Awrage 
AtDecemter31,2009 gallons Prices Contract Prices 
Fornard Contracts 

Sale 11,944,800 $0.6900 - $1.3350 $1.1264 
Purchase Il,256,000 $0.7275 ~ $1 3350 $1.1367 

Other Cant& 

Eslimaled marker prices and weighledaverage contractprrces ore m ddlarsper gallon. 
AI1 conliam apire in thefjrsl quarler o/ZOlO. 

Put option 1,260,000 $- $0.1500 

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, we marked these forward and other contracts to market, using market transactions in 
either the listed or OTC markets, which resulted in the following assets and liabilities: 

D e c e m b e r 3 1 .  D e e e m b e r 3 1 ,  
(w rhousonds) 2010 2009 

Mark-to-market energy assets $1,642 $2,379 
Mark-to-market energy liabilities %1,492 $2,514 

Our natural gas distribution, electric distribution and natural gas marketing operations have entered into agreements 
with natural gas and electricity suppliers to purchase natural gas and electricity for resale to their customers. Purchases 
under these contracts either do not meet the definition of derivatives or are considered “normal purchases and sales” and 
are accounted for on an accrual basis. 
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(i) Competition 
Our natural gas and electric distribution operations and our natural gas transmission operation compete with other forms 
of energy including natural gas, electricity, oil and propane. The principal competitive factors are price and, to a lesser 
extent, accessibility. Our natural gas distribution operations have several large-volume industrial customers that are 
able to use fuel oil as an alternative to natural gas. When oil prices decline, these interruptible customers may convert 
to oil to satisfy their fuel requirements, and our interruptible sales volumes may decline. Oil prices, as well as the prices 
of other fuels, fluctuate for a variety of reasons; therefore, future competitive conditions are not predictable. To address 
this uncertainty, we use flexible pricing arrangements on both the supply and sales sides of this business to compete 
with alternative fuel price fluctuations. As a result of the transmission operation’s conversion to open access and 
Chesapeake’s Florida natural gas distribution division’s restructuring of its services, these businesses have shifted from 
providing bundled transportation and sales service to providing only transmission and contract storage services. Our 
electric distribution operation currently does not face substantial competition as the electric utility industry in Florida 
has not been deregulated. In addition, natural gas is the only viable alternative fuel to electricity in our electric service 
territories and is available only in a small area. 

Our natural gas distribution operations in Delaware, Maryland and Florida offer unbundled transportation services to 
certain commercial and industrial customers. In 2002, Chesapeake’s Florida natural gas distribution division, Central 
Florida Gas, extended such service to residential customers. With such transportation service available on our 
distribution systems, we are competing with third-party suppliers to sell gas to industrial customers. With respect to 
unbundled transportation services, our competitors include interstate transmission companies, if the distribution 
customers are located close enough to a transmission company’s pipeline to make connections economically feasible. 
The customers at risk are usually large volume commercial and industrial customers with the financial resources and 
capability to bypass our existing distribution operations in this manner. In certain situations, our distribution operations 
may adjust services and rates for these customers to retain their business. We expect to continue to expand the 
availability of unbundled transportation service to additional classes of distribution customers in the future. We have 
also established a natural gas marketing operation in Florida, Delaware and Maryland to provide such service to 
customers eligible for unbundled transportation services. 

Our propane distribution operations compete with several other propane distributors in their respective geographic 
markets, primarily on the basis of service and price, emphasizing responsive and reliable service. Our competitors 
generally include local outlets of national distributors and local independent distributors, whose proximity to customers 
entails lower costs to provide service. Propane competes with electricity as an energy source, because it is typically less 
expensive than electricity, based on equivalent BTU value. Propane also competes with home heating oil as an energy 
source. Since natural gas has historically been less expensive than propane, propane is generally not distributed in 
geographic areas served by natural gas pipeline or distribution systems. 

The propane wholesale marketing operation competes against various regional and national marketers, many of which 
have significantly greater resources and are able to obtain price or volumetric advantages. 

Our advanced information services subsidiary faces significant competition from a number of larger competitors having 
substantially greater resources available to them than does our subsidiary. In addition, changes in the advanced 
information services business are occurring rapidly, and could adversely affect the markets for the products and services 
offered by these businesses. This segment competes on the basis of technological expertise, reputation and price. 
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(j) Inflation 
Inflation affects the cost of supply, labor, products and services required for operations, maintenance and capital 
improvements. While the impact of inflation has remained low in recent years, natural gas and propane prices are 
subject to rapid fluctuations. In the regulated natural gas and electric distribution operations, fluctuations in natural gas 
and electricity prices are passed on to customers through the fuel cost recovery mechanism in our tariffs. To help cope 
with the effects of inflation on our capital investments and returns, we seek rate increases from regulatory commissions 
for our regulated operations and closely monitor the returns of our unregulated business operations. To compensate for 
fluctuations in propane gas prices, we adjust propane selling prices to the extent allowed by the market. 

(k) Marianna Franchise 
On March 2, 2011, the City of Marianna, Florida tiled a declaratory action against FPU in the Circuit Court of the 
Fourteenth Judicial Circuit in and for Jackson County, Florida, alleging that FPU breached its obligations under its 
franchise with the city to provide electric service to customers within and without the city by failing (i) to develop and 
implement TOU and interruptible rates that were mutually agreed to by the city and FPU; (ii) to have such mutually 
agreed upon rates in effect by February 17, 201 I ;  and (iii) to have such rates available to all of FPU’s customers located 
within and without the corporate limits of the city. The city is seeking a declaratory judgment to exercise its option 
under the franchise agreement to purchase FPU’s property (consisting of the electric distribution assets) within the City 
of Marianna. Any such purchase would be subject to approval by the Commission which would also need to approve 
the presentation of a referendum to voters in the City of Marianna for approval of the purchase and the operation by the 
city of an electric distribution facility. If the purchase is approved by the Commission and the voters in the City of 
Marianna, the closing of the purchase must occur within 12 months after the referendum is approved. If the purchase 
occurs, FPU would have a gain in the year of the disposition. Additionally, future financial results would he negatively 
impacted from the loss in earnings generated by FPU under the franchise agreement, however such impact is anticipated 
to be immaterial. FPU intends to tile a response to the City’s complaint and vigorously contest this litigation and intends 
to oppose the passage of any proposed referendum that is presented to voters to approve the purchase of the FPU 
property in the City of Marianna. 
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ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK. 

Information concerning quantitative and qualitative disclosure about market risk is included in Item 7 under the heading 
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis - Market Risk.” 

ITEM 0. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA. 

Management‘s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as such 
term is defined in Rule 13a-I5(f) of the Exchange Act. A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a 
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with GAAP. A company’s internal control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records which in reasonable 
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions ofthe assets ofthe company; (ii) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with 
GAAP and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 
management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely 
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on 
the financial statements. 

Under the supenision and with the participation of management, including the principal executive officer and principal 
financial officer, Chesapeake’s management conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of its internal control over 
financial reporting based on the criteria established in a report entitled “Internal Control - Integrated Framework,” 
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Because of its inherent 
limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any 
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of 
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

On October 28, 2009, the previously announced merger between Chesapeake and FPU was consummated. FPU’s 
activity is included in Chesapeake’s 2010 evaluation of internal control over financial reporting pursuant to Section 404 
of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. See “Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - Note B, Acquisitions” for 
additional information relating to the FPU merger. 

Chesapeake’s management has evaluated and concluded that Chesapeake’s internal control over financial reporting was 
effective as ofDecember 31,2010. 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and 
Stockholders of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (the “Company”) 
as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity and cash 
flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2010. These consolidated financial statements 
are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated 
financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards ofthe Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United 
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the 
consolidated financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, 
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the 
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial 
statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
financial position of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the results of their 
operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2010 in conformity 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United 
States), Chesapeake Utilities Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2010 based on 
criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of 
the Treadway Commission (COSO), and our report dated March 8,201 1 expressed an unqualified opinion. 

i s /  ParenteBeard LLC 
ParenteBeard LLC 
Malvern, Pennsylvania 
March 8.201 I 
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Consolidated Statements of Income 

Far the Yrnn FadedDecember31, 2010 2009 2008 
(zn rhousondr excepl shores and per share dolo) 

Operating Revenues 
Regulated E m r e  $269,934 $139,099 $116,468 
Unregulated Energ. 146,793 119,973 161,290 
Other 10,819 9,713 13,685 

Total operatmgrevenues 427,546 2 6 8,7 8 5 291,443 

Operating Expenses 
Regulated energy mst of sales 144,217 64,803 54,789 
Unregulated energv and other cost ofaales 116,098 95,467 145,854 
Operatlolls 75,335 50,706 43,476 
Transaction-related costs 660 1,478 1.153 
Maintenance 7,484 3,430 2.2 I5 
Depreciation and monization 20.758 11,588 9,005 
Other taxes 11.064 7,577 6,472 

Total operatmgemenser 375,616 235,049 262,964 

Operating Income 51,930 33,736 28 479 

Other mcome, net of other evensea 195 165 I03 

Interest chargees 9,146 7,086 6,158 

Income Before Income Taxes 42,979 26,815 22,424 

Income taxes 16,923 10,918 8,817 

Ne1 Income $26,056 $15,897 $13,607 

Weighted Awrsge Common Shares Outstanding: 
Basic 
Diluted 

FarningsPerShnrrofCammon Stock 
Basic 
Diluted 

Cash Dividends Declared Per Share ofcommon Stack 

9,474,554 
9,582,374 

$2.75 
$2.73 

$1.305 

7,313,320 6,811,848 
7,440,201 6,927,483 

$2.17 $2.00 
$2.15 $1.98 

$1.250 $1.210 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

Oprmring Am'viUe 
Net Income $26,056 $15,897 $13,607 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net operating cash: 

Depreciation and monkation 20,758 11,588 9,005 
Depreciation a d  accretion included in other costs 3.133 2,789 2,239 
Deferred income t a u s ,  net 13,389 10,065 11.442 
Unrealized (gain) loss on commodity contracts (116) 1,606 (1,252) 
Unrealized (gain) lose on investments (181) (212) 509 
Employee benefits and compensation (757) 1,217 I52 
Share based compensation 1,155 1.306 820 
Other, net (17) (40) 4 

Purchase of investments (297) (146) (201) 
Ac~ounts  receivable and accrued revenue (20,467) (13,652) 19,41 I 
Propane inventory. storage gas and other inventory 151 2,597 (1,730) 
Regulatory assets 687 (1,842) 41 I 
Prepaid erpenrer and other current assets 1,157 (757) (1,182) 
Other deferred charges (156) (83) (153) 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 

Long-term receivables 286 191 207 
Accounts payable and other accrued liabilities 15,853 10,185 (15,033) 
Income taxes receivable (3,761) 5,020 (6,155) 
Accrued interest (97) 66 158 
Customer deposits and refunds 2,038 (75) (502) 
Accrued compenration 1,339 (2,066) (175) 
Regulatory liabtlities 665 1,071 (3,107) 
Other liabilities 187 1,074 69 

Net cash provided by operating activities 61,005 45,799 28,544 

Inveming Advitips 
Property, plant and equipment expenditures (45,41 I )  (26,603) (30,756) 

359 
(Purchaser of) proceeds from investments (3,108) 3,519 
Environmental ewenditures (290) (418) (480) 

Net cash wed by investing activities (48,809) (23,143) (31,236) 

Financing A d v i U e  

Cash acquired in the merger, net of cash paid 

Common sock dividends (11,013) (7,957) (7,810) 
Issuance o f  stock for Dividend Reinvestment Plan 568 392 (118) 

Change in cash overdrafts due to outstandingchecks 3,255 835 (684) 
Net horrowmg(repaymen1) under line of credit ageementr 1,579 (3,812) (11,980) 
Other short-term borrowing 29,100 29,961 
Repayment of lonpterm debt (36,860) (10,907) (7,658) 

Net cash provided by (used m) financingaaivities (13,371) ( 2  1,449) 1,711 

Nn Incrense (Decrense) in Cash and Cash Epuiwlentr (1,175) 1,207 (981) 
Cmh mnd Cmh EqwivaI.zmtr- Beginning of Pen'od 2,818 1,611 2,592 

Cash and Cash Equivdmtr- End ofPe"od $1.643 $2,818 $1,611 

Supplemenml Cash Flow Disclosures (see Note 0) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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Consolidated Balance Sheets 

Dceember31, Defember31, 
Assets 2010 2009 
/m thourands, except shores and per shore data) 

Property, Plant and Equipment 
Regulafed energy 
Unregulated energy 

$500,689 $462,061 
61,313 61,334 

Other 16,989 16,049 

Total property, plant and equipment 578,991 539,444 

Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization (121,628) (107,318) 
Plus: Construction work in propess 5,394 4,461 

Net property, plant and equipment 462,757 436,587 

Investments, at  f a i rv l lu r  4,036 1,959 

Curren t  Assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 1,643 2,818 
Accounts receivable (less allowance for uncollectible 

accounts of $1,194 and $1,609, respectively) 88,074 69,773 
Accrued revenue 14,978 12,838 
Propane inventory, at average cost 8,876 7,901 
Other inventory, at average cost 3,084 3,149 
Regulatory assets 51 448 
Storage gas prepayments 5,084 6,144 
Income taxes receivable 6,748 2,614 
Deferred income taxes 2,191 724 

Mark-to-market energy assets 1,642 2,319 
Other current assets 245 147 

Total current assets 137,229 114,788 

Prepaid ewenses 4,613 5,853 

Deferred Charges and  Other Assets 
Goodwill 35,613 34,095 
Other intanuble assds,  net 3,459 3,951 
Long-term receivables 155 440 

Other deferred charges 3,860 3,891 

Total deferred charges and other assets 66,971 62,417 

Regulatory assets 23,884 20,100 

Total Assets 5670,993 $615,811 

The  accompanying  notes are an integral part of t he  financial statements. 
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Consolidated Balance Sheets 

Deeember31, December31, 
Capitalization and Liabilities 2010 2009 
(m lhousands exceprsharesandpershare dam) 

Capitalization 
Stockholders' equity 

Common stock, par value $0 4867 per share 
(authorzed 25,000,000 and 12,000,000 shares, respectwely) $4,635 $4,572 

Additional pad-m capital 148,159 144,502 
Retaned e m m s  76.805 63,231 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (3,360) (2,524) 
Deferred compensation obligation 777 739 
Treasury stock (777) (739) 

Total stockholders' equity 226,239 209,781 

Long-term debt, net of current maturities 89,642 98,814 

Total capitalization 315,881 308,595 

Current Liatilities 
Current portion of long-term debt 9,216 35,299 
Short-term borrowing 63,958 30,023 
A m m t s  payable 65,541 51,462 
Customer deposits and refunds 26,317 25,046 
Accrued interest 1,789 1,887 
Dividends payable 3,143 2,959 
Accrued compensation 6,784 5,341 
Regulatory liabilities 9.009 8,295 
Mark-to-market energv liabilities 1,492 2,514 
Other accrued liabilities 10,393 7,017 

Total current liabilities 197,642 169,843 

DrfrrredCredits PndOthe r t i a t i l i t i e s  
Deferred income t-s 80,031 66,008 
Deferred investment tax credits 243 335 
Regulatory liabilities 3,734 4,393 
Enviromental liabilities 10,587 11,104 
Other pension and benefit costs 18,199 15,088 
A m e d  asset removal cost -Regulatory liability 35,092 33,214 
Other liabilities 9,584 7,231 

Total deferred credits and other liabilities 157,470 137,373 

Other commilmcnts and contingencies (Note P and Q) 

$670,993 $615,811 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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Consolidated Stockholders' Equity 
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

A. SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Nature of Business 
Chesapeake, incorporated in 1947 in Delaware, is a diversified utility company engaged in regulated energy, 
unregulated energy and other unregulated businesses, Our regulated energy business delivers natural gas to 
approximately 120,000 customers located in central and southern Delaware, Maryland’s Eastern Shore and Florida 
and electricity to approximately 3 1,000 customers in northeast and northwest Florida. Our regulated energy 
business also provides natural gas transmission service primarily through a 396-mile interstate pipeline from various 
points in Pennsylvania and northern Delaware to our natural gas distribution affiliates in Delaware and Maryland as 
well as to other utility and industrial customers in Pennsylvania, Delaware and the Eastern Shore of Maryland. 

Our unregulated energy business includes natural gas marketing, propane distribution and propane wholesale 
marketing operations. The natural gas marketing operation sells natural gas supplies directly to commercial and 
industrial customers in Florida, Delaware and Maryland. Through our propane distribution operation, we distribute 
propane to approximately 48,000 customers in Delaware, the Eastern Shore of Maryland and Virginia, southeastern 
Pennsylvania and Florida. The propane wholesale marketing operation markets propane to wholesale customers 
including large independent oil and petrochemical companies, resellers and propane distribution companies in the 
southeastern United States. 

We also engage in non-energy businesses, primarily through our advanced information services subsidiary, which 
provides information-technology-related business services and solutions for both enterprise and e-business 
applications. 

Principles of Consolidation 
The Consolidated Financial Statements include the accounts of Chesapeake and its wholly-owned subsidiaries. As a 
result of the merger with FPU on October 28, 2009, FPU’s financial position, results of operations and cash flows 
have been consolidated into our results from the effective date of the merger. We do not have any ownership 
interests in investments accounted for using the equity method or any variable interests in a variable interest entity. 
All intercompany transactions have been eliminated in consolidation. 

System of Accounts 
Our natural gas and electric distribution operations in Delaware, Maryland and Florida are subject to regulation by 
their respective PSC with respect to their rates for service, maintenance of their accounting records and various other 
matters. ESNG is an open access pipeline regulated by the FERC. Our financial statements are prepared in 
accordance with GAAP, which give appropriate recognition to the ratemaking and accounting practices and policies 
of the various regulatory commissions. The unregulated energy and other unregulated businesses are not subject to 
regulation with respect to rates, service or maintenance of accounting records. 

Reclassifications 
We reclassified certain amounts in the consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2009 and in the consolidated 
statements of cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008 to conform to the current year’s 
presentation. These reclassifications are considered immaterial to the overall presentation of our consolidated 
financial statements. 

Use of Estimates 
Our financial statements are prepared in conformity with GAAP, which requires management to make estimates in 
measuring assets and liab es and related revenues and expenses. These estimates involve judgments with respect 
to, among other things, various future economic factors that are difficult to predict and are beyond our control; 
therefore, actual results could differ from these estimates, 
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Propem, Plant, Equipment and Depreciation 
Property, plant and equipment is stated at original cost less accumulated depreciation or fair value, if impaired. 
Property, plant and equipment acquired in the merger were stated at fair value at the time of the merger. Costs 
include direct labor, materials and third-party construction contractor costs, allowance for capitalized interest and 
certain indirect costs related to equipment and employees engaged in construction. The costs of repairs and minor 
replacements are charged against income as incurred, and the costs of major renewals and betterments are 
capitalized. Upon retirement or disposition of property owned by the unregulated businesses, the gain or loss, net of 
salvage value, is charged to income. Upon retirement or disposition of property within the regulated businesses, the 
gain or loss, net of salvage value, is charged to accumulated depreciation. The provision for depreciation is 
computed using the straight-line method at rates that amortize the unrecovered cost of depreciable property over the 
estimated remaining useful life of the asset. Depreciation and amortization expenses for the regulated energy 
operations are provided at various annual rates, as approved by the regulators. 

December31, Decembcr31, 

2010 2009 useful Life 'I) 

(In thousand$) 

Plant ," S C N i C e  

Mains $259,672 1236,352 27-62 years 
Services ~ ut ility 68,349 65,070 12-48 years 
Compressor station equipment 24,952 24,981 42 years 
Liquified petroleum g x  equipment 21,623 28,240 5-31 years 
Meters and meter installations 32,850 28,419 Unregulated energy 3-33 years, re&lated energy 14-49 years 
Measuring and regulating station equipment 22,332 17,708 14-54 years 
Office furniture and equipment 15.796 15,532 Unregulated energy 4-7 years, regulated energy 14-25 years 
Transponation equipment 17,046 16,613 1-2Oyears 

Structures and improvements 16,290 15,184 3-44 years") 
Land and land rights 15,052 12,789 Not depreciable, except certain regulated assets 
Propane bulk plants and tanks 1,961 7,275 12-40 years 
Electric transmission lines and transformers 30,669 29,024 10-41 years 
Poles and towers 9,259 8,434 21-40years 
Other equipment 9,189 11,147 10-61 years 
VarlOUS 21.945 22,676 Variaus 

Total plant ~n sewice 578,991 539,444 
Plus construction work in pro~ecss 5.394 4,461 

'I) Certain immaterial account balances may fall outside this range. 

The regplated operations compute depreciation in accordance with rates approved by either the state PSC 
or the FERC These rates are based on depreciation studies and may chang periodically upon receivingapproval from the 
appropriateregulataly body. Thedepreciation rates shown above are based on theremaininguseful lives oftheassets at the 
timeofthedepreciation study, rather than their original lives The depreciation rates arecomposite, straight-line rates applied 
to the averas investment for tach class of depreciable property and arc adjusted for anticipated cost of removal less salvage 
"Cll"C. 

The "on-regulated operations Compute depreciation using the straight-he method over the estimated useful life ofthe asset. 

"' Includes buildingr, structures used in connection with natural w, electric and propane operations, improvements to  those 
facilities and leasehold improvements. 
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Plant in service includes $1.4 million of assets owned by one of our natural gas transmission subsidiaries, which it 
uses to provide natural gas transmission service under a contract with a third- party. This contract is accounted for 
as an operating lease due to exclusive use of the assets by the customer. The service under this contract commenced 
in January 2009 and provides $264,000 in annual revenues for a term of 20 years. Accumulated depreciation for 
these assets total $146,000 at December 31, 2010. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Our policy is to invest cash in excess of operating requirements in overnight income-producing accounts. Such 
amounts are stated at cost, which approximates market value. Investments with an original maturity ofthree months 
or less when purchased are considered cash equivalents. 

inventories 
We use the average cost method to value propane, materials and supplies, and other merchandise inventory. If 
market prices drop helow cost, inventory balances that are subject to price risk are adjusted to market values. 

Regulatory Assets, Liabilities and Expenditures 
We account for our regulated operations in accordance with ASC Topic 980, “Regulated Operations.” This Topic 
includes accounting principles for companies whose rates are determined by independent third-party regulators. 
When setting rates, regulators often make decisions, the economics of which require companies to defer costs or 
revenues in different periods than may be appropriate for unregulated enterprises. When this situation occurs, a 
regulated company defers the associated costs as regulatory assets on the balance sheet and records them as expense 
on the income statement as it collects revenues. Further, regulators can also impose liabilities upon a regulated 
company for amounts previously collected from customers, and for recovery of costs that are expected to be 
incurred in the future as regulatory liabilities. If we were to require to terminate the application of these regulatory 
provisions to our regulated operations, all such deferred amounts would be recognized in the statement of income at 
that time, which could have a material impact to our financial position, result of operation and cash flows. 
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

At December 31, 2010 and 2009, the regulated utility operations had recorded the following regulatory assets and 
liabilities on the Balance Sheets. These assets and liabilities will be recognized as revenues and expenses in future 
periods as they are reflected in customers’ rates. 

December31, December 31, 
2010 2009 

(m rhousands) 

6- 
1,897 
8,304 
1,264 
2,069 
6,826 

764 
1.668 

$368 
2,022 
3,636 
1,486 
2,720 
7,510 

795 
I54 

Regulatory Assets 
Underrecovered purchased fuel costs 
Income tax related amounts due from customers 
Deferred post retirement benefits 
Deferred transaction and transition wsts 
Deferred wnversion and development wsts 
Environmental regulatory assets and expenditures 
Acquisition adjustment ( I )  

Loss on reacquired debt”) 
Other 1,143 1,857 
Total Regulatory Assets $23.935 $20,548 

Regulatory liabilities 
Self insurance $1,265 $1,152 
Overrecovered purchased fuel costs 8,159 6,523 
Shared interruptible mardns 84 
Conservation cost rewvery 320 1,060 
Rate refund”’ 258 
lncame tax related amounts due to customers 48 74 
Storm reserve 2,682 2,554 
Accrued asset removal COSI 35,092 33,214 
Other 269 983 
Total Regulatory Liabilities $47,835 $45,902 
“)Net carrying value ofgoodwill from FPU’s previous acquisition that is allowed to be amortized pursuant to a rate order. 
“’Refunded to FPU natural gas cusiomers in February 2010. 
‘”Gains and losses resulting from the reacquisition of long-term debt, which are amortized over future periods as 
adjustments to interest expense in accordance with established regulatory practice. 

We have deferred certain costs as regulatory assets prior to obtaining specific regulatory approvals. We have 
deferred $1.3 million and $1.5 million, ofFPU merger-related costs at December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, as 
deferred transaction and transition costs above, which represent our estimate, based on similar proceedings in 
Florida in the past, of the merger-related costs which we expect to be permitted to recover when we complete the 
appropriate proceedings. We are currently in the process of discussing this recovery with the Office of Public 
Counsel. Also included in income tax related amounts due from customers are $1.2 million and $838,000 at 
December 31, 2010 and 2009, respectively, for which we are currently seeking recovery in the rate case. With the 
exception of purchased fuel costs and deferred conversion and development costs, there are no material regulatory 
assets for which we have not earned the appropriate rate of return. 

We monitor our regulatory and competitive environment to determine whether the recovery of our regulatory assets 
continues to be probable. If we were to determine that recovery of these assets is no longer probable, we would 
write off the assets against earnings. We believe that provisions of ASC Topic 980 “Regulated Operations” 
continue to apply to our regulated operations and that the recovery ofour regulatory assets is probable. 
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Goodwill and Other lntangible Assets 
Goodwill is not amortized but is tested for impairment at least annually. In addition, goodwill of a reporting unit is 
tested for impairment between annual tests if an event occurs or circumstances change that would more likely than 
not reduce the fair value of a reporting unit below its carrying value. Other intangible assets are amortized on a 
straight-line basis over their estimated economic useful lives. Please refer to Note H, “Goodwill and Other 
Intangible Assets,” to the Consolidated Financial Statements for additional discussion of this subject. 

Other Deferred Charges 
Other deferred charges include discount, premium and issuance costs associated with long-term debt. Debt costs are 
deferred and then are amortized to interest expense over the original lives ofthe respective debt issuances. 

Pension and Other Postretirement Plans 
Pension and other postretirement plan costs and liabilities are determined on an actuarial basis and are affected by 
numerous assumptions and estimates including the market value of plan assets, estimates of the expected returns on 
plan assets, assumed discount rates, the level of contributions made to the plans, and current demographic and 
actuarial mortality data. Management annually reviews the estimates and assumptions underlying our pension and 
other postretirement plan costs and liabilities with the assistance of third-party actuarial firms. The assumed 
discount rates and the expected returns on plan assets are the assumptions that generally have the most significant 
impact on our pension costs and liabilities. The assumed discount rates, health care cost trend rates and rates of 
retirement generally have the most significant impact on our postretirement plan costs and liabilities. 

The discount rates are utilized principally in calculating the actuarial present value of our pension and postretirement 
obligations and net pension and postretirement costs. When establishing its discount rates, we consider high quality 
corporate bond rates based on the Moody’s Aa bond index, the Citigroup yield curve, changes in those rates from 
the prior year, and other pertinent factors, such as the expected life of each of our plans and their respective payment 
options. 

The expected long-term rates of return on assets are utilized in calculating the expected returns on plan assets 
component of our annual pension and plan costs. We estimate the expected returns on plan assets of each of our 
plans by evaluating expected bond returns, asset allocations, the effects of active plan management, the impact of 
periodic plan asset rebalancing and historical performance. We also consider the guidance from our investment 
advisors in making a final determination of our expected rates of return on assets. 

We estimate the assumed health care cost trend rates used in determining our postretirement net expense based upon 
actual health care cost experience, the effects of recently enacted legislation and general economic conditions. Our 
assumed rate of retirement is estimated based upon our annual reviews of participant census information as of the 
measurement date. 

Actual changes in the fair value of plan assets and the differences between the actual return on plan assets and the 
expected return on plan assets could have a material effect on the amount of pension and postretirement benefit costs 
that we ultimately recognize. A 0.25 percent increase in the discount rate could decrease our pension and 
postretirement costs by approximately $98,000 and a decrease of 0.25 percent could increase our pension and 
postretirement costs by $123,000. A 0.25 percent increase in the rate of return would decrease our pension cost by 
approximately $1 12,000, and a decrease of 0.25 percent could increase our pension cost by approximately $ I  17,000 
and will not have an impact on postretirement and SERF’ plans because these plans are not funded. 
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Income Taxes and Investment Tax Credit Adjustments 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recorded for the tax effect of temporary differences between the financial 
statement bases and tax bases of assets and liabilities and are measured using the enacted tax rates in effect in the 
years in which the differences are expected to reverse. The portions of our deferred tax liabilities applicable to 
regulated energy operations, which have not been reflected in current service rates, represent income taxes 
recoverable through future rates, Deferred tax assets are recorded net of any valuation allowance when it is more 
likely than not that such tax benefits will be realized. Investment tax credits on utility properly have been deferred 
and are allocated to income ratably over the lives of the subject properly. 

We account for uncertainty in income taxes in the financial statements only if it is “more likely than not” that an 
uncertain tax position is sustainable based on technical merits. Recognizable tax positions are then measured to 
determine the amount of benefit recognized in the financial statements. 

Financial Instruments 
Xeron, our propane wholesale marketing operation, engages in trading activities using forward and futures contracts, 
which have been accounted for using the mark-to-market method of accounting. Under mark-to-market accounting, 
our trading contracts are recorded at fair value, net of future servicing costs. The changes in market price are 
recognized as gains or losses in revenues on the consolidated statements of income in the period of change. There 
were unrealized gains of $284,000 in 2010 and unrealized losses of $1.6 million in 2009. Trading liabilities are 
recorded as mark-to-market energy liabilities. Trading assets are recorded as mark-to-market energy assets. 

Our natural gas, electric and propane distribution operations and natural gas marketing operations have entered into 
agreements with suppliers to purchase natural gas, electricity and propane for resale to their customers. Purchases 
under these contracts either do not meet the definition of derivatives or are considered “normal purchases and sales” 
and are accounted for on an accrual basis. 

The propane distribution operation may enter into a fair value hedge of its inventory in order to mitigate the impact 
of wholesale price fluctuations. During 2008, we entered into a swap agreement to protect the Company from the 
impact that propane price increases would have on the Pro-Cap (propane price cap) Plan that the Delmarva propane 
distribution operation offers to our customers. Propane prices declined significantly in late 2008 and we recorded a 
mark-to-market loss of approximately $939,000 on the swap agreement in 2008, which increased the cost ofpropane 
sales. In January 2009, we terminated the swap agreement. The propane distribution operation may enter into a fair 
value hedge of its inventory in order to mitigate the impact of wholesale price fluctuations. During 2010 and 2009, 
we purchased a put option related to the Pro-Cap Plan, which we accounted for on a mark-to-markei basis, and 
recorded a loss of $168,000 and $41,000, respectively. At both December 31, 2010 and 2009, the fair value of the 
put options was $0. 
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Earnings Per Share 
Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing income available for common stockholders by the weighted 
average number of shares of common stock outstanding during the period. Diluted earnings per share are computed 
by dividing income available for common stockholders by the weighted average number of shares of common stock 
outstanding during the period adjusted for the exercise andlor conversion of all potentially dilutive securities, such 
as convertible debt and share-based compensation. The calculations of both basic and diluted earnings per share are 
presented in the following chart. 

Forthe Years EndedDecember31. 2010 2009 2008 

(in rhousands, excepl shares and per share dam) 

S 2 6,0 5 6 $15,897 $13,607 
Calculation o fBss i r  Earnings Per Share: 

Net Income 
Weighted average shares outstanding 9,4 7 4,s  5 4 7,313,320 6,811,848 

Bssie Enrninp Per Share $2.75 $2 17 $2 00 

Calculation of Diluted Farnings Per Share: 
Reconciliation of Numerator: 

Net Income S 2 6,0 5 6 $15,897 $13,607 
Effect of 8 25% Convertible debentures 73 79 89 

Adjusted numerator ~ Diluted $26,129 $15,976 $13,696 

6,811,848 

12,083 

7,313,320 

34,229 

9,474.554 

22.550 

Reconciliation of Denominator: 
Weighted shares outstanding- Basic 
Effect of dilutive securities: 

Shambased Compensation 
8.25% Convertible debentures 85,270 92,652 103,552 

Adjusted denommator - Diluted 9,582,374 7,440,201 6,927,483 

D i l u t e d b m i n g s  Per Sha le  $2.73 $2.15 $1.98 

Common stock issued in connection with the FPU merger (See Note B, “Acquisitions,” to the Consolidated 
Financial Statements) increased weighted average shares outstanding during 2010 and 2009. 

Operating Revenues 
Revenues for our natural gas and electric distribution operations are based on rates approved by the PSCs of the 
states in which they operate. The natural gas transmission operation’s revenues are based on rates approved by the 
FERC. Customers’ base rates may not be changed without formal approval by these commissions. The PSCs, 
however, have authorized our regulated operations to negotiate rates, based on approved methodologies, with 
customers that have competitive alternatives. The FERC has also authorized ESNG to negotiate rates above or 
below the FERC-approved maximum rates, which customers can elect as an alternative to negotiated rates. 

For regulated deliveries of natural gas and electricity, we read meters and bill customers on monthly cycles that do 
not coincide with the accounting periods used for financial reporting purposes. We accrue unbilled revenues for 
natural gas and electricity that have been delivered, but not yet billed, at the end of an accounting period to the 
extent that they do not coincide. In connection with this accrual, we must estimate the amount of natural gas and 
electricity that have not been accounted for on our delivery systems and must estimate the amount of the unbilled 
revenue by jurisdiction and customer class. A similar computaiion is made to accrue unbilled revenues for propane 
customers with meters, such as community gas system customers, and natural gas marketing customers, whose 
billing cycles do not coincide with the accounting periods. 
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The propane wholesale marketing operation records trading activity for open contracts on a net mark-to-market basis 
in our consolidated statement of income. For propane distribution customers without meters and advanced 
information services customers, we record revenue in the period the products are delivered andlor services are 
rendered. 

Each of our natural gas distribution operations in Delaware and Maryland, our FPU natural gas operation and 
electric distribution operation in Florida has a purchased fuel cost recovery mechanism. This mechanism provides a 
method of adjusting the billing rates to reflect changes in the cost of purchased fuel. The difference between the 
current cost of fuel purchased and the cost of fuel recovered in billed rates is deferred and accounted for as either 
unrecovered purchased fuel costs or amounts payable to customers. Generally, these deferred amounts are 
recovered or refunded within one year. Chesapeake’s Florida natural gas distribution division provides only 
unbundled delivery service. 

We charge flexible rates to our natural gas distribution industrial interruptible customers to compete with prices of 
alternative fuels, which these customers are able to use. Neither we nor any of our interruptible customers is 
contractually obligated to deliver or receive natural gas on a firm service basis. 

We report revenue taxes, such as gross receipts taxes, franchise taxes, and sales taxes, on a net basis. 

Cost of Sales 
Cost of sales includes the direct costs attributable to the products sold or services we provide for our regulated and 
unregulated energy segments. These costs include primarily the variable cost of natural gas, electricity and propane 
commodities, pipeline capacity costs needed to transport and store natural gas, transmission costs for electricity, 
transportation costs to transport propane purchases to our storage facilities, and the direct cost of labor for our 
advanced information services operation. 

Operations and Maintenance Expenses 
Operations and maintenance expenses are costs associated with the operation and maintenance of our regulated and 
unregulated operations. Major cost components include operation and maintenance salaries and benefits, materials 
and supplies, usage of vehicles, tools and equipment, payments to contractors, utility plant maintenance, customer 
service, professional fees and other outside services, insurance expense, minor amounts of depreciation, accretion of 
cost of removal for future retirements of utility assets, and other administrative expenses. 

Depreciation and Accretion Included in Operations Expenses 
Depreciation and accretion included in operations expenses consist of the accretion of the costs of removal for future 
retirements of utility assets, vehicle depreciation, computer software and hardware depreciation, and other minor 
amounts of depreciation expense. 

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 
An allowance for doubtful accounts is recorded against amounts due to reduce the net receivables balance to the 
amount we reasonably expect to collect based upon our collections experiences and management’s assessment of 
our customers’ inability or reluctance to pay. If circumstances change, our estimates of recoverable accounts 
receivable may also change. Circumstances which could affect such estimates include, but are not limited to, 
customer credit issues, the level of’natural gas, electricity and propane prices and general economic conditions. 
Accounts are written off when they are deemed to be uncollectible. 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 2010 Form 10-K Page 74 



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Acquisition Accounting 
The merger with FPU was accounted for under the acquisition method o f  accounting, with Chesapeake treated as the 
acquirer. The acquisition method of accounting requires, among other things, that the assets acquired and liabilities 
assumed in the merger be recognized at their fair value as of the acquisition date. I t  also establishes that the 
consideration transferred be measured at the closing date of the merger at the then-current market price. Fair value 
i s  defined as the price that would be received to sel l  an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction 
between market participants at the measurement date. In  addition, market participants are assumed to be buyers and 
sellers in the principal (or the most advantageous) market for the asset or liability and fair value measures for an 
asset assume the highest and best use by those market participants, rather than the acquirer’s intended use o f  those 
assets. In estimating the fair value of the assets and liabilities subject to rate regulation, we considered the nature o f  
the assets and liabilities and the regulatory mechanism for recovery, to which these assets and liabilities are subject, 
as a factor in determining their appropriate fair value. We also considered the existence o f  a regulatory process that 
would allow, or sometimes require, regulatory assets and liabilities to he established for fair value adjustment to 
certain assets and liabilities subject to rate regulation. If a regulatory asset or liability should be established to offset 
the fair value adjustment based on the current regulatory process, as was the case for fuel contracts and long-term 
debt, we did not “gross-up” our balance sheet to reflect the fair value adjustment and corresponding regulatory 
assetlliability, because such “gross-up” would not have resulted in a change to our value of net assets and future 
earnings. 

Total value of the consideration transferred by Chesapeake in the FPU merger was $75.7 million. Net fair value of 
the assets acquired and liabilities assumed in the FPU merger was estimated to be $41.5 million. This resulted in a 
purchase premium o f  $34.2 million, which was reflected as goodwill. Note B, “Acquisitions,” to the Consolidated 
Financial Statements describes more fully the purchase price allocation. 

Subsequent Events 
We have assessed and reported on subsequent events through the date o f  issuance of these Consolidated Financial 
Statements. 

FASB Statements and Other Authoritative Pronouncements 

Recent Accounting Amendments Yet to be Adopted by the Company 

In November 2008, the SEC released a proposed roadmap regarding the potential use by U.S. issuers o f  financial 
statements prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS”), a comprehensive 
series o f  accounting standards published by the International Accounting Standards Board (“IASB). Under the 
proposed roadmap, we may be required to prepare our financial statements in accordance with IFRS as early as 
2015. The SEC wil l  make a determination in 2011 regarding the mandatory adoption o f  IFRS. In July 2009, the 
IASB issued an exposure draft o f  “Rate-regulated Activities,” which sets out the scope, recognition and 
measurement criteria, and accounting disclosures for assets and liabilities that arise in the context of cost-of-service 
regulation, to which our rate-regulated businesses are subject. Throughout 2010, IASB has continued i ts  
deliberation on the exposure draft and comments received on the overall concept o f  the recognition o f  assets and 
liabilities arising out of cost-of-service regulation. We will continue to monitor the development of the potential 
implementation o f  IFRS. 
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Other Accounting Amendments Adopted by the Company in 2010 

In January 2010, the FASB issued FASB Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) 2010-06, “Fair Value 
Measurements and Disclosures (Topic 820): Improving Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements.” This ASU 
requires certain new disclosures and clarifies certain existing disclosure requirements about fair value measurement, 
as set forth in FASB ASC Subtopic 820-10. The FASB’s objective is to improve these disclosures and, thus, 
increase the transparency in financial reporting. Specifically, ASU 2010-06 amends ASC Subtopic 820-10 to now 
require a reporting entity to disclose separately the amounts of significant transfers in and out of Level 1 and Level 2 
fair value measurements and describe the reasons for the transfers; and, in the reconciliation for fair value 
measurements using significant unobservable inputs, a reporting entity should present separate information about 
purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements. In addition, ASU 2010-06 clarifies certain requirements of the existing 
disclosures. We adopted the disclosures required by this ASU in the first quarter of 2010, except for disclosures 
about purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements in the roll-forward of activity in Level 3 fair value measurements. 
Those disclosures are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2010, and for interim periods within 
those fiscal years. We currently do not have any assets or liabilities that would require Level 3 fair value 
measurements. Adoption of this ASU did not have an impact on our consolidated financial position and results of 
operations and cash flows. 

In April 2010, the FASB issued FASB ASU 2010-12 - Income Taxes (Topic 740), “Accounting for Certain Tax 
effects of the 2010 Health Care Reform Acts.” This ASU codifies the SEC staff announcement relating to the 
accounting for the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act and the Patient Protection and Affordable Care 
Act, which allows the two Acts to be considered together for accounting purposes. We adopted this ASU in the first 
quarter of 2010 and have determined that these Acts did not have a material impact on our income tax accounting 
(see Note M, “Employee Benefit Plans,” to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion). 

B. ACQUISITIONS 
FPU 
On October 28, 2009, we completed a merger with FPU, pursuant to which FPU became a wholly-owned 
subsidiary of Chesapeake. The merger was accounted for under the acquisition method of accounting, with 
Chesapeake treated as the acquirer for accounting purposes. 

The merger increased our overall presence in Florida by adding approximately 51,000 natural gas distribution 
customers and 12,000 propane distribution customers to our existing Florida operations. As a result of the 
merger, we also now serve approximately 31,000 electric customers in northwest and northeast Florida. 

In consummating the merger, we issued 2,487,910 shares of Chesapeake common stock at a price per share of 
$30.42 in exchange for all outstanding common stock of FPU. We also paid approximately $16,000 in lieu of 
issuing fractional shares in the exchange. There was no contingent consideration in the merger. The total value 
of consideration transferred by Chesapeake in the merger was approximately $75.7 million. 

The assets acquired and liabilities assumed in the merger were recorded at their respective fair values at the 
completion of the merger. For certain assets acquired and liabilities assumed, such as pension and post- 
retirement benefit obligations, income taxes and contingencies without readily determinable fair values, for 
which GAAP provides specific exception to the fair value recognition and measurement, we applied other 
specified GAAP or accounting treatment as appropriate. 

The following table summarizes the final allocation of the purchase price to the assets acquired and liabilities 
assumed at the date of the merger. 
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The pre-merger contingencies of $923,000 included in the final allocation of the purchase price are primarily 
related to a pending settlement agreement for a class action complaint against FPU from a propane customer, 
which is further discussed in Note Q, “Other Commitments and Contingencies” to the Consolidated Financial 
Statements. The proposed settlement addresses a particular charge by FPU to its propane customers during the 
period from May 27, 2006 to September 24, 2010, which encompasses both pre-merger and post-merger 
periods. We used the ratio of the charges assessed to customers during the pre-merger period to the charges 
assessed to customers during the total settlement period to estimate that $835,000 of the total contingency was 
related to FPU’s operations prior to the merger with Chesapeake. The portion of the liability related to FPU’s 
operations afler the merger with Chesapeake and any increases to the liability after the measurement date, 
which totaled to $370,000, was expensed in 2010. Also included in the pre-merger contingencies are liabilities 
related to FPU’s income taxes for periods prior to the merger. 

The financial position and results of operations and cash flows of FPU from the effective date of the merger are 
included in our consolidated financial statements. The revenue from FPU for the years December 31,2010 and 
2009, included in our consolidated statements of income, were $180.2 million and $26.4 million, respectively, 
and the net income from FPU for the years ended December 31, 2010 and 2009, included in our consolidated 
statements of income, were $9.3 million and $1.8 million, respectively. 

The following table shows the actual results of combined operations for the year ended December 31,2010 and 
pro forma results of combined operations for the year ended December 31, 2009, as if the merger had been 
completed at January 1, 2009. Since the effects of the merger for the year ended December 31, 2010 were 
already included in the actual results of our consolidated operations, there is no pro forma adjustment for the 
year ended December 31,2010. 

For the Y e s n  EndedDecember31, 2010 2009 
(in fhourands. ercepfper share data) 

Operating revenues 
Operating Income 
Net Income 

Earnings per share - basic 
Earnings per share- diluted 

$427,546 $3 9 4,7 7 2 
$51,930 $44,382 
$26,056 S 2 0,8 7 2 

$2.75 $2.23 
$2.73 $2.20 

Pro forma results are presented for informational purposes only and are not necessarily indicative of what the actual 
results would have been had the acquisition actually occurred on January I ,  2009. 

The acquisition method of accounting requires acquisition-related costs to be expensed in the period in which those 
costs are incurred, rather than including them as a component of consideration transferred. It also prohibits an 
accrual of certain restructuring costs at the time of the merger. As we intend to seek recovery in future rates in 
Florida of a certain portion of the purchase premium paid and merger-related costs incurred, we also considered the 
impact of ASC Topic 980, “Regulated Operations,” in determining the proper accounting treatment for the merger- 
related costs. As of December 31, 2010, we incurred approximately $3.3 million in costs to consummate the 
merger, including the cost associated with merger-related litigation and integrating operations following the merger. 
This includes $369,000 incurred during the year ended December 31, 2010. We deferred approximately $1.3 
million of the total costs incurred as a regulatory asset at December 31, 2010, which represents our best estimate, 
based on similar proceedings in Florida in the past, of the costs which we expect to be permitted to recover when we 
complete the appropriate rate proceedings. 

Included in the $3.3 million merger-related costs incurred as of December 31, 2010, were approximately $452,000 
of severance and other restructuring charges for our efforts to integrate the operations of the two companies. 
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Virginia LP Gas 
On February 4, 2010, Sharp Energy, Inc. (“Sharp”), our propane distribution subsidiary, purchased the operating 
assets of Virginia LP Gas, Inc., a propane distributor serving approximately 1,000 retail customers in Northampton 
and Accomack Counties in Virginia. The total consideration for the purchase was $600,000, of which $300,000 was 
paid at the closing and the remaining $300,000 will he paid over 60 months. Based on our valuation, we allocated 
$188,000 of the purchase price to intangible assets, which consist of customer lists and non-compete agreements. 
These intangible assets are being amortized over a seven-year period. There was no goodwill recorded in 
connection with this acquisition. The revenue and net income from this acquisition which were included in our 
consolidated statement of income for the year ended December 31, 2010 were not material. 

Indiantown Gas Company 
On August 9, 2010, FPU purchased the natural gas operating assets of IGC, which provides natural gas distribution 
services to approximately 700 customers including two large industrial customers in Indiantown, Florida. FPU paid 
approximately $1.2 million for these assets. FPU recorded $742,000 in goodwill in connection with this acquisition, 
all of which is deductible for income tax purposes. There was no intangible asset recorded in connection with this 
acquisition. The revenue and net income from this acquisition which were included in our consolidated statement of 
income for the year ended December 31,2010 were not material. 

C. SEGMENT INFORMATION 
We use the management approach to identify operating segments. We organize our business around differences in 
regulatory environment and/or products or services, and the operating results of each segment are regularly reviewed 
by the chief operating decision maker (our Chief Executive Officer) in order to make decisions about resources and 
to assess performance. Our operations 
comprise of three operating segments: 

The segments are evaluated based on their pre-tax operating income. 

Regulated Energy. The regulated energy segment includes natural gas distribution, electric distribution and 
natural gas transmission operations. All operations in this segment are regulated, as to their rates and 
services, by the PSC having jurisdiction in each operating territory or by the FERC in the case of ESNG. 
Unregulated Energy The unregulated energy segment includes natural gas marketing, propane distribution 
and propane wholesale marketing operations, which are unregulated as to their rates and services. 
Other. The “Other” segment consists primarily of the advanced information services subsidiary, 
unregulated subsidiaries that own real estate leased to Chesapeake and certain corporate costs not allocated 
to other operations. 
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The following table presents information about our reportable segments. 

For the  Years EndedDeeember31, 2010 2009 2008 

/m thousan&) 

O p e r a t i n g  Revenues, Unaff i l ia ted Customers 

Regulated Energy $268.830 $137,847 $115,544 
Unregulated Energy 146.430 119,719 161,287 
Other 12,286 11,219 14,612 

Total operating revenues, unaffiliated customers $427,546 $268,785 $291,443 

Intersegment ~ e ~ n u e s  ‘I’ 

Regulated Energy $1,104 $1,252 $924 

Other 856 779 761 

Total intersegment revenues $2,323 $2,285 $1,688 

O p e r a t i n g  Income 

Unregulated Energy 363 254 3 

Regulated Energy $43.509 $26,900 $24,733 
Unregulated Energy 7,908 8,158 3,781 
Other 513 (1,322) (35) 

Operating Income 51,930 33,736 28,479 

Other income 195 165 103 
Interest charges 9,146 7,086 6,158 
Income t a x s  16,923 10,918 8,817 

Net income from continuing operations $26.056 $15,897 $13,607 

Depreciation and Amort izat ion 
Regulated Energy $17,038 $8,866 $6,694 
Unregulated Energy 3,433 2,415 2,024 
Other and eliminations 287 307 287 

Total  depreciation and amortization $20,758 $I 1,588 $9,005 

Capi ta l  Expenditures 
Regulated Energy $41.898 $22,917 $25.386 
Unregulated Energy 2,764 1,873 3,417 
Other 2,293 1,504 2,041 

Total capital elpenditures $46,955 $26,294 $30,844 

‘I’ A l l  significant intersegment revenues are billed at market m f e ~  and have been eliminated from consolidated revenues 

A t  Deeember31, 2010 2009 

Ident i f iaMe Assets 
Regulated Energy 
Unregulated Enerm 

$520,192 $481,606 
113,039 99,642 

Other 37,762 34,286 

Total identifiable assets $670,993 $615,534 

Our operations are almost entirely domestic. Our advanced information services subsidiary, Bravepoint, has 
infrequent transactions with foreign companies, located primarily in Canada, which are denominated and paid in 
U S  dollars. These transactions are immaterial to the consolidated revenues. 
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D. SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSURES 
Cash paid for interest and income taxes during the years ended December 31,2010,2009 and 2008 were as follows: 

Far the Yean Ended December31, 2010 2009 2008 
(zn rhousands) 
Cash paid for mterest 58,751 $6,703 $5,835 
Cash paid for income taxes $10.168 $1,111 $3,885 

Non-cash investing and financing activities during the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 2008 were as 
follows: 

For the Y e a n  FndedDecemtar31. 2010 2009 2008 

(in rhourands) 
Capital propmy and equipment acqulred on account, 

but not p a d  as of December 3 1 $1,064 $1,151 $696 
M ergerlacquetions 5300 $75,682 
Retuement Sawn@ Plan $902 $982 $159 

Conversion of Debentures 5202 $135 $177 
Performance Incentive Plan 5719 $568 
Duector Stock Compensation Plan 5297 $214 $181 
Tax benefit on stock warrants and share-based compensation 5253 $50 

Dividend Remvcstment Plan S1,182 $692 $208 

E. DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS 
We use derivative and non-derivative contracts to engage in trading activities and manage risks related to obtaining 
adequate supplies and the price fluctuations of natural gas and propane. Our natural gas and propane distribution 
operations have entered into agreements with suppliers to purchase natural gas and propane for resale to their 
customers. Purchases under these contracts either do not meet the definition of derivatives or are considered 
“normal purchases and sales” and are accounted for on an accrual basis. Our propane distribution operation may 
also enter into fair value hedges of its inventory in order to mitigate the impact of wholesale price fluctuations. As 
of December 31, 2010, our natural gas and propane distribution operations did not have any outstanding derivative 
contracts. 
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Xeron, our propane wholesale and marketing operation, engages in trading activities using forward and futures 
contracts. These contracts are considered derivatives and have been accounted for using the mark-to-market method 
of accounting. Under the mark-to-market method of accounting, the trading contracts are recorded at fair value and 
the changes in fair value of those contracts are recognized as unrealized gains or losses in the statement of income in 
the period of change. As of December 31, 2010, we had the following outstanding trading contracts which we 
accounted for as derivatives: 

Quantity in %timated Market  Weighted Average 
At Dreember31,2010 Gallons Prices cont rac t  Prices 
Forward Contracts 

Sale 13,523,496 $10350-$14100 $1 2192 
Purchase 12,914,496 $I 0150-$s13779 $1 2093 

O t h e r  Contract 

Esrrmared markelprrcer and werghted average conl iac lp i i~e~ are m dollars per gallon 
All conlractr expire by Ihe end of the second q u r l e r  of 2011 

Put optla" 1,470,000 $. $0 1150 

The following tables present information about the fair value and related gains and losses of our derivative contracts. 
We did not have any derivative contracts with a credit-risk-related contingency. 

Fair values of the derivative contracts recorded in the Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2010 and 
2009, are the following: 

&ret Derivatives 
Fair Value 

Bslaner Sheet  Deermber31, Deermbcr31, 
Jin rhouson&) Location 2010 2009 
Derivatives not designated 8s hedging instruments: 

Forward ~ n t r a c t s  Mark-to-market enerqr assets $1,642 $2,379 
put Option""" 

Total asset derivatives 
Mark-to-market energy assets 

$1,642 $2,379 

tiability Derivatives 
Fair Value 

Balance Sheet  Deerrnber31, Derrmber31, 
(in thouand$ Location 2010 zoo9 
Deriwtivrs not designated as hedging instruments: 

Forward contracts Mark-to-market energy Imbhditm 51,492 $2,514 
Total liability derivatives 51,492 $2,514 

(IJ We purchased a put option far the Pro-Cap (propane price cap) Plan in October 2010. The put option whlch expires m 
Janualy and Februaly 201 I had a fair value of $0 at December 3 1,2010 

I" We purchased a put option for the Pro-Cap Pian in September 2009. The put option, which expired on March 31, 
2010, hadafairvaiueof$OatDecember31,2009. 
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Fair Value Measurements Using: 

Significant 
Other Significant 

QuatedPrires in  O b s e ~ b l e  U"OhWMt& 

Active Markets Inputs Inputs 
( m  thousands) Fair Value (lave1 1) ( k W l 2 )  (law1 3) 
Assets: 

Investments $4.036 $4,036 $- $- 
Mark-to-market energy .wets $1,642 $- $1,642 6- 

Mark-to-market energy liabilities $1,492 $- $1,492 $- 

Liabilities: 

The following table summarizes our financial assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on a recurring 
basis and the fair value measurements, by level, within the fair value hierarchy used at December 31,2009: 

Fair Value Measurements Usina: 

Significant 
Other Significant 

Quoted Prices in O b s c ~ b l e  U"0beMble 
Active Markets Inputs Inputs 

(m thousandsi Fair Value (Level 1) (Level2) (LOMI 3) 
Assets 

Investments $1,959 $1,959 $- 
Mark-to-market energy =sets $2,379 $- $2,379 $- 

Liabilities: 
Mark-to-market energy liabilities $2,514 $- $2,514 $- 

The following valuation techniques were used to measure fair value assets in the table above on a recurring basis as 
ofDecember31,2010 and2009: 

Level 1 Fair Value Measurements: 
Investments - The fair values of these trading securities are recorded at fair value based on unadjusted quoted 
prices in active markets for identical securities. 

Level 2 Fair Value Measurements: 
Mark-to-market energy assets and liabilities - These forward contracts are valued using market transactions in 
either the listed or OTC markets. 

Propane price swap agreement and put option ~ The fair value of the propane price swap agreement and put 
option is valued using market transactions for similar assets and liabilities in either the listed or OTC markets. 

At December 31, 2010, there were no non-financial assets or liabilities required to be reported at fair value. We 
review our non-financial assets for impairment at least on an annual basis, as required. 

Other Financial Assets and Liabilities 
Financial assets with carrying values approximating fair value include cash and cash equivalents and accounts 
receivable. Financial liabilities with carrying values approximating fair value include accounts payable and other 
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accrued liabilities and short-term debt. The carrying value of these financial assets and liabilities approximates fair 
value due to their short maturities and because interest rates approximate current market rates for short-term debt. 

At December 31,2010, long-term debt, which includes the current maturities of long-term debt, had a canying value 
of $98.9 million, compared to a fair value of $113.4 million, using a discounted cash flow methodology that 
incorporates a market interest rate based on published corporate borrowing rates for debt instruments with similar 
terms and average maturities, with adjustments for duration, optionality, and risk profile. At December 31, 2009, 
the estimated fair value was approxlmately $145.5 million, compared to a carrying value of $134.1 million. 

G. INVESTMENTS 
The investment balance at December 31, 2010, represents: (a) a Rabbi Trust associated with our Supplemental 
Executive Retirement Savings Plan; (h) a Rabbi Trust related to a stay bonus agreement with a former executive; 
and (c) investments in equity securities. We classify these investments as trading securities and report them at their 
fair value. Any unrealized gains and losses, net of other expenses, are included in other income in the consolidated 
statements of income. We also have an associated liability that is recorded and adjusted each month for the gains 
and losses incurred by the Rabbi Trusts. At December 31,2010 and 2009, total investments had a fair value of $4.0 
million and $2.0 million, respectively. 

H. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

The canying value of goodwill as ofDecember 31,2010 and 2009 is as follows: 

Deeember31, Derembcr31. 
2010 2009 

(VI rhaumnds) 

Regulated Energy 534,939 $33,421 
Unregulated Energy 674 614 

Total 535,613 $34,095 

Goodwill in the regulated energy segment is comprised of $34.2 million from the FPU merger and $746,000 from 
the purchase ofoperating assets from IGC. Goodwill in the unregulated energy segment is comprised ofthe 
premium paid by Sharp in its acquisitions in the late 1980s and 1990s. 

We test for impairment of goodwill at least annually. The impairment testing for 2010 and 2009 indicated no 
impairment of goodwill. 
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The carrying value and accumulated amortization of intangible assets subject to amortization as ofDecember 31, 
2010 and 2009 are as follows: 

Dccember31,2010 December31,2009 

Camymg Accumulated Camylng Accumulated 
Jzn rhourands) AIlt0""t Amortization Amount Amortmtmn 

Favorable propane contracts $0 $0 $519 $169 
customer llst 3.500 340 3,500 49 

Other 566 267 379 129 

$4,066 $607 54J98 $447 

Grass Gross 

Favorable propane contracts and customer list were acquired in the FPU merger in October 2009. All of the 
favorable propane contracts expired as of December 31,2010. The propane customer list is amortized over a 12- 
year period. Other intangible assets include customer lists and a non-compete agreement acquired in the purchase of 
the operating assets of Virginia LP Gas, Inc. in February 2010 and customer lists and acquisition costs from our 
acquisitions in the late 1980s and 1990s. These intangible assets are amortized over a period ranging from seven to 
40 years. 

For the years ended December 31, 2010, 2009 and 2008, amortization expense of intangible assets was $679,000, 
$232,000 and $14,000, respectively. Amortization expense of intangible assets for 2011 to 2015 is: $332,000 for 
201 1, $329,000 for 2012, $325,000 for 2013-2015. 

1. INCOME TAXES 
We file a consolidated federal income tax return. Income tax expense allocated to our subsidiaries is based upon 
their respective taxable incomes and tax credits. FPU has been included in the Company's consolidated federal 
return since the completion of the merger on October 28, 2009. State income tax returns are filed on a separate 
company basis in most states where we have operations andlor are required to file. FPU will continue to tile a 
separate state income tax return in Florida. 

In September 2008, the Internal Revenue Service ("IRS") completed its examination of our 2005 and 2006 
consolidated federal returns and issued its Examination Report. As a result of the examination, we reduced our 
income tax receivable by $27,000 for the tax liability associated with disallowed expense deductions included on the 
tax returns. We have amended our 2005 and 2006 federal and state corporate income tax returns to reflect the 
disallowed expense deductions. We are no longer subject to income tax examinations by the IRS for years before 
December 31, 2006. FPU filed a separate federal income tax return for the period prior to the merger and is not 
subject to income tax examinations by the IRS for years before December 31,2005. 

We generated net operating losses in 2008, for federal income tax purposes, primarily from increased book-to-tax 
timing differences authorized by the 2008 American Recovery and Reinvestment Act, which allowed bonus 
depreciation for certain assets. A federal tax net operating loss of $9,049,132 was carried forward to 2009 and fully 
offset taxable income for the year. As of December 31, 2010, we have no remaining carryforward of the 2008 
federal tax net operating loss. As of December 31, 2010, we also had tax net operating losses from various states 
totaling $16.6 million, almost all of which will expire in 2027. We have recorded a deferred tax asset of $1.3 
million related to these carry-forwards. We have not recorded a valuation allowance to reduce the future benefit of 
the tax net operating losses because we believe they will all he utilized. 
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Convertible Debentures 
The convertible debentures may be converted, at the option of the holder, into shares of our common stock at a 
conversion price of $17.01 per share. During 2010 and 2009, debentures totaling $202,000 and $135,000, 
respectively, were converted to stock. The debentures are also redeemable for cash at the option of the holder, 
subject to an annual non-cumulative maximum limitation of $200,000. In 2010 and 2009, no debentures were 
redeemed for cash. At our option, the debentures may be redeemed at stated amounts. 

Debt Covenants 
Indentures to our long-term debt contain various restrictions. The most stringent restrictions state that we must 
maintain equity of at least 40 percent of total capitalization, and the fixed charge coverage ratio must be at least 1.2 
times. In connection with the merger, the uncollateralized senior notes were amended to include an additional 
covenant requiring the Company to maintain no more than a 20-percent ratio of secured and subsidiary long-term 
debt to consolidated tangible net worth by October 2011. Failure to comply with those covenants could result in 
accelerated due dates and/or termination of the uncollateralized senior note agreements. As of December 31, 2010, 
we are in compliance with all of our debt covenants. With the redemption of FPU’s 6.85 percent and 4.90 percent 
secured first mortgage bonds in January 2010, the additional covenant requiring us to maintain no more than a 20- 
percent ratio of secured and subsidiary long-term debt to consolidated tangible net worth was met. 

Each of Chesapeake’s uncollateralized senior notes contains a “Restricted Payments” covenant as defined in the note 
agreements. The most restrictive covenants of this type are included within the 7.83 percent Unsecured Senior 
Notes, due January 1 ,  2015. The covenant provides that we cannot pay or declare any dividends or make any other 
Restricted Payments (such as dividends) in excess of the sum of $10.0 million, plus our consolidated net income 
accrued on and after January 1 ,  2001. As of December 31,2010, the cumulative consolidated net income base was 
$128.9 million, offset by Restricted Payments of $76.2 million, leaving $52.7 million of cumulative net income free 
of restrictions. 

Each series of FPU’s first mortgage bonds contains a similar restriction that limits the payment of dividends by FPU. 
The most restrictive covenants of this type are included within the series that is due in 2022, which provides that 
FPU cannot make dividend or other restricted payments in excess of the sum of $2.5 million plus FPU’s 
consolidated net income accrued on and after January 1 ,  1992. As of December 31, 2010, FPU’s cumulative net 
income base was $65.9 million, offset by restricted payments of $37.6 million, leaving $28.3 million of cumulative 
net income for FPU free of restrictions pursuant to this covenant. In January 2010, this series of first mortgage 
bonds was redeemed prior to its maturity. 

K. SHORT-TERM BORROWING 
At December 31, 2010 and 2009, we had $64.0 million and $30.0 million, respectively, of short-term borrowings 
outstanding. The annual weighted average interest rates on our short-term borrowings were 1.77 percent and 1.28 
percent for 2010 and 2009, respectively. We incurred commitment fees of $86,000 and $79,000 in 2010 and 2009, 
respectively. 

The outstanding short-term borrowings at December 31, 2010 were composed of $30.8 million in borrowings from 
the bank lines of credit, $29.1 million in borrowings from a term loan maturing in March 201 1 and $4.1 million in 
book overdrafts representing outstanding checks in excess of funds on deposit, which if presented would be funded 
through the bank lines of credit. All of the outstanding short-term borrowings at December 31,2009 were related to 
the bank lines of credit. 
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As ofDecember 31,2010, we had four unsecured bank lines of credit with two financial institutions, totaling $100.0 
million, none of which requires compensating balances. These bank lines are available to provide funds for our 
short-term cash needs to meet seasonal working capital requirements and to temporarily fund portions ofour capital 
expenditures. We maintain both committed and uncommitted credit fac es. Advances offered under the 
uncommitted lines of credit are subject to the discretion of the banks. We are currently authorized by our Board of 
Directors to borrow up to $85.0 million of short-term debt, as required, from these short-term lines of credit. 

Committed credit facilifies 
As of December 31, 2010 we had two committed revolving credit facilities totaling $60.0 million. The first facility 
is an unsecured $30.0 million revolving line of credit that bears interest at the respective LIBOR rate, plus 1.25 
percent per annum. At December 31, 2010, there were no available funds under this credit facility. 

The second facility is a $30.0 million committed revolving line of credit that bears interest at a base rate plus 1.25 
percent, if requested and advanced on the same day, or LIBOR for the applicable period plus 1.25 percent if 
requested three days prior to the advance date. At December 31, 2010, there was $29.5 million available under this 
credit facility. 

The availability of funds under our credit fac es is subject to conditions specified in the respective credit 
agreements, all of which we currently satisfy. These conditions include our compliance with financial covenants 
and the continued accuracy of representations and warranties contained in these agreements. We are required by the 
financial covenants in our revolving credit facilities to maintain, at the end of each fiscal year: 

a funded indebtedness ratio of no greater than 65 percent; and 
a fixed charge coverage ratio of at least 1.20 to I .O. 

We are in compliance with all of our debt covenants 

Uncommitted credit facilities 
As of December 31, 2010, we had two uncommitted lines of credit facilities totaling $40.0 million. Advances 
offered under the uncommitted lines of credit are subject to the discretion of the banks. 

The first facility is an uncommitted $20.0 million line of credit that bears interest at a rate per annum as offered by 
the bank for the applicable period. At December 31, 2010, the entire borrowing capacity of $20.0 million was 
available under this credit facility. 

The second facility is a $20.0 million uncommitted line of credit that bears interest at a rate per annum as offered by 
the bank for the applicable period. We have issued $3.2 million in letters of credit under this credit facility. There 
have been no draws on these letters of credit as of December 31, 2010. We do not anticipate that the letters ofcredit 
will be drawn upon by the counterparties and we expect that the letters of credit will be renewed to the extent 
necessary in the future. At December 31, 2010, there was $16.8 million available under this credit facility which 
was reduced by $3.2 million for letters ofcredit issued. 

In addition to the four unsecured bank lines of credit, we entered into a new term loan for $29.1 million with an 
existing lender in March 2010. We borrowed $29.1 million under this new credit facility related to the early 
redemption of the 6.85 percent and 4.90 percent series of FPU’s secured first mortgage bonds prior to their 
respective maturities. The interest rate on the borrowing was fixed at 1.88 percent for nine months and on 
December 16, 2010 the rate was fixed for three months at 1.55%. On November 1 ,  2010 we extended the maturity 
of this credit facility from March 15, 2011 until October 31, 2011. We are subject to the same covenants 
representations and warranties for this term loan facility as we are for the $20 million second uncommitted line of 
credit facility. 

In October 2009 in connection with the FPU merger, we became subject to $4.2 million in outstanding borrowings 
under FPU’s revolving line of credit. All of the outstanding borrowings were repaid in full in November 2009 and 
FPU’s revolving line of credit was terminated on November 23,2009. 
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L. LEASE OBLIGATIONS 
We have entered into several operating lease arrangements for office space, equipment and pipeline facilities. Rent 
expense related to these leases was $1.1 million, $997,000 and $880.000 for 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 
Future minimum payments under our current lease agreements are $803,000, $717,000, $517,000, $377,000 and 
$93,000 for the years 201 1 through 2015, respectively; and $2.0 million thereafter, with an aggregate total of $4.5 
million. 

M. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS 

Retirement Plans 
We sponsor a defined benefit pension plan (“Chesapeake Pension Plan”), an unfunded pension supplemental 
executive retirement plan (“Chesapeake S E W ) ,  and an unfunded postretirement health care and life insurance plan 
(“Chesapeake Postretirement Plan”). As a result of the merger with FPU, we now also sponsor and maintain a 
separate defined benefit pension plan for FPU (“FPU Pension Plan”) and a separate unfunded postretirement 
medical plan for FPU (“FPU Medical Plan”). 

We measure the assets and obligations of the defined benefit pension plans and other postretirement benefits plans to 
determine the plans’ funded status as of the end of the year as an asset or a liability on our consolidated balance 
sheets. We record as a component of other comprehensive incornelloss or a regulatory asset the changes in funded 
status that occurred during the year that are not recognized as part of net periodic benefit costs. 

The following table presents the amounts not yet reflected in net periodic benefit cost and included in accumulated 
other comprehensive incomelloss or as a regulatory asset as ofDecember 31, 2010: 

Chesaprake FPU Chesapeake FPU 
Pension Pension Chesapeake Postretirement Medical 

[m Ihowonds) Plan Plan S E W  Plan Plan Total 
Prmr Service cast (credit) ( S l I )  $- $83 s- $- $72 
Net loss 3,221 1,409 793 1,145 53 I 7,099 
Total unrecagued cost $3,210 $1,409 $876 $1,145 $531 $7,171 

Accumulated other comprehesive loss pre-tax” $3,210 $268 $876 $1,145 $101 $5,600 
Regulatory assel post merge 1,141 430 1,571 
Subtotal 3,210 1,409 876 1,145 531 ’ 7,171 
Regulatory assel pre-merger 6,631 78 6,709 
TOtd $3.210 $8,040 $876 $1,145 $609 $13,880 

“’The total amount ofaccumulated other comprehensive loss rewrded on our wnsolidated balance sheet as ofDecember 3 I. 2010 IS net of income tax 
benefits of$Z 2 million 

The pre-merger regulatory asset of $6.7 million at December 31, 2010 represents the portion attributable to FPU’s 
regulated energy operations of the changes in the funded status in the FPU Pension Plan and FPU Medical Plan that 
occurred hut were not recognized as part of the net periodic benefit costs prior to the merger. This portion was 
deferred as a regulatory asset prior to the merger by FPU pursuant to a previous order by the Florida PSC and 
continues to be amortized over the remaining service period of the participants at the time of the merger. 
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The amounts in accumulated other comprehensive incomelloss and regulatory asset for our pension and 
postretirement benefits plans that are expected to be recognized as a component of net benefit cost in 201 I are set 
forth in the following table: 

Chesapeake FPU Chesaprakc FPU 
Pension Pension Chesapeake Postretirement Medical 

(in lhhousandsi Plan PI." SEW Plan Plan Total 
Prior service cost (credit) ( $ 5 )  6- $19 16- $- $14 
Net (pain) loss $173 $- $43 $58 $22 $296 
Amonizalion of pre-merger re@latory m e 1  $- $761 $- $- $8 $769 

In January 201 1, our former Chief Executive Officer, John Schimkaitis, retired and received a lump-sum pension 
distribution of $844,000 from the Chesapeake Pension Plan. He is also expected to receive $765,000 in the form of 
a lump-sum distribution from the Chesapeake S E W  in July 2011. In connection with these lump-sum payment 
distributions, we expect to record $455,000 in pension settlement losses which will be recorded in addition to the net 
benefit cost in 201 1. Based upon the current funding status ofthe Chesapeake Pension Plan, which does not meet or 
exceed 110 percent of the benefit obligation as required per the regulations, Mr. Schimkaitis was required to deposit 
property equal to 125 percent of the restricted portion of his lump sum distribution into an escrow. Each year, an 
amount equal to the value of payments that would have been paid to him if he had elected the life annuity form of 
distribution will become unrestricted. Property equal to the life annuity amount will be returned to him from the 
escrow account. These same regulations will apply to the top 20 highest compensated employees taking 
distributions from the Pension Plan. 

Defined Benefit Pension Plans 
The Chesapeake Pension Plan was closed to new participants effective January 1, 1999 and was frozen with respect 
to additional years of service or additional compensation effective January 1, 2005. Benefits under the Chesapeake 
Pension Plan were based on each participant's years of service and highest average compensation, prior to the 
freezing of the plan. 

The FPU Pension Plan covers eligible FPU non-union employees hired before January 1,2005 and union employees 
hired before the respective union contract expiration dates in 2005 and 2006. Prior to the merger, the FPU Pension 
Plan was frozen with respect to additional years of service and additional compensation effective December 31, 
2009. 

Our funding policy provides that payments to the tmstee of each plan shall he equal to the minimum funding 
requirements of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974. We were not required to make any funding 
payments to the Chesapeake Pension Plan in 2009 or to the FPU Pension Plan subsequent to the merger closing in 
October 2009. 

The following schedule summarizes the assets of the Chesapeake Pension Plan, by investment type, at December 31, 
2010, 2009 and 2008 and the assets ofthe FPU Pension Plan, by investment type, at December 31,2010 and 2009: 

Chesamake FPU 
Pens ionPlsn  Pension Plan 

At Dcrember31, 2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 
Asset Caterow I .  

Equity securities 64.33% 66.22% 48.70% 60.00% 63.00% 
Debt securities 30.60% 33.76% 51.24% 35.00% 29.00% 
Other 5.07% 0.02% 0.06% 5.00% 8.00% 

Totd 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 
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The asset listed as “Other” in the above table represents monies temporarily held in money market funds, which 
invest at least 80 percent of their total assets in: 

United States government obligations; and 
Repurchase agreements that are fully collateralized by such obligations. 

All of the equity securities held by the Chesapeake Pension Plan as of December 31,  2010 and 2009 are classified 
under Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy and are recorded at fair value based on unadjusted quoted prices in active 
markets for identical securities. All ofthe debt securities and other assets held by the Chesapeake Pension Plan as of 
December 31, 2010 and 2009 are classified under Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy and are recorded at fair value 
based on quoted market prices in active markets for similar assets or closing prices reported in active markets for 
those assets. All of the assets held by the FPU Pension Plan as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 are also classified 
under Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy and are recorded at fair value based on net asset value per unit of those 
assets. 

The investment policy for the Chesapeake Pension Plan calls for an allocation of assets between equity and debt 
instruments, with equity being 60 percent and debt at 40 percent, hut allowing for a variance of 20 percent in either 
direction. In addition, as changes are made to holdings, cash, money market funds or United States Treasury Bills 
may be held temporarily by the fund. Investments in the following are prohibited: options, guaranteed investment 
contracts, real estate, venture capital, private placements, futures, commodities, limited partnerships and Chesapeake 
stock; short selling and margin transactions are prohibited as well. Investment allocation decisions are made by the 
Employee Benefits Committee. During 2004, Chesapeake modified its investment policy to allow the Employee 
Benefits Committee to reallocate investments to better match the expected life ofthe Chesapeake Pension Plan. 

The investment policy for the FPU Pension Plan is designed to achieve a long-term rate of return, including 
investment income and appreciation, sufficient to meet the actuarial requirements of the plan. The FPU Pension 
Plan’s investment strategy is to achieve its return objectives by investing in a diversified portfolio of equity, fixed 
income and cash securities seeking a balance of growth and stability as well as an adequate level of liquidity for 
pension distributions as they fall due. Plan assets are constrained such that no more than 10 percent of the portfolio 
will he invested in any one issue, Investment allocation decisions for the FPU Pension Plan are also made under the 
direction of the Employee Benefits Committee. 
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The following schedule sets forth the funded status at December 31, 2010 and 2009: 

Pension Plan Pension Plan 
At Decembr31, 2010 2009 2010 2009 
(in 1hmwnd.q 
Change in benefitohligation: 

Benefit obliglion- beginningofyear"' $11,127 $11,593 $45,420 $46,851 
Intere3t cost 570 547 2,729 418 
Change in assumptions (5) (188) 
Actuarial I u s  776 (307) 6.326 (1,544) 
Benefits paid (708) (518) (1,997) (305) 

Benefit oblipation - end of year 11,760 11,127 52,478 45,420 

Change in plan assets: 
Fairvalueofplanassets-bbe~nnmgofyear'" 7,449 6,689 36.427 35,037 

Actual return on plan assets 490 1,278 4,605 1,695 
Employer contributions 556 1,166 . .  
Benefits p a d  (708) (518) (1,997) (305) 

Far value ofplan assets -end ofyear 7,787 7,449 40,201 36,417 

Reca mil is iion: 
Funded status (3,973) (3,678) (12,277) (8,993) 

Accrued ppnsian cost ($3,973) ($3,678) ($12,277) ($8,993) 

Assumptions: 
Discount rate 5.00% 5.25% 5.25% 5.75% 
~ecfediet"rnanplanasassets 6.00% 6.00% 7.W% 7 00% 

"'FPU Pension Plan's beanningbalance for 2009 reflects the benefit obli@tions as of the merger date ofOctober 28,2009. 

Net periodic pension cost (benefit) for the plans for 2010,2009, and 2008 include the components shown below: 

Chrsspakr FPU 
Forthe Years EnhdDecrmbr31, 2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 (I' 

(In thousands) 
Components ofns l  pdodic pension cost: 

Interest cost $570 $547 $594 $2,729 $418 
Eqpected retun on ~ E E C ~ S  (423) (362) (629) (2,532) (396) 
Amonlzatian of prior sewicc wst (5) (5) ( 5 )  
Amonmaion of =tuard loss 155 237 

Net p d o d r  pension bene61 $297 $417 (640) $197 $21 

D3scount rate 5.25% 5 25% 5 50% 5.75% 5 50% 
E~,ectedreturnonplanassets 6.00% 6 00% 6 00% 7.00% 7 00% 

Amurnptionr: 

"'FPU's net periodic pension cost IS from the merger date (October 28,2009) throua December 31,2009 

In addition, we recorded $888,000 in expense in 2010 related to continued amortization of FPU's pre-merger 
pension regulatory asset. 
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Pension Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan 
The Chesapeake SEW was frozen with respect to additional years of service and additional compensation as of 
December 31,  2004. Benefits under the Chesapeake SERP were based on each participant’s years of service and 
highest average compensation, prior to the freezing of the plan. The accumulated benefit obligation for the 
Chesapeake SEW, which is unfunded, was $2.7 million and $2.5 million, at December 31, 2010 and 2009, 
respectively. 

At December31, 2010 2009 
(in thousands) 
Change in benefit obligation: 

Benefit obligation - begrnning of year $2,505 $2,520 

Actuarial (gain) loss 179 (55) 

Benefits paid (89) (89) 

Interest cost 136 I29 

Amendments 

Benefit obligation - end of y w  2,731 2,505 

Change in plan assets: 
Fair value of plan assets  beginning of year 

Employer contributions 89 89 
Benefits paid (89) (89) 

Fair value of plan assets - end of year 

Reconciliation: 
Funded status (2,731) (2,505) 
Accrued pension cost ($2,731) ($2,505) 

Assumptions: 
Discount rate 5.00% 5.25% 

Net periodic pension costs for the Chesapeake Pension SERP for 2010,2009, and 2008 include the components 
shown below: 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2010 2009 2008 

(m rhousands) 

Interest cost $136 $130 $125 
Amortization of prior service cost 18 18 

Components of net periodic pension cost: 

Amortization of actuarial loss 59 54 45 
Net periodic pension cost $213 $202 $170 

Assumptions: 
Discount rate 5.25% 5.25% 5.50% 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 2010 Form 10-K Page 95 



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements 

Other Postretirement Benefits Plans 
The following schedule sets forth the status of other postretirement benefit plans: 

Chesapeake FPU 
Medical Plra Postretirement Plan 

AtDecemhcr31, 2010 2009 2010 2009 
/m lhousamds) 
Change io koelitobligalioa: 

Benefit obliglion- beginningof year"' $2,585 $2,179 $2,417 $2,457 
Service wst 3 76 18 
Interest WSt 121 131 I22 23 
Pian participants wntributions 100 YO 6 
Actuarial (gain) loss (1491 378 595 (71) 
Benefits paid (183) (196) (112) (16) 

Benefit obligation -end ofyear 2,474 2,585 3,098 2,417 

Change in plan assets: 
Fair value of plan assets - beginningof year "' 

Employer contributions"' 83 106 I12 10 
Plan paticipants contributions 100 90 6 
Benefits paid (183) (196) (112) (16) 

Fair value of plan assets - end of year 

Reeoociliatioo: 
Funded status (2,474) (2,585) (3,098) (2,417) 

Accrued pitretiremeal cost ($2,474) ($2,585) ($3,098) ($2,417) 

Assumptions: 
Diswunl rate 5.00% 5.25% 5.25% 5.75% 

"'FPU Medical Plan's beginning balance for 2009 reflects the benefit obligation as ofthe merger date of October 28,2009. 

"'Chesapeake's Postretirement Plan does not receive a Medicare Part-D subsidy. The FPU Medical Plan did not receive 
a simificant subsidy for the past-merger period. 

Net periodic postretirement benefit costs for 2010, 2009, and 2008 include the following components: 

Chesapeake FPU 

Postretirement Plan Medical Plan 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2010 2009 2008 2010 2009 (I' 

Components of n e t  periodic postretirement cost: 
(in thousands) 

Service COS1 %- 53 $3 $76 518 
Interest cost 122 131 1 I4 123 23 
Arnolfization of: 

Actuarial (Bin)  loss 57 7 6  290 (6)  
Ne1 periodic postretirement cost 5179 $210 $407 SI93 $4 I 

Assumptions 

"%PU Medical Plan's net periodic cost includes only the Cost from the merger date (October 28, 2009) through December 31, 
2009. 

Discount rate 5.25% 5.25% 5.50% 5.75% 5.50% 

In addition, we recorded $9,000 in expense in 2010 related to continued amortization of FPU's pre-merger 
postretirement benefit regulatory asset. 
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Assumptions 
The assumptions used for the discount rate to calculate the benefit obligations of all the plans were based on the 
interest rates of high-quality bonds in 2010, reflecting the expected lives of the plans. In determining the average 
expected return on plan assets for each applicable plan, various factors, such as historical long-term return 
experience, investment policy and current and expected allocation, were considered. Since Chesapeake's plans and 
FPU's plans have different expected lives of the plan and investment policies, particularly in light of the lump-sum- 
payment option provided in the Chesapeake Pension Plan, different discount rate and expected return on plan asset 
assumptions were selected for Chesapeake's plans and FPU's plans. Since all of the pension plans are frozen with 
respect to additional years of service and compensation, the rate of assumed compensation increases is not 
applicable. 

The health care inflation rate for 2010 used to calculate the benefit obligation is seven percent for medical and eight 
percent for prescription drugs for the Chesapeake Postretirement Plan; and 10.50 percent for the FPU Medical Plan. 
A one-percentage point increase in the health care inflation rate from the assumed rate would increase the 
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation by approximately $787,000 as of January 1,2010, and would increase 
the aggregate of the service cost and interest cost components of the net periodic postretirement benefit cost for 
2010 by approximately $48,000. A one-percentage point decrease in the health care inflation rate from the assumed 
rate would decrease the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation by approximately $582,000 as of January 1 ,  
2010, and would decrease the aggregate of the service cost and interest cost components of the net periodic 
postretirement benefit cost for 2010 by approximately $40,000. 

Estimated Future Benefit Payments 
In 2011, we expect to contribute $205,000 and $1.3 million to the Chesapeake Pension Plan and FPU Pension Plan, 
respectively, and $853,000 to the Chesapeake SERP. We also expect to contribute $96,000 and $158,000 to the 
Chesapeake Postretirement Plan and FPU Medical Plan, respectively, in 2011. The schedule below shows the 
estimated future benefit payments for each of the plans previously described: 

Chesapake FPU Chesapeake FPU 
Pension Pension Chesapeake Postretirement Medical 
Plan''' Plan''' S &" Plan") P l a n v ~ ~ 3 )  

(rn lhousands) 
201 1 $1,315 $2,324 $853 $96 $158 
2012 $465 $2,484 $87 $104 $151 
2013 $533 $2,662 $86 $111 $144 
2014 $556 $2,815 $84 $119 $169 
2015 $686 $2,939 $133 $128 $189 
Years 2016 through 2020 $3,932 $15,974 $672 $703 $1,040 

" 'The pension plan is funded; therefore, benefit payments are expected to  be paid out of the  plan mcts .  
"' Benefit payments are expected to  be paid.out of ow general funds. 
'"These amounts are show net ofestimated Medicare Part-D reimbursementsof$9,000, $10,000, $1 1,000, $12,000 

andS13,OOO fortheyears2011 to 2015, respectively, and$78,000 fortheyears2015 through 2019. 
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On March 23, 2010, the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act was signed into law. On March 30, 2010, a 
companion bill, the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act of 2010, was also signed into law. Among other 
things, these new laws, when taken together, reduce the tax benefits available to an employer that receives the 
Medicare Part D subsidy. The deferred tax effects of the reduced deductibility of the postretirement prescription 
drug coverage must be recognized in the period these new laws were enacted. The FPU Medical Plan receives the 
Medicare Part D subsidy. We assessed the deferred tax effects on the reduced deductibility as a result of these new 
laws and determined that the deferred tax effects were not material to our financial results. 

Retirement Savings Plan 
We sponsor two 401 (k) retirement savings plans and one non-qualified supplemental employee retirement savings 
plan. 

Chesapeake’s 401(k) plan is offered to all eligible employees, except for those FPU employees, who have the 
opportunity to participate in FPU’s 401(k) plan. Effective January 1, 2011, we match 100 percent of eligible 
participants’ pre-tax contributions to the Chesapeake 401(k) plan up to a maximum of six percent of the eligible 
compensation, including pre-tax contributions made by Bravepoint employees. I n  addition, we may make a 
supplemental contribution to all participants in the plan, without regard to whether or not they make pre-tax 
contributions. Beginning January I ,  2011, the employer matching contribution is made in cash and will be invested 
based on a participant’s investment directions. Any supplemental employer contribution is generally made in 
Chesapeake stock. With respect to the employer match and supplemental employer contribution participants, 
employees are 100 percent vested after two years of service or have attained an age of 55 years while still employed 
by Chesapeake. Employees with one year of service are 20 percent vested and will become 100 percent vested after 
two years of service. Employees who do not make an election to contribute or do not opt out of the Chesapeake 
401(k) plan will be automatically enrolled at a deferral rate ofthree percent. 

Prior to January 1, 2011, we made matching contributions on up to six percent of each Chesapeake employee’s 
eligible pre-tax compensation for the year, except for the employees of our advanced information services 
subsidiary, as further explained below. The match was between 100 percent and 200 percent of the employee’s 
contribution (up to six percent), based on the employee’s age and years of service. The first 100 percent was 
matched with Chesapeake common stock; the remaining match was invested in Chesapeake’s 401(k) Plan according 
to each employee’s investment direction. Employees were automatically enrolled at a two-percent contribution, 
with the option of opting out, and were eligible for the company match after three months of continuing service, 
with vesting of 20 percent per year. 

From July 1, 2006 to December 31, 2010, our contribution made on behalf of Bravepoint employees was a 50 
percent matching contribution, for up to six percent of each employee’s annual compensation contributed to the 
plan. The matching contribution was funded in Chesapeake common stock. The plan was also amended at the same 
time to enable it to receive discretionary profit-sharing contributions in the form of employee pre-tax deferrals. The 
extent to which the advanced information services subsidiary had funds available for profit-sharing was dependent 
upon the extent to which the segment’s actual earnings exceeded budgeted earnings. Any profit-sharing dollars 
made available to employees could be deferred into the plan andlor paid out in the form of a bonus. 

We continue to maintain a separate 401(k) retirement savings plan for FPU. Effective January I ,  2011, we match 
100 percent of eligible non-union participants’ pre-tax contributions to the FPU 401(k) plan up to a maximum of six 
percent of the eligible compensation. Eligible employees who have not opted out of the plan are automatically 
enrolled at the three-percent deferral rate and the automatic deferral will increase by one percent per year up to a 
maximum of six percent, unless an employee elects otherwise, with vesting of 100 percent after two years of service. 
Employees with one year of service are 20 percent vested and become 100 percent vested after two years of service. 
Also, we may make other supplemental employer contributions to the plan at such time that we deem appropriate. 
Supplemental employer contributions may be made to the eligible plan participants based on the employee 
compensation for the year. Participants are only eligible for the employer and supplemental employer contributions 
if they have worked for at least 501 hours and 1000 hours respectfully during the Plan Year. 
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Prior to January I ,  201 1, FPU’s 401(k) plan provided a matching contribution of SO percent of an employee’s pre- 
tax contributions, up to six percent of the employee’s salary, for a maximum company contribution of up to three 
percent. For non-union employees the plan provided a company match of 100 percent for the first two percent of an 
employee’s contribution, and a match of SO percent for the next four percent of an employee’s contribution, for a 
total company match ofup to four percent. Employees were automatically enrolled at the three percent contribution, 
with the option of opting out, and were eligible for the company match after six months of continuous service, with 
vesting of 100 percent after three years of continuous service. 

Effective January 1, 1999, we began offering a non-qualitied supplemental employee retirement savings plan 
(“401(k) S E R P )  to our executives over a specific income threshold. Participants receive a cash-only matching 
contribution percentage equivalent to their 401(k) match level. All contributions and matched funds can be invested 
among the mutual funds available for investment. These same funds are available for investment of employee 
contributions within Chesapeake’s 401(k) plan. All obligations arising under the 401(k) SERP are payable from our 
general assets, although we have established a Rabbi Trust for the 401(k) S E W .  As discussed further in Note G - 
“Investments,” to the Consolidated Financial Statements, the assets held in the Rabbi Trust included a fair value of 
$2.4 million and $2.0 million at December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively, related to the 401(k) SERP. The assets 
of the Rabbi Trust are at all times subject to the claims of our general creditors. 

Contributions to all ofour  401(k) plans totaled $1.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2010 and $1.6 million 
for both years ended December 31,2009 and 2008. As of December 31, 2010, there are 582,486 shares reserved to 
fund future contributions to the 401(k) plans. 

Deferred Compensation Plan 
On December 7, 2006, the Board of Directors approved the Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Deferred 
Compensation Plan (“Deferred Compensation Plan”), as amended, effective January 1, 2007. The Deferred 
Compensation Plan is a non-qualified, deferred compensation arrangement under which certain executives and 
members of the Board of Directors are able to defer payment of all or a part of certain specified types of 
compensation, including executive cash bonuses, executive performance shares, and directors’ retainers and fees. At 
December 31, 2010, the Deferred Compensation Plan consisted solely of shares of common stock related to the 
deferral of executive performance shares and directors’ stock retainers. 

Participants in the Deferred Compensation Plan are able to elect the payment of benefits to begin on a specified 
future date after the election is made in the form of a lump sum or annual installments. Deferrals of executive cash 
bonuses and directors’ cash retainers and fees are paid in cash. All deferrals of executive performance shares and 
directors’ stock retainers are paid in shares of our common stock, except that cash is paid in lieu of fractional shares. 

We established a Rabbi Trust in connection with the Deferred Compensation Plan. The value of our stock held in 
the Rabbi Trust is classified within the stockholders’ equity section of the Balance Sheet and has been accounted for 
in a manner similar to treasury stock. The amounts recorded under the Deferred Compensation Plan totaled 
$777,000 and $739,000 at December 31,2010 and 2009, respectively. 
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N. SHARE-BASED COMPENSATION PLANS 
Our non-employee directors and key employees are awarded share-based awards through our Directors Stock 
Compensation Plan ("DSCP") and the Performance Incentive Plan ("PIP"), respectively. We record these share- 
based awards as compensation costs over the respective service period for which services are received in exchange 
for an award of equity or equity-based compensation. The compensation cost is based on the fair value of the grant 
on the date it was granted. 

The table below presents the amounts included in net income related to share-based compensation expense, for the 
restricted stock awards issued under the DSCP and the PIP for the years ended December 31,2010,2009 and 2008: 

For the  Years Ended Deeember31, 2010 2009 2008 

Directors Stock Compensation Plan $283 $191 $180 
(m thousands) 

Performance Incentive Plan 872 1,115 640 
Total compensation expense 1,155 1,306 820 
Less. tax benefit 463 523 327 
Share-Based compensation amounts included in net income $692 $783 5493 

Stock Options 
We did not have any stock options outstanding at December 31, 2010 or 2009, nor were any stock options issued 
during 2010,2009 and 2008. 

Directors Stock Compensation Plan 
Under the DSCP, each of our non-employee directors received in 2010 an annual retainer of 900 shares of common 
stock. Shares granted under the DSCP are issued in advance ofthe directors' service period; therefore, these shares 
are fully vested as of the grant date. We record a prepaid expense as of  the date of the grant equal to the fair value 
of the shares issued and amortize the expense equally over a service period of one year. 

A summary of stock activity under the DSCP is presented below: 

Numberof  Weighted  Average 
S h a r e s  G r a n t  Dale Fair Value 

Outrtan&mg-DDecember 31,2008 
Granted"' 7,174 $29 83 
Vested 7,174 $29 83 
Forfeited 
Outstanmng-DDecernber31, 2009 
Granted 9,900 $29 99 
Vested 9,900 $29 99 
Forfeited 
Outstanding- Decemkr 3 I ,  201 0 

"'On October 28 ,2009 ,  we added tw newmernkrs to OUT Board of Directors, each newmember was 
awrded 337 shares of common stock for t h e  prorated portion of their service period 

We recorded compensation expense of $283,000, $191,000 and $1 80.000 related to DSCP awards for the years 
ended December 31,2010,2009 and 2008, respectively. 
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The weighted average grant-date fair value of DSCP awards granted during 2010 and 2009 was $29.99 and $29.83, 
per share, respectively. The intrinsic values of the DSCP awards are equal to the fair value of these awards on the 
date of grant. At December 31, 2010, there was $99,000 of unrecognized compensation expense related to DSCP 
awards that is expected to be recognized over the first four months of 201 1. 

As of December 31,2010, there were 34,215 shares reserved for issuance under the DSCP. 

Performance Incentive Plan ("PIP") 
Our Compensation Committee is authorized to grant key employees of the Company the right to receive awards of 
shares of our common stock, contingent upon the achievement of established performance goals. These awards are 
subject to certain post-vesting transfer restrictions. 

In 2007, the Board of Directors granted each executive officer equity incentive awards, which entitled each to earn 
shares of common stock to the extent that we achieved pre-established performance goals at the end of a one-year 
performance period. In 2008, we adopted multi-year performance plans to he used in lieu of the one-year awards. 
Similar to the one-year plans, the multi-year plans provide incentives based upon the successful achievement of 
long-term goals, growth, and financial results and they are comprised of both market-based and performance-based 
conditions or targets. 

A portion of the shares granted under the PIP in 2008 vested in 2010, and the fair value of each share is equal to the 
market price of our common stock on the date of the grant. The shares granted under the 2009 and 2010 long-term 
plans have not vested as of December 31, 2010, and the fair value of each performance-based condition or target is 
equal to the market price of our common stock on the date of the grant. For the market-based conditions, we used 
the Black-Scholes pricing model to estimate the fair value of each market-based award granted. 

A summary of stock activity under the PIP is presented below: 

Numberof  Weighted Average 

Outstanding- December 3 I ,  2008 94,200 $27 84 
Shares  Fair Value 

Granled 28,875 $29 19 
Vested 
Fortfeited 
Expired 

Granted 40,875 29 38 
Outstanding- December 3 I ,  2009 123,075 $28 I5 

Vested 
Fortfeited 

43,960 27.94 

Expired 18,840 27 94 
Outstanding-December 31,2010 101,150 $28 78 

In 2010 and 2008 (in 2009, no shares under the PIP vested), we withheld shares with value at least equivalent to the 
employees' minimum statutory obligation for the applicable income and other employment taxes, and remitted the 
cash to the appropriate taxing authorities with the executives receiving the net shares. The total number of shares 
withheld 17,695 and 12,511 for 2010 and 2008, respectively, was based on the value of the PIP shares on their 
vesting date, determined by the average of the high and low of our stock price. No payments for the employee's tax 
obligations were made to taxing authorities in 2009 as no shares vested during this period. Total payments for the 
employees' tax obligations to the taxing authorities were approximately $538,000 and $383,000 in 2010 and 2008, 
respectively. 
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We recorded compensation expense of $872,000, $1.1 million and $640,000 related to the PIP for the years ended 
December 31,2010,2009, and 2008, respectively. 

The weighted average grant-date fair value of PIP awards granted during 2010,2009 and 2008 was $29.38, $29.19 
and $27.84, per share, respectively. The intrinsic value of the PIP awards was $2.7 million, $2.1 million and $1.1 
million for 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. 

As of December 31, 2010, there were 345,028 shares reserved for issuance under the PIP. 

0. RATES AND OTHER REGULATORY ACTIVITIES 

Our natural gas and electric distribution operations in Delaware, Maryland and Florida are subject to regulation by 
their respective PSC; ESNG, our natural gas transmission subsidiary, is subject to regulation by the FERC; and 
PIPECO, our intrastate pipeline subsidiary, is subject to regulation by the Florida PSC. Chesapeake’s Florida 
natural gas distribution division and FPU’s natural gas and electric operations continue to be subject to regulation by 
the Florida PSC as separate entities. 

Delaware 
On September 2, 2008, our Delaware division filed with the Delaware PSC its annual Gas Sales Service Rates 
(“GSR”) Application, seeking approval to change its GSR, effective November I ,  2008. On July 7, 2009, the 
Delaware PSC granted approval of a settlement agreement presented by the parties in this docket, which included 
the Delaware PSC, our Delaware division and the Division of the Public Advocate. As part of the settlement, the 
parties agreed to develop a record in a later proceeding on the price charged by the Delaware division for the 
temporary release of transmission pipeline capacity to our natural gas marketing subsidiary, PESCO. On January 8, 
2010, the Hearing Examiner in this proceeding issued a report of Findings and Recommendations in which he 
recommended, among other things, that the Delaware PSC require the Delaware division to refund to its firm service 
customers the difference between what the Delaware division would have received had the capacity released to 
PESCO been priced at the maximum tariff rates under asymmetrical pricing principles and the amount actually 
received by the Delaware division for capacity released to PESCO. The Hearing Examiner also recommended that 
the Delaware PSC require us to adhere to asymmetrical pricing principles in all future capacity releases by the 
Delaware division to PESCO, if any. Accordingly, if the Hearing Examiner’s refund recommendation for past 
capacity releases were approved without modification by the Delaware PSC, the Delaware division would have to 
credit to its firm service customers amounts equal to the maximum tariff rates that the Delaware division pays for 
long-term capacity, which we estimated to be approximately $700,000, even though the temporary releases were 
made at lower rates based on competitive bidding procedures required by the FERC’s capacity release rules. We 
disagreed with the Hearing Examiner’s recommendations and filed exceptions to those recommendations on 
February 18,2010. 

At the hearing on March 30, 2010, the Delaware PSC agreed with us that the Delaware division had been releasing 
capacity based on a previous settlement approved by the Delaware PSC and, therefore, did not require the Delaware 
division to issue any refunds for past capacity releases. The Delaware PSC, however, required the Delaware 
division to adhere to asymmetrical pricing principles for future capacity releases to PESCO until a more appropriate 
pricing methodology is developed and approved. The Delaware PSC issued an order on May 18, 2010 elaborating 
its decisions at the March hearing and directing the parties to reconvene in a separate docket to determine if a 
pricing methodology other than asymmetrical pricing principles should apply to future capacity releases by the 
Delaware division to PESCO. On June 17, 2010, the Division of the Public Advocate tiled an appeal with the 
Delaware Superior Court, asking it to overturn the Delaware PSC’s decision with regard to refunds for past capacity 
releases. On June 28, 2010, the Delaware division filed a Notice of Cross Appeal with the Delaware Superior Court 
asking it to overturn the Delaware PSC’s decision with regard to requiring the Delaware division to adhere to 
asymmetrical pricing principles for future capacity releases to PESCO. The parties involved filed opening briefs 
with the Delaware Superior Court on September 30,2010, answering briefs on October 20,2010, and reply briefs on 
November 3,2010. We anticipate that the Court will render a decision sometime in 2011. Due to the ongoing legal 
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proceeding, the parties have not yet opened a separate docket to determine an alternative pricing methodology for 
future capacity releases. We did not accrue any contingent liability related to potential refunds for past capacity 
releases. Since the Delaware PSC’s Order on May 18, 2010, the Delaware division has not released any capacity to 
PESCO. 

On September 4, 2009, the Delaware division filed with the Delaware PSC its annual GSR Application, seeking 
approval to change its GSR, effective November I ,  2009. On October 6, 2009, the Delaware PSC authorized the 
Delaware division to implement the GSR charges on November 1, 2009, on a temporary basis, subject to refund, 
pending the completion of full evidentiary hearings and a final decision. The evidentiary hearing in this matter was 
held on May 19,2010. At the evidentiary hearing, the parties in this docket, which included the Delaware PSC, the 
Delaware division and the Division of the Public Advocate, presented a proposed settlement agreement to resolve all 
issues addressed in this docket. The settlement agreement contemplates that the Delaware division will begin to 
share interruptible margins with its firm ratepayers when those margins reach a certain level in each 12-month 
period ending October 31. Based on the current level of interruptible margins generated by the Delaware division, 
we do not anticipate that sharing of future intermptible margins will have a significant impact on our results. The 
Delaware PSC approved the settlement agreement on September 7,2010. 

On December 17, 2009, the Delaware division filed an application with the Delaware PSC, requesting approval for 
an Individual Contract Rate for sewice to be rendered to a potential large industrial customer. The Delaware PSC 
granted approval of the Individual Contract Rate on February 18, 2010. 

On September I ,  2010, the Delaware division filed with the Delaware PSC its annual GSR Application, seeking 
approval to change its GSR, effective November 1, 2010. On September 21,2010, the Delaware PSC authorized the 
Delaware division to implement the GSR charges on November I ,  2010, on a temporary basis, subject to refund, 
pending the completion of full evidentiary hearings and a final decision. The Delaware division anticipates a final 
decision no later than the third quarter of 201 1. 

Maryland 
On December 1, 2009, the Maryland PSC held an evidentiary hearing to determine the reasonableness of the four 
quarterly gas cost recovery filings submitted by the Maryland division during the 12 months ended September 30, 
2009. No issues were raised at the hearing, and on December 9, 2009, the Hearing Examiner in this proceeding 
issued a proposed Order approving the division’s four quarterly filings. On January 8, 2010, the Maryland PSC 
issued an Order substantially affirming the Hearing Examiner’s decision in the matter. 

On December 14, 2010, the Maryland PSC held an evidentiary hearing to determine the reasonableness of the four 
quarterly gas cost recovery filings submitted by the Maryland division during the 12 months ended September 30, 
2010. No issues were raised at the hearing, and on December 20, 2010, the Hearing Examiner in this proceeding 
issued a proposed Order approving the division’s four quarterly filings. This proposed Order became a final Order 
ofthe Maryland PSC on January 20,201 1. 

Florida 
On July 14, 2009, Chesapeake’s Florida division filed with the Florida PSC its petition for a rate increase and 
request for interim rate relief. In the application, the Florida division sought approval of (a) an interim rate increase 
of $417,555; (b) a permanent rate increase of $2,965,398, which represented an average base rate increase, 
excluding fuel costs, of approximately 25 percent for the Florida division’s customers; (c) implementation or 
modification of certain surcharge mechanisms; (d) restructuring of certain rate classifications; and (e) deferral of 
certain costs and the purchase premium associated with the then pending merger with FPU. On August 18, 2009, 
the Florida PSC approved the full amount of the Florida division’s interim rate request, subject to refund, applicable 
to all meters read on or after September I ,  2009. On December 15, 2009, the Florida PSC (a) approved a 
$2,536,307 permanent rate increase applicable to all meters read on or after January 14, 2010; (b) determined that 
there is no refund required of the interim rate increase; and (c) ordered Chesapeake’s Florida division and FPU’s 
natural gas distribution operations to submit data no later than April 29,201 1 (which is 18 months after the merger) 
that details all known benefits, synergies, cost savings and cost increases that have resulted from the merger. 
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Also on December 15,2009, the Florida PSC approved the settlement agreement for a final natural gas rate increase 
of 67,969,000 for FPU’s natural gas distribution operation. The Florida PSC had approved an annual interim rate 
increase of $984,054 on February 10, 2009 and approved the permanent rate increase of $8,496,230 in an order 
issued on May 5,2009, with the new rates to he effective beginning on June 4,2009. On June 17, 2009, however, 
the Office of Public Counsel entered a protest to the Florida PSC’s order and its final natural gas rate increase ruling. 
Subsequent negotiations led to the settlement agreement between the Office of Public Counsel and FPU, which the 
Florida PSC approved on December 15, 2009. The rates authorized pursuant to the order approving the settlement 
agreement became effective on January 14, 2010. In February 2010, FPU refunded to its natural gas customers 
approximately $290,000, representing revenues in excess of the amount provided by the settlement agreement that 
had been billed to customers from June 2009 through January 14,2010. 

In 2010, we recorded a $750,000 accrual related to the regulatory risk for FPU’s natural gas distribution operation 
associated with its earnings, merger benefits and recovery of the purchase premium. We are required to detail 
known benefits, synergies, cost savings and cost increases resulting from the merger and present the information in 
the “come-back” filing to the Florida PSC by April 29,201 1 (within 18 months of the merger). We are currently in 
discussions with the Office of Public Counsel and the Florida PSC staff regarding the benefits and cost savings of 
the merger, current and expected earnings levels as well as the recovery of approximately $34.9 million in purchase 
premium and $2.2 million in merger-related costs. We recorded this accrual based on our assessment of FPU’s 
current earnings, the regulatory environment in Florida and progress of the current discussions. 

On September I ,  2009, FPU’s electric distribution operation filed its annual Fuel and Purchased Power Recovery 
Clause, which seeks final approval of its 2008 fuel-related revenues and expenses and new fuel rates for 2010. On 
January 4,2010, the Florida PSC approved the proposed 2010 fuel rates, effective on or after January I ,  2010. 

On September 1 1, 2009, Chesapeake’s Florida division and FPU’s natural gas distribution operation separately filed 
their respective annual Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clauses, seeking final approval of their 2008 
conservation-related revenues and expenses and new conservation surcharge rates for 2010. On November 2,2009, 
the Florida PSC approved the proposed 2010 conservation surcharge rates for both the Florida division and FPU, 
effective for meters read on or after January 1.2010. 

Also on September 11, 2009, FPU’s natural gas distribution operation filed its annual Purchased Gas Adjustment 
Clause, seeking final approval of its 2008 purchased gas-related revenues and expenses and new purchased gas 
adjustment cap rate for 2010. On November 4, 2009, the Florida PSC approved the proposed 2010 purchased gas 
adjustment cap, effective on or afler January 1,2010. 

On September 1, 2010, FPU’s electric distribution operation filed its annual Fuel and Purchased Power Cost 
Recovery Clause, which seeks final approval of the levelized fuel adjustment and purchased power cost 
recovery factors for 201 1. On December 20, 2010, the Florida PSC issued an order approving the proposed 
201 1 fuel rates, effective for meters read on and after January I ,  201 1. 

On September IO, 2010, FPU’s electric distribution operation filed its annual Energy Conservation Cost Recovery 
(“ECCR”) Clause, which seeks final approval of the 2009 conservation-related revenues and expenses and new 
ECCR recovery factors for 201 1. On November 29,2010, the Florida PSC issued an order approving the proposed 
201 I ECCR recovery factors, effective for meters read on and after January 1,201 1 

On September 13, 2010, Chesapeake’s Florida division, FPU’s Indiantown division and FPU’s natural gas 
distribution operation separately filed their annual ECCR Clauses, seeking final approval of the 2009 conservation- 
related revenues and expenses and new ECCR recovery factors for 201 1. On November 29, 2010, the Florida PSC 
issued an order approving all of the proposed 201 1 ECCR recovery factors, effective for meters read on or after 
January 1,201 1. 
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On September 13, 2010, FPU’s natural gas distribution operation filed its annual Purchased Gas Adjustment 
(“PGA”) Clause seeking final approval of its 2009 purchased gas-related revenues and expenses and new PGA cap 
rate for 201 1. On November 29,2010, the Florida PSC issued an order approving the proposed 201 1 PGA cap rate, 
effective for meters read on or after January 1,201 1. 

On, July 7, 2009, the City of Marianna, Florida Commission (the “Commission”) passed an ordinance granting a 
franchise to FPU effective February I ,  2010 for a period not to exceed 10 years for the operation and distribution 
and/or sale of electric energy (the “franchise agreement”). The franchise agreement provides that FPU will develop 
and implement new time-of-use (“TOW) and interruptible electric power rates that shall be mutually agreed upon 
by FPU and the city. The franchise agreement further provides that the TOU and interruptible rates be effective no 
later than February 17, 201 1 and available to all customers within the corporate limits of the City of Marianna. If 
the rates are not in effect by February 17, 2011, the city has the right to give notice to FPU within 180 days 
thereafter of its intent to exercise its option to purchase FPU’s property (consisting of the electric distribution assets) 
within the City of Marianna. Any such purchase would be subject to approval by the Commission which would also 
need to approve the presentation of a referendum to voters in the City of Marianna for the approval of the purchase 
and the operation by the city of an electric distribution facility. If the purchase is approved by the Commission and 
the voters in the City of Marianna, the closing of the purchase must occur within 12 months after the referendum is 
approved. If the city elects to purchase the Marianna property, the agreement requires the city to pay FPU the fair 
market value for such property as determined by three qualified appraisers. If the purchase occurs, FPU would have 
a gain in the year of the disposition. Additionally, future financial results would be negatively impacted from the 
loss in earnings generated by FPU under the franchise agreement, however such impact is anticipated to be 
immaterial. 

In accordance with the terms of the franchise agreement, FPU developed reasonable TOU and intermptible rates and 
on December 14, 2010, filed a petition with the Florida PSC for authority to implement a demonstration project 
consisting of such proposed TOU and interruptible rates for approval and implementation on or before February 17, 
201 1. The Florida PSC issued an order approving the proposed TOU and interruptible rates for a four-year period 
on February 1 I ,  201 1. The city has objected to the proposed rates and has tiled a petition protesting the entry of the 
Florida PSC’s order. 

As disclosed in Item 8 under the heading “Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements - Note Q, “Other 
Commitments and Contingencies,” on March 2, 201 1, the city filed a declaratory action against FPU in the Circuit 
Court of the Fourteenth Judicial Circuit in and for Jackson County, Florida, alleging breaches of the franchise 
agreement by FPU and seeking a declaratory judgment that the city has the right to exercise its option to purchase 
FPU’s property in the City of Marianna in accordance with the terms of the franchise agreement. 
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ESNG 
The following are regulatory activities involving FERC Orders applicable to ESNG and the expansions of ESNG’s 
transmission system: 

Eneralink Expansion Project: In  2006, ESNG proposed to develop, construct and operate approximately 75 miles 
of new pipeline facilities from the existing Cove Point Liquefied Natural Gas terminal in Calvert County, Maryland, 
crossing under the Chesapeake Bay into Dorchester and Caroline Counties, Maryland, to points on the Delmarva 
Peninsula, where such facilities would interconnect with ESNG’s existing facilities in Sussex County, Delaware. In 
April 2009, ESNG terminated this project based on increased construction costs over its original projection and 
initiated billing to recover approximately $3.2 million of costs incurred in connection with this project and the 
related cost of capital over a period of 20 years in accordance with the terms of the precedent agreements executed 
with the two participating customers and approved by the FERC. One of the two participating customers is 
Chesapeake, through its Delaware and Maryland divisions. During 2010, ESNG and the participating customers 
negotiated to reduce the recovery period of this cost from 20 years to five years. On January 27, 201 1, ESNG filed 
with the FERC the request to amend the cost recovery period, which was approved by the FERC on February 14, 
2011. 

Mainline Extension Project: On November 25, 2009, ESNG filed a notice of its intent under its blanket certificate to 
construct, own and operate new mainline facilities to deliver additional firm service of 1,594 Mcfs per day of natural 
gas to Chesapeake’s Delaware division. The FERC published the notice of this filing on December 7, 2009. No 
protest was filed during the 60-day period following the notice, and ESNG commenced construction on February 6, 
2010. The facilities were completed on April 29, 2010, and ESNG commenced billing for the new service on May 
1,2010. 

Mainline Extension and Interconnect Project: On March 5,2010, ESNG submitted an Application for Certificate of 
Public Convenience and Necessity to the FERC related to a proposed mainline extension and interconnect project 
that would tie into the interstate pipeline system of TETLP. ESNG’s project involved building and operating an 
eight-mile mainline extension from ESNG’s existing facility in Parkesburg, Pennsylvania to the interconnection 
with TETLP at Honey Brook, Pennsylvania. The estimated capital cost of this project is approximately $19.4 
million. On September 3, 2010, the FERC approved ESNG’s application, subject to certain environmental 
conditions, some of which had to be met prior to the commencement of construction. ESNG accepted the Order 
Issuing Certificate on October 4, 2010. On October 13, 2010, the FERC issued a Notice to Proceed with the 
construction of the project’s facilities as all conditions that must be met prior to the commencement of construction 
were satisfied. The facilities were completed on December 15,  2010, and on December 21, ESNG received FERC 
approval to place the facilities into service. ESNG commenced billing for the new service on January 1,201 I .  

Rate Case Filing: On December 30, 2010, ESNG filed a base rate proceeding in compliance with the terms of the 
settlement in its prior rate base proceeding. ESNG’s filed rates, proposed to be effective February 1,201 1, reflect an 
annual increase of $6,748,628 over its current rates. The proposed rate increase reflects increases in operating and 
maintenance expenses, depreciation expense, and return on new gas plant facilities that are expected to be placed 
into service before June 30, 2011. ESNG proposed a return on equity of 13.5 percent. ESNG expects to reach a 
settlement agreement on the filing in 201 1. 

ESNG also had developments in the following FERC matters: 

On April 30, 2010, ESNG submitted its annual Interruptible Revenue Sharing Report to the FERC. ESNG 
reported in this filing that its interruptible revenue was in excess of its annual threshold amount and refunded 
$90,718, inclusive of interest, in the second quarter of2010 to its eligible firm customers. 

On May 28, 2010, ESNG submitted its annual Fuel Retention Percentage (“FRP”) and Cash-Out Surcharge 
filings to the FERC. In these filings, ESNG proposed to implement a FRP rate of 0.00 percent and a zero rate 
for its Cash-Out Surcharge. ESNG also proposed to refund $310,117, inclusive of interest, to its eligible 
customers in the second quarter of 2010 as a result of combining its over-recovered Gas Required for 
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Operations and its over-recovered Cash-Out Cost. The FERC approved these proposals on June 29, 2010, 
and ESNG issued refunds to eligible customers. 

On August 16, 2010, ESNG submitted its compliance filing with regard to the FERC’s Order on Electronic 
Tariff Filings (Order No. 714). This Order required all natural gas pipelines subject to FERC jurisdiction to 
file baseline tariff sheets electronically. All subsequent rate and tariff-related filings are to he made 
electronically. On October 13,2010, the FERC approved ESNG’s compliance filing for this Order. 

On September 1, 2010, ESNG submitted its compliance filing with regard to the FERC’s most recent Order 
adopting Standards for Business Practices for Interstate Natural Gas Pipelines (Order No. 587-U). With this 
Order, FERC incorporated by reference into its regulations Version 1.9 of the North American Energy 
Standards Board Wholesale Gas Quadrant’s standards. On October 13, 2010, FERC approved ESNG’s 
compliance filing. 

P. ENVIRONMENTAL COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

We are subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations governing environmental quality and pollution 
control. These laws and regulations require us to remove or remedy the effect on the environment ofthe disposal or 
release of specified substances at current and former operating sites. 

We have participated in the investigation, assessment or remediation and have certain exposures at six former MGP 
sites. Those sites are located in Salisbury, Maryland, and Winter Haven, Key West, Pensacola, Sanford and West 
Palm Beach, Florida. We have also been in discussions with the MDE regarding a seventh former MGP site located 
in Cambridge, Maryland. The Key West, Pensacola, Sanford and West Palm Beach sites are related to FPU, for 
which we assumed in the merger any existing and future contingencies. 

As of December 31, 2010, we had $358,000 in environmental liabilities related to Chesapeake’s MGP sites in 
Maryland and Florida, representing our estimate of the future costs associated with those sites. As of December 31, 
2010, we had approximately $1.3 million in regulatory and other assets for future recovery of environmental costs 
from Chesapeake’s customers through our approved rates. As of December 31, 2010, we had approximately $1 1.6 
million in environmental liabilities related to FPU’s MGP sites in Florida, primarily from the West Palm Beach site, 
which represents our estimate of the future costs associated with those sites. FPU has approval to recover up to 
$14.0 million of its environmental costs from insurance and from customers through rates. Approximately $7.8 
million of FPU’s expected environmental costs have been recovered from insurance and customers through rates as 
of December 31, 2010. We also had approximately $6.2 million in regulatory assets for future recovery of 
environmental costs from FPU’s customers. 

The following discussion provides details on each site. 

Salisbury, Maryland 
We have substantially completed remediation of this site in Salisbury, Maryland, where it was determined 
that a former MGP caused localized ground-water contamination. During 1996, we completed construction 
of an Air Sparging and Soil-Vapor Extraction (“AS/SVE) system and began remediation procedures. We 
have reported the remediation and monitoring results to the MDE on an ongoing basis since 1996. In 
February 2002, the MDE granted permission to permanently decommission the AS/SVE system and to 
discontinue all on-site and off-site well monitoring, except for one well, which is being maintained for 
periodic product monitoring and recovery. We have requested and are awaiting a No Further Action 
determination from the MDE. 
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Through December 31, 2010, we have incurred and paid approximately $2.9 million for remedial actions and 
environmental studies. We have recovered approximately $2.2 million through insurance proceeds or in rates 
and have $667,000 to be recovered through future rates. 

Winter Haven, Florida 
The Winter Haven site is located on the eastern shoreline of Lake Shipp, in Winter Haven, Florida. Pursuant 
to a Consent Order entered into with the FDEP, we are obligated to assess and remediate environmental 
impacts at this former MGP site. In 2001, the FDEP approved a RAP requiring construction and operation of 
a Bio-Sparging and SoiVVapor Extraction ("BSiSVE") treatment system to address soil and groundwater 
impacts at a portion of the site. The BSiSVE treatment system has been in operation since October 2002. 
Modifications and upgrades to the BSiSVE treatment system were completed in October 2009. The Sixteenth 
Semi-Annual RAP Implementation Status Report was submitted to the FDEP in December 2010. The 
groundwater sampling results through December 2010 show a continuing reduction in contaminant 
concentrations and indicate that the recent treatment system modifications and upgrades have had a beneficial 
impact on the rate ofreduction. At present, we predict that remedial action objectives may be met for the area 
being treated by the BSiSVE treatment system in approximately two to three years. The cost of operating and 
monitoring the system is approximately $46,000. 

The BSiSVE treatment system does not address impacted soils in the southwest comer of the site. On April 
16, 2010, a soil excavation interim RAP describing the proposed excavation of approximately 4,000 cubic 
yards of impacted soils from the southwest corner of the site was submitted to the FDEP for review. The 
FDEP provided comments to the soil excavation interim RAP by letter, dated June 24, 2010. A response 
letter, dated August 3,2010, was submitted to FDEP. A subsequent conditional approval letter, dated August 
27, 2010, was issued by FDEP. The cost to implement this excavation plan has been estimated at $250,000; 
however, this estimate does not include costs associated with dewatering or shoreline stabilization, which 
would he required to complete the excavation. Because the costs associated with shoreline stabilization and 
dewatering (including treatment and discharge of the pumped water) are likely substantial, alternatives to this 
excavation plan will to be evaluated. We plan to perform the excavation in late 201 1 or early 2012. 

The FDEP has indicated that we may he required to remediate sediments along the shoreline of Lake Shipp, 
immediately west of the site. Based on studies performed to date, we object to FDEP's suggestion that the 
sediments have been adversely impacted by the former operations of the MGP. Our early estimates indicate 
that some of the corrective measures discussed by the FDEP could cost as much as $1.0 million. We believe 
that corrective measures for the sediments are not warranted and intend to oppose any requirement that we 
undertake corrective measures in the offshore sediments. We have not recorded a liability for sediment 
remediation, as the final resolution of this matter cannot be predicted at this time. 

Through December 31, 2010, we have incurred and paid approximately $1.6 million for this site and estimate 
an additional cost of $358,000 in the future, which has been accrued. We have recovered through rates $1.3 
million of the costs and continue to expect that the remaining $658,000, which is included in regulatory 
assets, will be recoverable from customers through our approved rates. 

K e y  West, Florida 
FPU formerly owned and operated an MGP in Key West, Florida. Field investigations performed in the 1990s 
identified limited environmental impacts at the site, which is currently owned by an unrelated third-party, 
Suburban Propane. In September 20 10, FDEP issued a Preliminary Contamination Assessment Report, for 
additional soil and groundwater investigation work that was undertaken by FDEP in November 2009 and 
January 2010, after 17 years of regulatory inactivity. Because FDEP observed that some soil and 
groundwater standards were exceeded, FDEP is seeking to meet with FPU and the current site owner, 
Suburban Propane, to discuss additional field work which the FDEP believes is warranted for the site. 
Potential costs for investigation and remediation are projected to he $153,000. 
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Pensacola, Florida 

FPU formerly owned and operated an MGP in Pensacola, Florida. The MGP was also owned by Gulf Power. 
Portions of the site are now owned by the city of Pensacola and the Florida Department of Transportation 
rFDOT”). In October 2009, FDEP informed Gulf Power that FDEP would approve a conditional No Further 
Action (“NFA”) determination for the site, which must include a requirement for institutional and engineering 
controls. On November 9, 2010, an NFA Proposal was submitted to FDEP, along with a draft restrictive 
covenant for the property currently owned by FDOT. At this point, it is anticipated that no further monitoring 
will be required on the site. The remaining consulting and remediation costs are projected to be $7,000. 

Sanford, Florida 
FPU is the current owner of property in Sanford, Florida, a former MGP site which was operated by several 
other entities before FPU acquired the property. FPU was never an owner or an operator of the MGP. In late 
September 2006, EPA sent a Special Notice Letter, notifying FPU, and the other responsible parties at the site 
(Florida Power Corporation, Florida Power & Light Company, Atlanta Gas Light Company, and the city of 
Sanford, Florida, collectively with FPU, ‘?he Sanford Group”), of EPA’s selection of a final remedy for OU1 
(soils), OU2 (groundwater), and OU3 (sediments) for the site. The total estimated remediation costs for this 
site were projected at the time by EPA to be approximately $12.9 million. 

In January 2007, FPU and other members of the Sanford Group signed a Third Participation Agreement, 
which provides for funding the final remedy approved by EPA for the site. FPU’s share of remediation costs 
under the Third Participation Agreement is set at five percent of a maximum of $13 million, or $650,000. As 
of December 3 I ,  2010, FPU has paid $650,000 to the Sanford Group escrow account for its share of funding 
requirements. 

The Sanford Group, EPA and the US. Department of Justice agreed to a Consent Decree in March 2008, 
which was entered by the federal court in Orlando, Florida on January 15, 2009. The Consent Decree 
obligates the Sanford Group to implement the remedy approved by EPA for the site. The total cost of the 
final remedy is now estimated at approximately $18 million. FPU has advised the other members of the 
Sanford Group that it is unwilling at this time to agree to pay any sum in excess of the $650,000 committed 
by FPU in the Third Participation Agreement. 

Several members of the Sanford Group have concluded negotiations with two adjacent property owners to 
resolve damages that the property owners allege they have and will incur as a result of the implementation of 
the EPA-approved remediation. In settlement of these claims, members of the Sanford Group, which in this 
instance does not include FPU, have agreed to pay specified sums of money to the parties. FPU has refused 
to participate in the funding of the third-party settlement agreements based on its contention that it did not 
contribute to the release of hazardous substances at the site giving rise to the third-party claims. 

As of December 31, 2010, FPU’s remaining share of remediation expenses, including attorneys’ fees and 
costs, is estimated to be $20,000. However, we are unable to determine, to a reasonable degree of certainty, 
whether the other members of the Sanford Group will accept FPU’s asserted defense to liability for costs 
exceeding $13 million to implement the final remedy for this site or will pursue a claim against FPU for a 
sum in excess ofthe $650,000 that FPU has paid under the Third Participation Agreement. 
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West Palm Beach, Florida 
We are currently evaluating remedial options to respond to environmental impacts to soil and groundwater at 
and in the immediate vicinity of a parcel of property owned by FPU in West Palm Beach, Florida, where FPU 
previously operated an MGP. Pursuant to a Consent Order between FPU and the FDEP, effective April 8, 
1991, FPU completed the delineation of soil and groundwater impacts at the site. On June 30, 2008, FPU 
transmitted a revised feasibility study, evaluating appropriate remedies for the site, to the FDEP. The revised 
feasibility study completed in 2008 evaluated a wide range of remedial alternatives based on criteria provided 
by applicable laws and regulations. On April 30, 2009, the FDEP issued a remedial action order, which it 
subsequently withdrew. In response to the Order and as a condition to its withdrawal, FPU committed to 
perform additional field work in 2009 and complete an additional engineering evaluation of certain remedial 
alternatives. The scope of this work has increased in response to FDEP’s requests for additional information. 

FPU performed additional field work in August 2010, which included the installation of additional 
groundwater monitoring wells and performance of a comprehensive groundwater sampling event. FPU also 
performed vapor intrusion sampling in October 2010. The results of the field work were submitted to the 
FDEP for their review and comment in October 2010. On November 4, 2010, the FDEP issued its comments 
on the feasibility study and the proposed remedy. On November 16,2010, FPU presented to the FDEP a new 
proposed strategy for the site remedy with an aggressive remedial action plan, and the FDEP agreed with the 
proposal to implement a phased approach. On December 22, 2010, FPU submitted to the FDEP an interim 
RAP to remediate the east parcel of the site, which the FDEP conditionally approved on February 4, 201 1. 

FPU is currently implementing the interim RAP for the east parcel of the West Palm Beach site, including the 
incorporation of FDEP’s conditions for approval. We estimate that the updated costs of remediation will 
range from approximately $5.1 million to $13.3 million. This estimate does not include any costs associated 
with relocation of operations, which is necessary to implement the remedial plan, and any potential costs 
associated with re-development of the properties. 

We continue to expect that all costs related to these activities will he recoverable from customers through 
rates. 

Other 
We are in discussions with the MDE regarding a former MGP site located in Cambridge, Maryland. The 
outcome of this matter cannot he determined at this time; therefore, we have not recorded an environmental 
liability for this location. 

a. OTHER COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES 

Litigation 
In May 2010, a FPU propane customer filed a class action complaint against FPU in Palm Beach County, Florida, 
alleging, among other things, that FPU acted in a deceptive and unfair manner related to a particular charge by FPU 
on its bills to propane customers and the description of such charge. The suit sought to certify a class comprised of 
FPU propane customers to whom such charge was assessed since May 2006 and requested damages and statutory 
remedies based on the amounts paid by FPU customers for such charge. FPU vigorously denies any wrongdoing 
and maintains that the particular charge at issue is customaly, proper and fair. Without any admission by FPU of 
any wrongdoing, validity of the claims or a properly certifiable class for the complaint, FPU entered into a 
settlement agreement with the plaintiff in September 2010 to avoid the burden and expenses of continued litigation. 
The court approved the final settlement. The judgment becomes final when the time for appeal expires, which is 
expected on March 13, 201 I .  To date, there has been no notice of appeal. We recorded $1.2 million of the total 
estimated costs related to this litigation in 2010, which includes the proposed settlement payment, attorneys’ fees 
and expenses and costs of notice and class administration. As discussed in Note B, “Acquisitions,” $835,000 ofthis 
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contingent liability was determined to be associated with FPU’s operations prior to the merger with Chesapeake and 
was recorded as part of the purchase price allocation. The remaining $370,000 of the total estimated costs, which i s  
related to FPU’s operations after the merger with Chesapeake, or the amount incurred after the end of the 
measurement period for the acquisition accounting, was expensed in 2010. 

On March 2, 201 I ,  the City of Marianna, Florida tiled a declaratory action against FPU i n  the Circuit Court o f  the 
Fourteenth Judicial Circuit in and for Jackson County, Florida, alleging that FPU breached its obligations under its 
franchise with the city to provide electric service to customers within and without the city by failing (i) to develop 
and implement TOU and interruptible rates that were mutually agreed to by the city and FPU; (ii) to have such 
mutually agreed upon rates i n  effect by February 17, 2011; and (iii) to have such rates available to all o f  FPU’s 
customers located within and without the corporate limits of the city. The city i s  seeking a declaratory judgment to 
exercise i t s  option under the franchise agreement to purchase FPU’s property (consisting o f  the electric distribution 
assets) within the City of Marianna. Any such purchase would he subject to approval by the Commission which 
would also need to approve the presentation o f  a referendum to voters in the City o f  Marianna for approval o f  the 
purchase and the operation by the city o f  an electric distribution facility. If the purchase i s  approved by the 
Commission and the voters in the City o f  Marianna, the closing of the purchase must occur within 12 months after 
the referendum i s  approved. FPU intends to f i le  a response to the City’s complaint and vigorously contest this 
litigation and intends to oppose the passage o f  any proposed referendum that i s  presented to voters to approve the 
purchase of the FPU property in the City o f  Marianna. 

We are involved in certain other legal actions and claims arising in the normal course o f  business. We are also 
involved in certain legal proceedings and administrative proceedings before various governmental agencies 
concerning rates. In the opinion o f  management, the ultimate disposition o f  these proceedings wi l l  not have a 
material effect on our consolidated financial position, results o f  operations or cash flows. 

Natural Gas, Electric and Propane Supply 
Our natural gas, electric and propane distribution operations have entered into contractual commitments to purchase 
gas and electricity from various suppliers. The contracts have various expiration dates. In March 2009, we renewed 
our contract with an energy marketing and risk management company to manage a portion of our natural gas 
transportation and storage capacity. This contract expires on March 31,2012. 

PESCO i s  currently in the process o f  obtaining and reviewing proposals from suppliers and anticipates executing 
agreements before the existing agreements expire in May 20 11,  

FPU’s electric fuel supply contracts require FPU to maintain an acceptable standard of creditworthiness based on 
specific financial ratios. FPU’s agreement with JEA requires FPU to comply with the following ratios based on the 
result of the prior 12 months: (a) total liab es to tangible net worth less than 3.75 times and (b) fixed charge 
coverage ratio greater than 1.5. If either ratio i s  not met by FPU, it has 30 days to cure the default or provide an 
irrevocable letter o f  credit if the default i s  not cured. FPU’s agreement with Gulf Power requires FPU to meet the 
following ratios based on the average of the prior six quarters: (a) funds from operation interest coverage ratio 
(minimum o f  2 times) and (b) total debt to total capital (maximum o f  65 percent). I f  FPU fails to meet the 
requirements, it has to provide the supplier a written explanation o f  action taken or proposed to be taken to be 
compliant. Failure to comply with the ratios specified in the Gulf  Power agreement could result in FPU providing 
an irrevocable letter o f  credit. FPU was in compliance with these requirements as of December 3 1,2010. 

Corporate Guarantees 
The Board o f  Directors has authorized the Company to issue up to $35 million o f  corporate guarantees on behalf of 
our subsidiaries and for letters o f  credit. As of March 2, 201 1, the Board increased this limit from $35 million to 
$45 million. 

We have issued corporate guarantees to certain vendors of our subsidiaries, primarily the propane wholesale 
marketing subsidiary and our natural gas marketing subsidiary. These corporate guarantees provide for the payment 
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of propane and natural gas purchases in the event ofthe respective subsidiary’s default. Neither subsidiary has ever 
defaulted on its obligations to pay its suppliers. The liab es for these purchases are recorded in the Consolidated 
Financial Statements when incurred. The aggregate amount guaranteed at December 31, 2010 was $25.6 million, 
with the guarantees expiring on various dates in 201 1. 

In addition to the corporate guarantees, we have issued a letter of credit to our primary insurance company for 
$440,625 which expires on December 2, 201 1 .  The letter of credit is provided as security to satisfy the deductibles 
under our various outstanding insurance policies. As a result of the recent change in our primary insurance 
company, we have issued an additional letter of credit for $725,000 to our former primary insurance company, 
which will expire on June I ,  201 1. There have been no draws on these letters of credit as of December 31, 2010. 
We do not anticipate that the letters of credit will be drawn upon by the counterparties and we expect that the letters 
of credit will be renewed to the extent necessary in the future. We provided a letter of credit for $2.0 million to 
TETLP related to the Precedent Agreement with TETLP, which is further described below. 

Agreements for Access to New Natural Gas Supplies 
On April 8 ,  2010, our Delaware and Maryland divisions entered into a Precedent Agreement with TETLP to secure 
firm transportation service from TETLP in conjunction with its new expansion project, which is expected to expand 
TETLP’s mainline system by up to 190,000 dekatherms per day (“Dts/d”). The Precedent Agreement provides that, 
upon satisfaction of certain conditions, the parties will execute two firm transportation service contracts, one for our 
Delaware division and one for our Maryland division, for 30,000 and 10,000 Dts/d, respectively, to be effective on 
the service commencement date of the project, which is currently projected to occur in November 2012. Each firm 
transportation service contract shall, among other things, provide for: (a) the maximum daily quantity of Dtdd 
described above; (b) a term of 15 years; (c) a receipt point at Clarington, Ohio; (d) a delivery point at Honey Brook, 
Pennsylvania; and ( f )  certain credit standards and requirements for security. Commencement of service and 
TETLP’s and our rights and obligations under the two firm transportation service contracts are subject to satisfaction 
of various conditions specified in the Precedent Agreement. 

Our Delmarva natural gas supplies are currently received primarily from the Gulf of Mexico natural gas production 
region and are transported through three interstate upstream pipelines, two of which interconnect directly with 
ESNG’s transmission system. The new firm transportation service contracts between our Delaware and Maryland 
divisions and TETLP will provide us with an additional direct interconnection with ESNG’s transmission system 
and access to new sources of natural gas supplies from other natural gas production regions, including the 
Appalachian production region, thereby providing increased reliability and diversity of supply. They will also 
provide our Delaware and Maryland divisions additional upstream transportation capacity to meet current customer 
demands and to plan for sustainable growth. 

The Precedent Agreement provides that the parties shall promptly meet and work in good faith to negotiate a 
mutually acceptable reservation rate. Failure to agree upon a mutually acceptable reservation rate would have 
enabled either party to terminate the Precedent Agreement, and would have subjected us to reimburse TETLP for 
certain pre-construction costs; however, on July 2, 2010, our Delaware and Maryland divisions executed the 
required reservation rate agreements with TETLP. 

The Precedent Agreement requires us to reimburse TETLP for our proportionate share of TETLP’s pre-service costs 
incurred to date, if we terminate the Precedent Agreement, are unwilling or unable to perform our material duties 
and obligations thereunder, or take certain other actions whereby TETLP is unable to obtain the authorizations and 
exemptions required for this project. If such termination were to occur, we estimate that our proportionate share of 
TETLP’s pre-service costs could be approximately $4.7 million as of December 31, 2010. If we were to terminate 
the Precedent Agreement aiier TETLP completed its construction of all facilities, which is expected to be in the 
fourth quarter of 201 I ,  our proportionate share could be as much as approximately $45 million. The actual amount 
of our proportionate share of such costs could differ significantly and would ultimately be based on the level of pre- 
service costs at the time of any potential termination. As our Delaware and Maryland divisions have now executed 
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the required reservation rate agreements with TETLP, we believe that the likelihood of terminating the Precedent 
Agreement and having to reimburse TETLP for our proportionate share of TETLP’s pre-service costs is remote. 

As of December 31, 2010, we provided a letter of credit for $2.0 million under the Precedent Agreement with 
TETLP as required. This letter ofcredit is expected to increase quarterly as TETLP’s pre-service costs increase and 
will not exceed more than the three-month reservation charge under the firm transportation service contracts, which 
we currently estimate to he $2.1 million. 

On March 17,2010, our Delaware and Maryland divisions entered into a separate Precedent Agreement with ESNG 
to extend its mainline by eight miles to interconnect with TETLP at Honey Brook, Pennsylvania. As discussed in 
Note 0, “Rates and Other Regulatory Activities,” ESNG completed the extension project in December 2010 and 
commenced the service in January 201 1. The rate for the transportation service on this extension is ESNG’s current 
tariff rate for service in that area. 

TETLP is proceeding with obtaining the necessary approvals, authorizations or exemptions for construction and 
operation of its portion of the project, including, but not limited to, approval by the FERC. Our Delaware and 
Maryland divisions require no regulatory approvals or exemptions to receive transmission service from TETLP or 
ESNG. 

Once the ESNG and TETLP firm transportation services commence, our Delaware and Maryland divisions will 
incur costs from those services based on the agreed reservation rates, which will become an integral component of 
the costs associated with providing natural gas supplies to our Delaware and Maryland divisions. The costs from the 
ESNG and TETLP firm transportation services will be included in the annual GSR filings for each of our respective 
divisions. 

Non-incomebased Taxes 
From time to time, we are subject to various audits and reviews by the states and other regulatory authorities 
regarding non-income-based taxes. We are currently undergoing a sales tax audit in Florida. During 2010, we 
recorded an accrual of $698,000 related to additional sales taxes and gross receipts taxes owed to various states. 

Other Contingency 

In 2010, we recorded a $750,000 accrual to the regulatory risk for FPU’s natural gas distribution operation 
associated with its earnings, merger benefits and recovery of its purchase premium (See Note 0, “Rates and Other 
Regulatory Activities,” to the Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion). 
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R. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED) 

In our opinion, the quarterly financial information shown below includes all adjustments necessary for a fair 
presentation of the operations for such periods. Due to the seasonal nature of our business, there are substantial 
variations in operations reported on a quarterly basis. 

Far the Quarters Ended 

On thouran& acepiper share amoune) 

March 31 June 30 September30 December31 

2010 
Operating Revenue S153,260 $80,061 $76,466 $117,759 
Operatlng Income $25,398 $7,761 $4.583 $14,188 
Net Income $13,974 $3340 $1,628 $7,113 
E m m g s  per share 

BaSlC $1.48 $0.35 $0.17 $0.75 
Diluted $1.47 $0.35 $0.17 $0.74 

2009(” 
Operatlng Revenue $104,479 $40,834 $31,758 $91,715 
Operatmg Income $15,966 $2,856 $2,257 $12,658 
Net Income $8,593 $806 $308 $6 191 
Eammgi per share 

BaSlC $I 26 $0 12 $0 04 $0 71 
Dlluted $1 24 $0 12 $0 04 $0 71 

( ‘ I  The quarterly results prior to the completion of the merger with FPU exclude the results from FPU. The merger 

”’ The sum of the four quarters does not equal the total year due to rounding. 
became effective on October 28,2009. 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 2010 Form 10-K Page 114 



ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE. 

None. 

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES. 

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures 
The Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer of the Company, with the participation of other Company 
officials, have evaluated the Company’s “disclosure controls and procedures” (as such term is defined under Rule 
13a-I5(e) and 15d - I5(e) promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended) as ofDecember 31, 
2010. Based upon their evaluation, the Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that the 
Company’s disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of December 31,2010. 

Changes in Internal Controls 
There has been no change in internal control over financial reporting (as such term is defined in Exchange Act Rule 
13a-I5(f)) that occurred during the quarter ended December 31, 2010, that materially affected, or is reasonably 
likely to materially affect, internal control over financial reporting. 

On October 28, 2009, the previously announced merger between Chesapeake and FPU was consummated. 
Chesapeake has included FPU’s activity in its evaluation of internal control over financial reporting pursuant to 
Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. See Item 8 under the heading “Notes to the Consolidated Financial 
Statements -Note B, Acquisitions” for additional information relating to the FPU merger. 

CEO and CFO Certifications 
The Company’s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have filed with the SEC the certifications 
required by Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 as Exhibits 31.1 and 31.2 to the Company’s Annual 
Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2010. In addition, on June 3, 2010 the Company’s 
Chief Executive Officer certified to the NYSE that he was not aware of any violation by the Company of the NYSE 
corporate governance listing standards. 

Management‘s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 
The report of management required under this Item 9A is contained in Item 8 of this Form 10-K under the caption 
“Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting.” 

Our independent auditors, ParenteBeard LLC, have audited and issued their report on effectiveness of our internal 
control over financial reporting. That report appears on the following page. 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and 
Stockholders of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 

We have audited Chesapeake Utilities Corporation’s (the “Company”) internal control over financial reporting as of 
December 3 1, 2010, based on criteria established in Infernal Control-hiegrated Framework issued by the 
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations ofthe Treadway Commission (COSO). Chesapeake Utilities Corporation’s 
management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment 
of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management’s Report 
on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting, appearing under Item 8. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on 
the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board 
(United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audit of 
internal control over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial 
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audit also included performing such other 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis 
for our opinion. 

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. A company’s internal 
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that ( I )  pertain to the maintenance ofrecords 
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 
(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial 
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the 
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 
(3)  provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or 
disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. 
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 

In our opinion, Chesapeake Utilities Corporation maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over 
financial reporting as of December 3 1, 2010, based on criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated 
Framework issued by the Commiiiee of Sponsoring Organizations ofthe Treadway Commission (COSO). 

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United 
States), the consolidated balance sheets of Chesapeake Ut es Corporation as of December 31,2010 and 2009, and 
the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’ equity and cash flows of Chesapeake Utilities 
Corporation, and our report dated March 8, 201 1 expressed an unqualified opinion. 

i s /  ParenteBeard LLC 
ParenteBeard LLC 
Malvem, Pennsylvania 
March 8,201 1 
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ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION. 

None 

PART 111 

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT AND CORPORATE GOVERNANACE. 

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the portions of the Proxy Statement, 
captioned “Election of Directors (Proposal I),’’ “Information Concerning Nominees and Continuing Directors,” 
“Corporate Governance,” “Committees of the Board ~ Audit Committee” and “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership 
Reporting Compliance,” to be filed no later than March 31,  2011, in connection with the Company’s Annual 
Meeting to be held on or about May 4, 201 1. 

The information required by this Item with respect to executive officers is, pursuant to instruction 3 of paragraph (b) 
of Item 401 of Regulation S-K, set forth in this report following Item 4, as Item 4A, under the caption “Executive 
Officers of the Company.” 

The Company has adopted a Code of Ethics for Financial Officers, which applies to its principal executive officer, 
president, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller, or persons performing similar 
functions. The information set forth under Item 1 hereof concerning the Code of Ethics for Financial Officers is filed 
herewith. 

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION. 

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the portions of the Proxy Statement, 
captioned “Director Compensation,” “Executive Compensation” and “Compensation Discussion and Analysis” in 
the Proxy Statement to be filed no later than March 31,201 1, in connection with the Company’s Annual Meeting to 
he held on or about May 4,201 1. 

ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED 
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS. 

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the portion of the Proxy Statement, 
captioned “Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management” to be tiled no later than March 31, 
201 I ,  in connection with the Company’s Annual Meeting to be held on or about May 4,201 I .  
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The following table sets forth information, as of December 31, 2010, with respect to compensation plans of 
Chesapeake and its subsidiaries, under which shares of Chesapeake common stock are authorized for issuance: 

(a) ( b) (C) 

Number ofsecurities 
remaining available for future 

Number ofsecurities to Weighted-average issuance under equity 
be issued upon exrcise exercise price compensation plans 
of outstanding options, ofoutstanding options, (excluding securities 

warrants, and rights warrants, and rights reflected in column (a)) 
Equity compensation 
plans approved by 

security holders 402,843 (‘1 

Equity compensation 
plans not approved by 
security holders 

Total 402,843 

‘ I )  Includes 345,028 shares under the 2005 Performance Incentive Plan, 34,215 shares available under the 
2005 Directors Stock Compensation Plan, and 23,600 shares available under the 2005 Employee Stock 
Awards Plan. 

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE. 

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the portion of the Proxy Statement 
captioned, “Corporate Governance,” to be filed no later than March 31, 2011 in connection with the Company’s 
Annual Meeting to be held on or about May 4, 201 1. 

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES. 

The information required by this Item is incorporated herein by reference to the portion of the Proxy Statement, 
captioned “Fees and Services of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm,” to be filed no later than March 
31,201 1, in connection with the Company’s Annual Meeting to be held on or about May 4,201 1. 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 2010 Form 10-K Page 118 



PART IV 

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES. 

(a) The following documents are filed as part of this reDort: 
1. . . . . 
. 
. 
2. . . . 

3. . 

. 

. 

Financial Statements: 
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm; 

Consolidated Statements of Income for each of the three years ended December 3 1,2010,2009, and 2008, 

Consolidated Balance Sheets at December 31,2010 and December 31,2009; 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for each of the three years ended December 31, 2010, 2009, and 
2008; 

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity for each of the three years ended December 31, 2010, 
2009, and 2008; and 

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements. 

Financial Statement Schedules: 
Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm; 

Schedule I -Parent Company Condensed Financial Statements; and 

Schedule I I  -Valuation and Qualifying Accounts. 

All other schedules are omitted, because they are not required, are inapplicable, or the information is 
otherwise shown in the financial statements or notes thereto. 

Exhibits 
Exhibit 1.1 

Exhibit 2.1 

Exhibit 3.1 

Exhibit 3.2 

Exhibit 4.1 

Exhibit 4.2 

Underwriting Agreement entered into by Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and Robert 
W. Baird & Co. Incorporated and A.G. Edwards & Sons, Inc., on November 15, 2006 
relating to the sale and issuance of 600,300 shares of Chesapeake’s common stock, is 
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 1.1 of our Current Report on Form 8-K, filed 
November 16,2006, File No. 001-1 1590. 

Agreement and Plan of Merger between Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and Florida 
Public Utilities Company dated April 17, 2009, is incorporated herein by reference to 
Exhibit 2.1 ofour Current Report on Form 8-K, filed April 20,2009, File No. 001-11590. 

Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of our Quarterly Report on Form IO-Q 
for the period ended June 30,2010, File No. 001-1 1590. 

Amended and Restated Bylaws of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, effective April 7, 
2010, are incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 3 ofthe Company’s Current Repon 
on Form 8-K, filed April 13,2010, File No. 001-1 1590. 

Form of Indenture between Chesapeake and Boatmen’s Trust Company, Trustee, with 
respect to the 8 114% Convertible Debentures is incorporated herein by reference to 
Exhibit 4.2 of our Registration Statement on Form S-2, Reg. No. 33-26582, filed on 
January 13, 1989. 

Note Purchase Agreement, entered into by the Company on October 2, 1995, pursuant to 
which Chesapeake privately placed $10 million of its 6.91% Senior Notes, paid off in 
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* Exhibit 4.3 

* Exhibit4.4 

* Exhibit4.5 

Exhibit4.6 

* Exhibit4.7 

Exhibit 4.8 

Exhibit 4.9 

Exhibit4.10 

Exhibit4.11 

Exhibit4.12 

Exhibit 4.13 

2010, is not being filed herewith, in accordance with Item 601(b)(4)(iii) ofRegulation S- 
K. We hereby agree to furnish a copy ofthat agreement to the SEC upon request. 

Note Purchase Agreement, entered into by Chesapeake on December 15, 1997, pursuant 
to which Chesapeake privately placed $10 million of its 6.85% Senior Notes due in 2012, 
is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.3 of our Annual Report on Form IO-K for the 
year ended December 31,2009, File No. 001-1 1590. 

Note Purchase Agreement entered into by Chesapeake on December 27, 2000, pursuant 
to which Chesapeake privately placed $20 million of its 7.83% Senior Notes, due in 
2015, is incorporated by reference to Exhihit 4.4 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for 
the year ended December 31,2009, File No. 001-1 1590. 

Note Agreement entered into by Chesapeake on October 31, 2002, pursuant to which 
Chesapeake privately placed $30 million of its 6.64% Senior Notes, due in 2017, is 
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 2 of our Current Report on Form 8-K, filed 
November 6,2002, File No. 001-1 1590. 

Note Agreement entered into by Chesapeake on October 18, 2005, pursuant to which 
Chesapeake, on October 12, 2006, privately placed $20 million of its 5.5% Senior Notes, 
due in 2020, with Prudential Investment Management, Inc., is incorporated herein by 
reference to Exhibit 4.1 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended 
December 31,2005, File No. 001-1 1590. 

Note Agreement entered into by Chesapeake on October 31, 2008, pursuant to which 
Chesapeake, on October 31, 2008, privately placed $30 million of its 5.93% Senior 
Notes, due in 2023, with General American Life Insurance Company and New England 
Life Insurance Company, is incorporated by reference to Exhibit 4.1 of our Annual 
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2009, File No. 001-1 1590. 

Form of Indenture of Mortgage and Deed of Trust between Florida Public Ut 
Company and the trustee, dated September I ,  1942 for the First M 
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 7-A of Florida Public U 
Registration No. 2-6087. 

Sixteenth Supplemental Indenture entered into by Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and 
a Public Utilities Company, on December 1, 2009, pursuant to which Chesapeake 

s Corporation, on December 1,2009 guaranteed the secured First Mortgage Bonds 
of Florida Public Utilities Company under the Merger Agreement, is filed herewith. 

Fifteenth Supplemental Indenture entered into by Flor Public Utilities Company on 
November 1, 2001, pursuant to which Florida Public Ut es Company, on November 1, 
2001, privately placed $14,000,000 of its 4.90% First Mortgage Bonds, is incorporated 
herein by reference to Exhibit 4(c) of Florida Public Utilities Company’s Annual Report 
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2001, File No. 001-10608. 

Fourteenth Supplemental Indenture entered into by Florida Public Utilities Company on 
September I ,  2001, pursuant to which Florida Public Utilities Company, on September 1, 
2001, privately placed $15,000,000 of its 6.85% First Mortgage Bonds, is incorporated 
herein by reference to Exhibit 4(b) of Florida Public Utilities Company’s Annual Report 
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2001, File No. 001-10608. 

Thirteenth Supplemental Indenture entered into by Florida Public Utilities Company on 
June 1, 1992, pursuant to which Florida Public Utilities, on May 1, 1992, privately placed 
$8,000,000 of its 9.08% First Mortgage Bonds, is incorporated herein by reference to 
Exhibit 4 to Florida Public Utilities Company’s Quarterly Report on Form IO-Q for the 
period ended June 30,1992. 

Twelfth Supplemental Indenture ente into by Florida Public Utilities on May I ,  1988, 
pursuant to which Florida Public Ut es Company, on May 1, 1988, privately placed 
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Exhibit 10.1* 

Exhibit 10.2* 

Exhibit 10.3* 

Exhibit 10.4* 

Exhibit 10.5* 

Exhibit 10.6 

Exhibit 10.7' 

Exhibit 10.8 

Exhibit 10.9' 

Exhibit 10.10* 

Exhibit 10.11' 

Exhibit 10.12' 

Exhibit l0.13* 

Exhibit 10.14* 

$10,000,000 and $5,000,000 of its 9.57% First Mortgage Bonds and 10.03% First 
Mortgage Bonds, respectively, are incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 4 to 
Florida Public Utilities Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended 
June 30, 1988. 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Cash Bonus Incentive Plan, dated January 1, 2005, is 
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.3 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for 
the year ended December 3 I ,  2004, File No. 001-1 1590. 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Directors Stock Compensation Plan, adopted in 2005, is 
incorporated herein by reference to our Proxy Statement dated March 28, 2005, in 
connection with our Annual Meeting held on May 5, 2005, File No. 001-1 1590. 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Employee Stock Award Plan, adopted in 2005, is 
incorporated herein by reference to our Proxy Statement dated March 28, 2005, in 
connection with our Annual Meeting held on May 5,2005, File No. 001-1 1590. 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Performance Incentive Plan, adopted in 2005, is 
incorporated herein by reference to our Proxy Statement dated March 28, 2005, in 
connection with our Annual Meeting held on May 5, 2005, File No. 001-1 1590. 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Deferred Compensation Plan, amended and restated as 
of January 1, 2009, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.5 of our Annual 
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2008, File No. 001-1 1590. 

First Amendment to the Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Deferred Compensation Plan, 
dated December 28,2010, IS tiled herewith. 

Executive Employment Agreement dated December 31, 2009, by and between 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and John R. Schimkaitis, is incorporated herein by 
reference to Exhibit 10.1 of our Current Report on Form 8-K, filed January 7,2010, File 
No. 001-11590. 

Consulting Agreement dated January 3, 201 1, by and between Chesapeake Utilities 
Corporation and John R. Schimkaitis, is tiled herewith. 

Executive Employment Agreement dated January 14, 201 1, by and between Chesapeake 
Utilities Corporation and Michael P. McMasters, is incorporated herein by reference to 
Exhibit 10.1 of our Current Report on Form 8-K, tiled January 21, 2011, File No. 001- 
11590. 

Executive Employment Agreement dated December 31, 2009, by and between 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and Stephen C. Thompson, is incorporated herein by 
reference to Exhibit 10.3 of our Current Report on Form 8-K, tiled January 7, 2010, File 
No. 001-11590. 

Executive Employment Agreement dated December 3 1, 2009, by and between 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and Beth W. Cooper, is incorporated herein by 
reference to Exhibit 10.4 of our Current Report on Form 8-K, filed January 7, 2010, File 
No. 001-11590. 

Executive Employment Agreement dated December 31, 2009, by and between 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and Joseph Cummiskey, is incorporated herein by 
reference to Exhibit 10.5 of our Current Report on Form 8-K, filed January 7, 2010, File 
No. 001-1 1590. 

Executive Employment Agreement dated March 3, 2011, by and between Chesapeake 
Utilities Corporation and Elaine B. Bittner, is tiled herewith. 

Performance Share Agreement dated January 23, 2008 for the period 2008 to 2009, 
pursuant to Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Performance Incentive Plan by and between 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and John R. Schimkaitis, is incorporated herein by 
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Exhibit lO.15* 

Exhibit 10.16' 

Exhibit 10.17* 

Exhibit 10.18* 

Exhibit 10.19* 

Exhibit 10.20' 

Exhibit 10.21* 

Exhibit 10.22* 

Exhibit 10.23' 

Exhibit 10.24* 

reference to Exhibit 10.11 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended 
December 31,2007, File No. 001-1 1590. 

Performance Share Agreement dated January 23, 2008 for the period 2008 to 2010, 
pursuant to Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Performance Incentive Plan by and between 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and John R. Schimkaitis, is incorporated herein by 
reference to Exhibit 10.12 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended 
December31,2007, FileNo. 001-11590. 

Performance Share Agreement dated January 23, 2008 for the period 2008 to 2009, 
pursuant to Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Performance Incentive Plan by and between 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and Michael P. McMasters, is incorporated herein by 
reference to Exhibit 10.13 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended 
December31,2007, FileNo. 001-11590. 

Performance Share Agreement dated January 23, 2008 for the period 2008 to 2010, 
pursuant to Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Performance Incentive Plan by and between 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and Michael P. McMasters, is incorporated herein by 
reference to Exhibit 10.14 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended 
December31,2007, FileNo. 001-11590. 

Performance Share Agreement dated January 23, 2008 for the period 2008 to 2009, 
pursuant to Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Performance Incentive Plan by and between 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and Stephen C. Thompson, is incorporated herein by 
reference to Exhibit 10.15 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended 
December 31, 2007, File No. 001-1 1590. 

Performance Share Agreement dated January 23, 2008 for the period 2008 to 2010, 
pursuant to Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Performance Incentive Plan by and between 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and Stephen C. Thompson, is incorporated herein by 
reference to Exhibit 10.16 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended 
December 31,2007, File No. 001-1 1590. 

Performance Share Agreement dated January 23, 2008 for the period 2008 to 2009, 
pursuant to Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Performance Incentive Plan by and between 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and Beth W. Cooper, is incorporated herein by 
reference to Exhibit 10.17 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended 
December 31,2007, FileNo. 001-11590. 

Performance Share Agreement dated January 23, 2008 for the period 2008 to 2010, 
pursuant to Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Performance Incentive Plan by and between 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and Beth W. Cooper, is incorporated herein by 
reference to Exhibit 10.18 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended 
December 31, 2007, FileNo. 001-11590. 

Performance Share Agreement dated January 23, 2008 for the period 2008 to 2009, 
pursuant to Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Performance Incentive Plan by and between 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and S. Robert Zola, is incorporated herein by reference 
to Exhibit 10.19 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 
2007, File No. 001-11590. 

Performance Share Agreement dated January 23, 2008 for the period 2008 to 2010, 
pursuant to Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Performance Incentive Plan by and between 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and S. Robert Zola, is incorporated herein by reference 
to Exhibit 10.20 of our Annual Report on Form IO-K for the year ended December 31, 
2007, FileNo. 001-1 1590. 

Form of Performance Share Agreement effective January 7, 2009 for the period 2009 to 
201 1, pursuant to Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Performance Incentive Plan by and 
between Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and each of John R. Schimkaitis, Michael P. 
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Exhibit 10.25* 

Exhibit 10.26* 

Exhibit 10.27* 

Exhibit 10.28' 

Exhibit 10.29' 

Exhibit 10.30' 

Exhibit 10.31* 

Exhibit 10.32' 

Exhibit 10.33 

Exhibit 10.34 

Exhibit 10.35 

McMasters, Beth W. Cooper and Stephen C. Thompson, is incorporated herein by 
reference to Exhibit 10.26 on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2008, File No. 
00 1-1 1590. 

Form of Performance Share Agreement effective January 6, 2010 for the period 2010 to 
2012, pursuant to Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Performance Incentive Plan by and 
between Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and each of John R. Schimkaitis, Michael P. 
McMasters, Beth W. Cooper, Stephen C. Thompson, and Joseph Cummiskey is 
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.24 on Form 10-K for the year ended 
December31,2009,FileNo. 001-11590 

Performance Share Agreement dated January 20, 2010 for the period 2010 to 2011, 
pursuant to Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Performance Incentive Plan by and between 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and Joseph Cummiskey is incorporated herein by 
reference to Exhibit 10.24 on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,2009, File No. 
001-11590. 

Form of Performance Share Agreement effective January 14, 201 1 for the period 201 1 to 
201 3, pursuant to Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Performance Incentive Plan by and 
between Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and each of Michael P. McMasters, Beth W. 
Cooper, Stephen C. Thompson, Joseph Cummiskey, and Elaine B. Bittner, is 
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 ofour Current Report on Form 8-K, tiled 
January 21, 201 I ,  File No. 001.1 1590. 

Form of Performance Share Agreement effective January 14,201 1 for the period 201 1 to 
20 12, pursuant to Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Performance Incentive Plan by and 
between Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and each of Michael P. McMasters and Elaine 
B. Bittner, is filed herewith. 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, as amended 
and restated effective January 1, 2009, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 
10.27 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008, File 
No. 001-11590. 

First Amendment to the Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Supplemental Executive 
Retirement Plan as amended and restated effective January I ,  2009, is filed herewith. 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Supplemental Executive Retirement Savings Plan, as 
amended and restated effective January 1, 2009, is incorporated herein by reference to 
Exhibit 10.28 of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 
2008,FileNo. 001-11590. 

First Amendment to the Chesapeake Utilities Corporation Supplemental Executive 
Retirement Savings Plan, dated October 28, 2010, is incorporated herein by reference to 
Exhibit 10.1 of our Quarterly Report on Form IO-Q for the period ended September 30, 
2010, FileNo. 001-11590. 

Amended and Restated Electric Service Contract between Florida Public Utilities 
Company and JEA dated November 6, 2008, is incorporated herein by reference to 
Exhibit 10.1 of Florida Public Utilities Company's Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on 
November 6,2008, File No. 001-10908. 

Networking Operating Agreement between Florida Public Utilities Company and 
Southern Company Services, Inc. dated December 27, 2007 and amended on June 3, 
2008, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.3 of Florida Public Utilities 
Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended June 30,2008, File No. 
00 1- 10608. 

Network Integration Transmission Service Agreement between Florida Public Utilities 
Company and Southern Company Services, Inc. dated December 27, 2007 and amended 
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. Exhibit 10.36 

Exhibit 10.37 

Exhibit 10.38 

Exhibit 10.39 

Exhibit 10.40 

Exhibit 10.41 

Exhibit 10.42 

Exhibit 10.43 

Exhibit 12 

Exhibit 14.1 

Exhibit 14.2 

Exhibit 21 

Exhibit 23.1 

Exhibit 31.1 

on June 3, 2008, is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.4 of Florida Public 
es Company’s Quarterly Report on Form IO-Q for the period ended June 30,2008, 

FileNo. 001-10608. 

Form of Service Agreement for Firm Transportation Service between Florida Public 
Utilities Company and Florida Gas Transmission Company, LLC dated November 1, 
2007 for the period November 2007 to February 2016 (Contract No. 107033), is 
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of Florida Public Utilities Company’s 
Quarterly Report on Form IO-Q for the period ended September 30, 2007, File No. 001- 
10608. 

of Service Agreement for Firm Transportation Service between Florida Public 
es Company and Florida Gas Transmission Company, LLC dated November I ,  

2007 for the period November 2007 to March 2022 (Contract No. 107034), is 
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 of Florida Public Utilities Company’s 
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the period ended September 30, 2007, File No. 001- 
10608. 

Form of Service Agreement for Firm Transportation Service between Florida Public 
Utilities Company and Florida Gas Transmission Company, LLC dated November 1, 
2007 for the period November 2007 to February 2022 (Contract No. 107035), is 
incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.3 of Florida Public Ut 
Quarterly Report on Form IO-Q for the period ended September 30, 2007, File No. 001- 
10608. 

Term Note Agreement entered into by Chesapeake Utilities Corporation on March 16, 
2010, pursuant to the $29 million credit facility with PNC Bank, N.A., is incorporated 
herein by reference to Exhibit 10.1 of our Quarterly Report on Form IO-Q for the period 
ended March 31,2010, FileNo. 001-11590. 

Precedent Agreement between Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and Texas Eastern 
Transmission LP, dated April 8,2010 is incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit 10.2 
of our Quarterly Report on Form IO-Q for the period ended March 31, 2010, File No. 
00 1-1 1590. 

Form of Franchise Agreement between Florida Public Utilities Company and the city of 
Marianna, effective February 1,2010, is filed herewith. 

Form of Service Agreement for Generation Services entered into by Florida Public 
Utilities Company and Gulf Power Company, dated December 28, 2006, effective 
January 1, 2008 is hereby incorporated by reference as Exhibit lO(s) on Florida Public 
Utilities Company’s Annual Report on Form IO-K for the year ended December 31, 
2006, file No. 001-10608. 

Amendment to Form of Service Agreement for Generation Services entered into by 
Florida Public Utilities Company and Gulf Power Company, effective January 25, 201 1, 
is filed herewith. 

Computation of Ratio of Earning to Fixed Charges is filed herewith. 

Code of Ethics for Financial Officers is filed herewith. 

Business Code of Ethics and Conduct is tiled herewith. 

Subsidiaries of the Registrant is tiled herewith. 

Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm is filed herewith. 

Certificate of Chief Executive Officer of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation pursuant to 
Exchange Act Rule 13a-I4(a) and 15d - 14(a), dated March 8,201 1, is filed herewith. 
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Exhibit 31.2 Certificate of Chief Financial Officer of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation pursuant to 
Exchange Act Rule 13a-l4(a) and 15d - 14(a), dated March 8,201 1, is tiled herewith. 

Certificate of Chief Executive Officer of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation pursuant to 18 
U.S.C. Section 1350, dated March 8, 2011, is filed herewith. 

Certificate of Chief Financial Officer of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation pursuant to 18 
U.S.C. Section 1350, dated March 8, 2011, is tiled herewith. 

Exhibit 32.1 

Exhibit 32.2 

* Management contract or compensatory plan or agreement, 
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SIGNATURES 

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15 (d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, Chesapeake Utilities 
Corporation has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized. 

CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 

By: i s /  MICHAEL P. MCMASTERS 
Michael P. McMasters, 
President and Chief Executive Ofticer 
Date: March 8, 201 1 

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the 
following persons on behalf of the registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated. 

is/  RALPH J. ADKINS 
Ralph J. Adkins, 
Chairman of the Board and Director 
Date: March 2, 20 11  

/ S i  BETH W. COOPER 
Beth W. Cooper, Senior Vice President 
and Chief Financial Officer 
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer) 
Date: March 8, 201 1 

/si  RICHARD BERNSTEIN 
Richard Bernstein, Director 
Date: March 2, 201 I 

/ S i  THOMAS P. HILL, JR. 
Thomas P. Hill, Jr., Director 
Date: March 2, 201 1 

/S/ PAUL L. MADDOCK, JR. 
Paul L. Maddock, Jr., Director 
Date: March 2, 201 1 

/S/ JOSEPH E. MOORE. ESO 
Joseph E. Moore, Esq., Director 
Date: March 2, 201 1 

I S /  DLANNA F. MORGAN 
Dianna F. Morgan, Director 
Date: March 2. 201 1 

/S/ MICHAEL P. MCMASTERS 
Michael P. McMasters, 
President, Chief Executive Ofticer and Director 
Date: March 8, 201 1 

/S/ EUGENE H. BAYARD,ESO 
Eugene H. Bayard, Director 
Date: March 2, 201 1 

/S/ THOMAS J. BRESNAN 
Thomas J. Bresnan, Director 
Date: March 7, 201 1 

/S/ DENNIS s. HUDSON, 111 
Dennis S. Hudson, 111, Director 
Date: March 2, 20 I 1  

is/  J. PETER MARTM 
J. Peter Martin, Director 
Date: March 2, 201 1 

/S/ CALVERT A. MORGAN, JR 
Calvert A. Morgan, Jr., Director 
Date: March 2, 201 1 

/S/ JOHN R. SCHNKAITIS 
John R. Schimkaitis 
Vice Chairman ofthe Board and Director 
Date: March 2, 201 1 
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

To the Board of Directors and 
Stockholders of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 

The audit referred to in our report dated March 8, 2011 relating to the consolidated financial statements of 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation as of December 31, 2010 and 2009 and for each of the years in the three-year 
period ended December 31, 2010, which is contained in Item 8 of this Form 10-K also included the audits of the 
financial statement schedules listed in Item 15(a)2. These financial statement schedules are the responsibility of the 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial 
statement schedules based on our audits. 

In our opinion such financial statement schedules, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial 
statements taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material respects, the information set forth therein. 

/ s i  ParenteBeard LLC 
ParenteBeard LLC 
Malvern, Pennsylvania 
March 8.201 1 



Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and Subsidiaries 
Schedule I 

Parent Company Condensed Financial Statements 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (Parent) 

Condensed Balance Sheets 

December31, December31, 
Assets 2010 2009 
(m rhausandx) 

Total property,  plant and equipment $202.807 5191,440 
Less: Accumulated depreciation and amortization (49,223) (46,297) 
Plus: Construction work in p rogess  1,492 1,338 
Net property,  plant and equipment 155,076 146,481 

Investments ,  at fa i r  value 2,368 1,959 
Investments  in subsidiaries 179,580 160, I50 

Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents 4,229 973 
Accounts receivable (less allowance far  uncollectible 11,623 9,356 

Accrued revenue 6,458 4,936 
Accounts receivable from affiliates 74,663 56,587 
Propane inventory, at average cost 635 624 
Other inventory, at average cost 970 971 
Regulatory assets 51 1,205 
Storage p prepayments 5,084 6,144 

Deferred income taxes 369 1,909 
Prepaid expenses 2,310 3,047 
Other current assets 176 79 

Total current assets 110,571 86,653 

Deferredcharges and O t h e r  Assets 

accounts of $432 and $458, respectively) 

Income taxes receivable 4,003 822 

Long-term receivables 133 33 I 
Regulatory assets 2,820 3,610 
Other deferred charges 603 479 

Total deferred charges and other assets 3,556 4,420 

Total Assets 3451,151 5399,663 

T h e  accompanying  notes  are a n  integral part of the financial statements.  



Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and Subsidiaries 
Schedule I 

Parent Company Condensed Financial Statements 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (Parent) 

Condensed Balance Sheets 

D e c e m b e r  31, D e c e m b e r  31, 
2010 2009 Capitalization and Liabilities 

(m lhousands) 

Capi t a l i za t ion  
Stockholders' equity 

Common stock, par value 50.4867 per share 

Additional paid-in capital 
Retained earnin@ 
Accumulated other comprehensive loss 
Deferred compensation obligtion 

(authorized 25,000,000 and 12,000,000 shares, respectively) 
$4,635 

148,159 
76,805 
(3,134) 

777  

$4,572 

144,502 
63,23 1 
(2,865) 

739 

Total stockholders' equity 226,465 

Long-term debt, net of current maturities 71,682 79,61 I 
Total capitalization 298,147 289,051 

C u r r e n t  Liabil i t ies 
Current portion of longterm debt 7,727 6,636 
Short-term borrowing 63,958 30,023 

Customer deposits and refunds 7,619 4.4 I 0  
Accrued interest 1,015 1,003 
Dividends payable 3,143 2,959 
Accrued compensation 3,377 2,450 

Other accrued liabilities 2,635 1,647 
Total  current liabilities 102,307 64.2 I 9  

D e f e r r e d  Cred i t s  a n d  O t h e r  Liabili t ies 

Accounts payable 10,401 9,157 

Regulatory liabilities 2,432 5,934 

Deferred income taxes 20,999 16,494 
Deferred investment taxcredits 122 157 
Regulatory liabilities 709 695 

Other pension and benefit costs 5,045 5,674 
Accrued asset removal cost - Regulatoly liability 18,805 18,248 

Total  deferred credits and other liabilities 50,697 46,393 

Other commitments and contingencies 

Environmental liabilities 358 531 

Other liabilities 4,659 4,594 

fi- $451,151 $399,663 

The accompany ing  notes  are an integral  part of the financial  statements.  



Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and Subsidiaries 
Schedule I 

Parent Company Condensed Financial Statements 
Chesapeake Utilities Colporation (Parent) 

Condensed Statements of Income 

For the Years Ended December 31, 2010 2009 2008 
(m thousands) 

Operating Revenues $ 95,764 $ 101,577 $ 103,733 

Operating Ekpenses 
Cost of sales 52,295 62,339 65,446 
Operat ions 19,919 18,487 16,039 
Transaction-related costs 660 1,478 1,153 
Maintenance 1,165 1,535 1,303 
Depreciation and amortization 4,365 4,194 3,918 
Other taxes 3,788 3,564 3,380 

Total operatingexpenses 82,192 91,597 91,239 
Operating Income 13,572 9,980 12,494 
Income from equity investments 19,430 12,042 7,781 
Other loss, net of other expenses (30) (30) (106) 
Interest charges 2,837 3,066 3,026 
Income Before Income Taxes 30,135 18,926 17,143 
Income taxes 4,079 3,029 3,536 
Net Income $ 26,056 5 15,897 $ 13,607 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 



Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and subsidiaries 
Schedule I 

Parent Company Condensed financial statements 
Chesapeake Utilities Corporation (Parent) 

Condensed Statement of Cash Flows 

For t h e  Yenrr EndedDeccmber31, 2010 2009 2008 

(in ,haurand.sj 

Operuling A d v i f i a  
Net Income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net operating cash 

Equity carningr in subsidiaries 
Depreciation and am~rfizafion 
Deprsciafian and accretion included in other w r f r  
Deferredincometares,nst 
Unrealized (gain) 1011 on invcsfmenfs 
Employee benefits and compensation 
Share bared compensation 
Other, net 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
Purchase of invcsfment~ 
Accounfr recsivable and accrued revenue 
Propans inventory, s foras  g w  and other inventory 
Regulatory a E I C L E  

Prspaid e q e n s e s  and other current assets 

Other deferred chargs 
Long-term receivables 
Accounts payable and other accrusd liabilities 
Income fares rscsivable 
Accrued interest 

Customer deposits and refunds 
Accrued compensation 
Regulatory liabdntisr 
Other liabilities 64 886 (23) 

Net cash provided by operafmgactirifles 18,369 14,956 9,359 

Inves,ing Adivilies 
Property, plant and equipment expenditures (13.969) (12,615) (16,328) 
Proceeds from invesfmenf~ 1,000 500 
Cash acquired in the merger, net of cash paid 
Environmental emenditurcr 54 (86) (480) 

Net cash wed  in investing activities ( 13,915) ( I  1,717) (16,308) 

Finuncing Aclivifier 

(16) 

Change in recsiusbldpayablc with affiliates (18,051) 13,379 4,302 
Common stock dividends (1 1.013) (7.957) (7,810) 
Issuance of stock for Dividend Reinvestment Plan 568 392 (118) 
Change in cash overdrafts due to outsfandingchecks 3,256 835 (684) 
Net borrowing (repayment) under line of credit agpementn 1,579 (3,812) (11,980) 

Proceeds from ik~uance of long-term debt 
Repayment of lony-term debt (6.637) (6,637) (7.637) 

Other shoe-term borrowing 29,100 
29,961 

Net sash provided by ("rod in) financingaclivifies (1,198) (3,800) 6,034 

Net Increase fDDecreGe) in Cvrh and Cash Egviwrlenh 3,256 (561) (915) 
Cvrh and Cash Equivuleniv - Beginning of Pen'nd 913 1,534 2,449 

Cash undCush Equiudenh- Endof Petind S4.229 $973 $1,534 

$26,056 

(19,382) 
4,366 
1,878 
6,901 
(113) 
(169) 

1,155 

(46) 

(297) 
(3,814) 

1.116 
653 

1,050 

(180) 
I98 

1,636 

12 

823 

(3,858) 

3.208 

(3.488) 

$15,897 

(12,042) 
4,190 
1,773 
2,821 

1,217 
1,306 

8 

(146) 
(16,770) 

3,383 
(1,825) 
(1.050) 

(72) 
181 

9,832 
2,791 

(20)  
(1,147) 

352 
3,603 

(2121 

$13,607 

(7,781) 
3,918 
1,389 
5,147 

509 
152 
820 

I I  

(201) 
(3.016) 
(3,854) 

606 
(516) 

(8) 
I 9 9  

3,323 
(3,113) 

158 
34 

377 
(2,379) 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 



Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and Subsidiaries 
Schedule I 

Parent Company Condensed Financial Statements 

Notes to Financial Information 
These condensed financial statements represent the financial information of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
(parent company). 

For information concerning Chesapeake’s debt obligations, see Item 8 under the heading “Notes to the Consolidated 
Financial Statements -Note J, Long-term Debt, and Note K, Short-term Borrowing.” 

For information concerning Chesapeake’s material contingencies and guarantees, see Item 8 under the heading 
“Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements ~ Note P, Environmental Commitments and Contingencies and 
Note Q, Other Commitments and Contingencies.” 

Chesapeake’s wholly-owned subsidiaries are accounted for using the equity method of accounting. 



Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and Subsidiaries 
Schedule I1 

Valuation and Qualifying Accounts 

Additions 
Balance at 

Balance at End Beginning of Charged to Other  
Forthe  Y e a r E n d e d D e c e m b e r 3 1 ,  Year Income Accounts ( I )  Deductions (') ofYear  
Reserve  Deducted From Related Asse t s  

Reserve  far Uncollectible Accounts 
(,,! iho",a"d,, 

_------__-----__----__---Z--------L-------~--------------- 2010 $1 609 $ I  129 $181 @I -2-- 725L----$_"_94_. 
2009 $1,159 $1,138 6616 ($1,304) $1,609 

2008 $952 $1,186 $241 ($1,220) $1,159 

(I) Rccovcner 

( 2 )  UncolleEtibicascounlr Eharged off 



EXHIBIT 12 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges 

Forthe Years EndedDecrm!xr31, 2010 2009'" 2008 2007 2006 

(m fhousands. excepl m t o  o/earniflgs tofured charges) 

Income from continuing operations 526,056 $15,897 $13,607 $13,218 $10,748 
Add 

Income taxes 16,923 10,918 8,817 8,597 6,999 
Portion of rents representative of mterest factor 356 333 294 245 221 

Interest on indebtedness 9,090 7,042 6,110 6,539 5,122 
Amortzation of debt discount and expense 56 43 47 51 52 

Fixedcharges 

Portion of rents representative of lnterest factor $356 $333 $294 $245 $227 
Interest on indebtedness 9,090 7,042 6,110 6,539 5,722 
Arnortlzation of debt discount and expense 56 43 47 5 1  52 

Fixed Charges $9,502 

Ratio of Earnings to Fixed Charges 5.52 4 61 4 48 4.19 3 96 

(a) Includes the results from the merger with Florida Public Utilities Company, which became effective on 
October 28, 2009. 



EXHIBIT 21 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
Subsidiaries of the Registrant 

Subsidiaries 
Eastern Shore Natural Gas Company 

Sharp Energy, Inc. 
Chesapeake Service Company 

Xeron, Inc. 
Chesapeake OnSight Services, LLC 

Peninsula Energy Services Company, Inc 
Peninsula Pipeline Company, Inc. 
Florida Public Utilities Company 

Subsidiaries of Sharp Energy, Inc. 
Sharpgas, Inc. 

Subsidiaries of Florida Public Utilities Company 
Flo-Gas Corporation 

Subsidiaries of Chesapeake Service Company 
Skipjack, Inc. 

Bravepoint, Inc. 
Chesapeake Investment Company 

Eastern Shore Real Estate, Inc. 

State Incorporated 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 

Mississippi 
Delaware 
Delaware 
Delaware 

Florida 

State Incorporated 
Delaware 

State Incorporated 
Florida 

State Incorporated 
Delaware 
Georgia 

Delaware 
Delaware 



CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM 

Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 

We hereby consent to the incorporation by reference in the Registration Statements on Form S-3 (Nos. 333-156192, 
333-63381 and 333-121524) and Form S-8 (Nos. 333-01175, 333-94159, 333-124646, 333-124694 and 333- 
124717) of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation of our reports dated March 8, 2011, relating to the consolidated 
financial statements, financial statement schedules, and the effectiveness of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation’s 
internal control over financial reporting, which appear in this Form 10-K. 

/ s i  ParenteBeard LLC 
ParenteBeard LLC 
Malvern, Pennsylvania 
March 8, 201 I 



EXHIBIT 31.1 

CERTIFICATE PURSUANT TO RULE 13A-I4(A) AND 15D-I4(A) 
UNDER THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934, AS ADOPTED 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

I ,  Michael P. McMasters, certify that: 

1. 

2. 

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation; 

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a 
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements 
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly 
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as 
of, and for, the periods presented in this report; 

The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure 
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-l5(e) and 15d-l5(e)) and internal control over 
financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(0 and 15d-15(0) for the registrant and we have: 

designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to 
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, 
including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly 
during the period in which this report is being prepared; 

b) designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial 
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the 
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; 

evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this 
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end 
of the period covered by this report based on such evaluations; and 

d) disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that 
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the 
case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the 
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and 

3 .  

4. 

a) 

c) 

5. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal 
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of 
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions): 

all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over 
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, 
process, summarize and report financial information; and 
any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a 
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting. 

a) 

b) 

Date: March 8, 201 1 

is/ MICHAEL P. MCMASTERS 
Michael P. McMasters 
President and Chief Executive Officer 



CERTIFICATE PURSUANT TO RULE 13A-I4(A) AND 15D-I4(A) 
UNDER THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934, AS ADOPTED 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 302 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

I, Beth W. Cooper, certify that: 

1. 

2. 

I have reviewed this annual report on Form 10-K of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation; 

Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a 
material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements 
were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered by this report; 

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly 
present in all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as 
of, and for, the periods presented in this report; 

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer(s) and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure 
controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-I5(e) and 15d&15(e)) and internal control over 
financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-IS(O and 15d-l5(f)) for the registrant and we have: 

designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to 
be designed under our supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, 
including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly 
during the period in which this report is being prepared; 

designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial 
reporting to be designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the 
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles; 

evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this 
report our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end 
of the period covered by this report based on such evaluations; and 

disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that 
occurred during the registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the 
case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the 
registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and 

a) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

5 .  The registrant’s other certifying officer@) and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal 
control over financial reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s hoard of 
directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions): 

all significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over 
financial reporting which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, 
process, summarize and report financial information; and 

b) any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a 
significant role in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting. 

a) 

Date: March 8, 201 1 

/S i  BETH W. COOPER 
Beth W. Cooper 
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer 



EXHIBIT 32.1 

CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
OF CHESAPEAKE UTLlTlES CORPORATION 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 
PURSUANT TO l a  U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED 

I, Michael, P. McMasters, President and Chief Executive Officer of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, 
certify that, to the best of my knowledge, the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
(“Chesapeake”) for the year ended December 31, 2010, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the 
date hereof (i) fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934, as amended, and (ii) the information contained therein fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial 
condition and results of operations of Chesapeake. 

/S I  MICHAEL P. MCMASTERS 
Michael P. McMasters 
March 8,201 1 

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, or other 
document authenticating, acknowledging, or otherwise adopting the signature that appears in typed form within the 
electronic version of this written statement required by Section 906, has been provided to Chesapeake Utilities 
Corporation and will be retained by Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and furnished to the Securities and Exchange 
Commission or its staff upon request. 



EXHIBIT 32.2 

CERTIFICATE OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
OF CHESAPEAKE UTLlTlES CORPORATION 

PURSUANT TO 18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350, AS ADOPTED 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002 

I, Beth W. Cooper, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, 
certify that, to the best of my knowledge, the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 
(“Chesapeake”) for the year ended December 31, 2010, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on the 
date hereof (i) fully complies with the requirements o f  section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 
1934, as amended, and (ii) the information contained therein fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial 
condition and results of operations of Chesapeake. 

/Si BETH W. COOPER 
Beth W. Cooper 
March 8,201 I 

A signed original of this written statement required by Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, or other 
document authenticating, acknowledging, or otherwise adopting the signature that appears in typed form within the 
electronic version of this written statement required by Section 906, has been provided to Chesapeake Utilities 
Corporation and will be retained by Chesapeake Utilities Corporation and furnished to the Securities and Exchange 
Commission or its staff upon request. 



Upon written request, 
Chesapeake will provide, f iee of 
charge, a copy of any exhibit to 

the 2010 Annual Report on 
Form IO-K not included 

in this document. 



BEFORE TEE PUBLIC SERVICE CObQ4ZSSION 
OF TRE STATE OF DE=- 

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF ) 
CHESAPEAKE UTILITIES CORPORATION 1 PSC DOCKET NO. 10-129 
FOR APPROVAL OF THE ISSUANCE OF 1 
COMPANY STOCK (Filed April 5 ,  2010) 1 

ORDER NO. 7769 

AM) NOW, this 4th day of May 2010: 

WHEREAS, on April 5, 2010, Chesapeake Utilities Corporation 

("Chesapeake" or the "Applicant") filed an application (the 

"Application") pursuant to 26 Del. C. S215 seeking Commission approval 

of the issuance of up to 600,000 shares of Chesapeake voting common 

stock to be used in meeting Chesapeake's matching obligations under 

its Company's Retirement Savings Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Commission having examined the Application and made 

such investigation in connection with said matters as the Commission 

deemed necessary, and having heard the presentation of Chesapeake and 

the Commission Staff at the Commission meeting of May 4, 2010; and 

WHEREAS, under the holding of Diamond S t a t e  T e l .  Co. V .  Public 

Service Commission, Del. Supr., 367 A.2d 644 (19761, the Commission is 

limited in its authority with respect to utility financing and stock 

issuance applications pursuant to 26 Del. C. 5215 to the extent that, 

among other things, the future rate impact of the proposed financing 

is not deemed an appropriate consideration in making a determination 

concerning such applications; and 

wBEREA8, the Commission Staff has conducted an examination and 

investigation of the Application and has concluded that Chesapeake's 

proposed issuance of 600,000 shares of common stock is made in 



PSC Docket No. 10-129, Order No. 7769 Con't 

accordance with law, made for a proper purpose, and is consistent with 

the public interest: 

NOW TBeReEQRE, I T  IS HEREBY ORDERED BY THE AE'FIRMATIVE VOTE OF NO 

FEWER TBAN TBREE COIdMISSIoNERs: 

1. That the proposed issuance of up to 600,000 shares of 

common voting stock by Chesapeake Utilities Corporation, to be used in 

meeting Chesapeake's matching obligations under its Retirement Savings 

Plan, is made in accordance with law, made for a proper purpose, and 

is consistent with the public interest. 

2. That the Application is hereby approved and Chesapeake 

Utilities Corporation is hereby authorized to issue up to 600,000 new 

shares of common voting stock to be used for the purpose set forth 

above. 

3 .  That said approval of Chesapeake Utilities Corporation's 

Application shall not be construed: as approving any capitalization 

ratios that result for any purposes or procedures involving 

ratemaking; or as approving any portions of the Retirement Savings 

Plan or the Shareholders' Rights Agreement for the purposes of any 

future ratemaking proceeding; or as relieving the Company of its 

burden of proving the merits of any related issue in any future 

ratemaking proceeding. The Commission's approval of the Application 

is limited to that'which is necessary under 26 D e l .  C. §215. 

4 .  That nothing in this Order shall be construed as a 

guarantee, warranty, or representation by the State of Delaware or by 

any agency, commission, or department hereof, with respect to the 

2 



PSC Docket NO. 10-129, Order No. 1169 Con't 

common voting stock to be issued pursuant to the Application and this 

Order, 

5. That Chesapeake Utilities Corporation is hereby placed on 

notice that the costs of the investigation will be charged to it under 

the provisions of 26 Del. C. §114(b). 

6. That the Commission reserves the jurisdiction and authority 

to enter such further Orders in this matter as may be deemed necessary 

or proper. 

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSION: 

/s/ Arnetta McRae 
Chair 

/s/ Joann T. Conaway 
Commissioner 

/s/ Javmes B. Lester 
Commissioner 

/s/ Jeffrey J. Clark 
Commissioner 

Commissioner 

ATTEST : 

/s/ Alisa Carrow Bentley 
Secretary 

3 


